
Peckham and Nunhead Community 
Council

Theme: Shaping Our future – Regeneration
Please come along and visit the project hubs from 6.00 pm.

Monday 21 March 2016
7.00 pm

Harris Academy Peckham, 112 Peckham Road,  London SE15 5DZ

Membership

Councillor Johnson Situ (Chair)
Councillor Cleo Soanes (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Evelyn Akoto
Councillor Jasmine Ali
Councillor Fiona Colley
Councillor Sunil Chopra
Councillor Nick Dolezal
Councillor Gavin Edwards
Councillor Renata Hamvas
Councillor Barrie Hargrove
Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Victoria Mills
Councillor Jamille Mohammed
Councillor Sandra Rhule
Councillor Michael Situ

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: Friday 11 March 2016

Order of Business

Item 
No.

Title

Open Agenda



Item No. Title Time

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME 

2. APOLOGIES 

To receive any apologies for absence or lateness.

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent 
business being admitted to the agenda.

5. MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 10)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on 6 February 2016.

6. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS 7.10 pm

The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received at this 
meeting.

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS 7.20 pm

 Nunhead Community Centre – short announcement about its opening 

 Southwark Civic Awards - announcement

 National Apprenticeship Week – announcement 

 Fix Ya Bike Project – presentation



Item No. Title Time

8. THEME: SHAPING OUR FUTURE - REGENERATION IN PECKHAM 
AND NUNHEAD 

7.35 pm

 Presentation from Berkeley Homes.

 Visit a hub – see what regeneration looks like in action.

 New Homes architects.

 Councillor Darren Merrill - cabinet member for environment and the 
public realm to talk about environmental impact and issues in the area.

 Question time and have your say.

BREAK AT 8.00 PM

An opportunity for residents to talk to councillors and officers.

9. CONTINUE WITH THEME - SHAPING OUR FUTURE - 
REGENERATION 

8.15 pm

 Councillor Mark Williams – cabinet member for regeneration.

 Discussion panel and question time for the theme including:

- A local business representative
- Voxpops from Teardusk
- Regeneration for new homes, young people, and enterprise and 

jobs.

10. CLEANER GREENER SAFER FUNDING 2016/17 - PECKHAM RYE 
WARD (Pages 11 - 18)

8.45 pm

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Members to consider the recommendations in the report.

11. NEIGHBOURHOOD FUND AWARDS 2016/17 (Pages 19 - 117) 8.50 pm

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Members to consider the recommendations in the report.

12. SOUTHWARK LEISURE CAR PARKS (Pages 118 - 124) 9.00 pm

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Members to consider the recommendations in the report.



Item No. Title Time

13. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY 9.10 pm

Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly 
meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community 
council.

Any question to be submitted from a community council to council 
assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council 
meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the 
community council’s minutes and  thereafter the agreed question can be 
referred to the constitutional team.

The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a 
question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly.

OTHER REPORTS

14. SECURE CYCLE PARKING (BIKE HANGAR) 8.50 pm

Note: This is an executive function for decision by the community council.

Members to consider the recommendations in the report.

Date:  Friday 11 March 2016



INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

CONTACT: Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer, Tel: 020 7525 
7234 or email: beverley.olamijulo@southwark.gov.uk 
Website: www.southwark.gov.uk

ACCESS TO INFORMATION
On request, agendas and reports will be supplied to members of the 
public, except if they contain confidential or exempted information.

ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS 
The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  For 
further details on building access, translation and interpreting services, 
the provision of signers and other access requirements, please contact 
the Constitutional Officer.
Disabled members of the public, who wish to attend community council 
meetings and require transport assistance in order to attend, are 
requested to contact the Constitutional Officer. The Constitutional 
Officer will try to arrange transport to and from the meeting. There will 
be no charge to the person requiring transport. Please note that it is 
necessary to contact us as far in advance as possible, and at least 
three working days before the meeting. 

BABYSITTING/CARERS’ ALLOWANCES
If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look 
after your children or an elderly or disabled dependant, so that you can 
attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form from the Constitutional Officer at the 
meeting. 

DEPUTATIONS
Deputations provide the opportunity for a group of people who are 
resident or working in the borough to make a formal representation of 
their views at the meeting. Deputations have to be regarding an issue 
within the direct responsibility of the Council. For further information on 
deputations, please contact the Constitutional Officer. 

For a large print copy of this pack, 
please telephone 020 7525 7234. 

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/


1

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council
MINUTES of the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council held on Saturday 6 
February 2016 at 1.00 pm at St Mary Magdalene Church, 17 St Mary's Road, (Off 
Queens Road) London, SE15 2EA 

PRESENT: Councillor Johnson Situ (Chair)
Councillor Cleo Soanes (Vice Chair)
Councillor Evelyn Akoto
Councillor Jasmine Ali
Councillor Nick Dolezal
Councillor Gavin Edwards
Councillor Renata Hamvas
Councillor Barrie Hargrove
Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Jamille Mohammed
Councillor Sandra Rhule
Councillor Michael Situ

OTHER MEMBERS 
PRESENT:

Councillor Stephanie Cryan
Councillor Charlie Smith

OFFICER
SUPPORT:

Olayinka Akinsola, Resident Services Manager
Eva Gomez, Safer Communities Manager
Jessica Leech, Resident Participation Coordinator
Clement Agyei-Frempong, Senior Projects Officer
Tom Buttrick, Planning Policy Officer
Michelle Normanly, Senior Projects Manager
Gill Kelly, Community Council Development Officer
Beverley Olamijulo, Constitutional Officer

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME 

The chair introduced himself, and welcomed councillors, members of the public and 
officers to the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES 

There were apologies for absence from Councillors Gavin Edwards, Sunil Chopra and 

1
Agenda Item 5



2

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

Fiona Colley. An apology for lateness was received from Councillor Michael Situ. 

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 

None were disclosed.

4. ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 

There were no urgent items.

5. MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on the 10 November 2015 be agreed as an 
accurate record of the meeting and signed by the chair. 

6. DEPUTATION  REQUEST 

The community council received a deputation request from local residents of the Lane 
ward.

The deputation referred to the council’s proposal to remove the Bellenden gyratory system 
as part of the Bellenden, Lyndhurst Way, Highshore Road walking and cycling scheme.

The main points that were addressed at the meeting were:

 That the removal of the gyratory system would have adverse effects on the health both 
physically and mentally.   

 The proposal would have a drastic impact on traffic volumes, air/noise pollution and 
congestion which would spread to surrounding areas.

The deputation responded to questions from councillors and a decision in light of the 
deputation has been noted under item 11, Bellenden Road, Holly Grove, Lyndhurst way – 
walking and cycling improvements.

7. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

Introducing CANs at community council meetings

Ian Redding from CANs spoke about the community action network and the role it plays to 
improve resident’s representation so they have a voice about the decisions that are made 
in regard to local services. The network assists community groups to have a better 
understanding, improved services and easy access to information.

Volunteering

2



3

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

The chair announced that if anyone was interested in volunteering or help officers with the 
live streaming of community council meetings. They were encouraged to contact Gill Kelly, 
community councils development officer.
 
Christmas lights certificates

The chair thanked Cynthia and Maureen and the choir and soloists of Goldsmiths Primary 
School for their excellent contribution to the Christmas tree lighting event in 2015. 

New Southwark Plan

Tom Buttrick, planning policy officer, spoke about the council reviewing the Southwark 
plan and core strategy in order to prepare a new plan - referred to as the new Southwark 
Plan. The new plan would set out a regeneration strategy from 2017 to 2033.  It would 
help determine planning applications.

The new plan would consist of a set of policies on new homes, and protecting the 
borough’s existing schools and community facilities. In addition, protecting local 
businesses and increasing job opportunities, providing more green spaces and improving 
walking and cycling routes in the borough. 

The consultation would end on the 12 February 2016.  People were encouraged to email 
their views to planningpolicy@southwark.gov.uk or visit the council’s website. 

Alternatively details could be provided in writing to planning policy regeneration, Freepost 
SE1919/14 London SE1P 5LX.

Regeneration in the Peckham and Nunhead area

Local resident, Michelle Mare, made a brief announcement about community and 
regeneration issues in the Peckham and Nunhead area.  She said if anyone was 
interested they should attend the cabinet meeting on the 9 February 2016 at 4.00 pm at 
the Tooley Street offices to support a deputation from local residents.

Police update 

Inspector Lloyd provided the meeting with a brief update on policing issues.

The main issues addressed at the meeting were tackling petty crime such as the theft of 
mobile phones with many thieves using bikes or mopeds.  People were encouraged to 
speak to the police during the break and to also join their local neighbourhood watch 
scheme. 

8. YOUTH COMMUNITY SLOT 

There were young people in attendance who were from a local community project which 
stood for “the young people that would grow into understanding society through their 
community and education.”

The representatives spoke about other initiatives like community champions, “the  always 
create project” and SGTO (Southwark group of tenants organisations).

3

mailto:planningpolicy@southwark.gov.uk


4

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

Sophia spoke about Saturday classes that were held on the Brayards estate.  The classes 
involve arts and crafts, painting, bird watching and other fun activities.

9. THEME - CARING FOR ALL OUR COMMUNITIES 

The chair introduced the theme.

Councillor Charlie Smith on behalf of the Southwark Pensioners centre spoke about the 
centre.  It offers activities and classes in art and computer classes, local history, jewellery 
making sessions and trips away to the seaside.  Information leaflets were available at the 
meeting.

Councillor Stephanie Cryan, cabinet member for adult care and financial inclusion was 
present to talk about community conversations concerning the Age friendly borough.

The meeting then went into workshops which related to the following issues:

 Women’s safety and domestic abuse
 Children’s safety/child exploitation 
 Age Friendly and dementia friendly borough
 Mental health issues – headed by Solace

There was also a presentation from Link Age Southwark.

10. SAFE GUARDING OUR VULNERABLE YOUNG PEOPLE AND FEEDBACK FROM 
WORKSHOPS 

The item was withdrawn.

11. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

The following questions were raised at the meeting:

Q1
Please could we receive an update on the Peckham CoDesign which is a relatively new 
policy for Southwark. There should be a full discussion and review of the process and its 
outcomes?

A1
The chair said this would be looked into at the next community council meeting.

Q2
How does the council follow up the progress of cleaner greener safer projects that are 
allocated funding?

A2 
The community council would look into this issue at a future meeting.

Q3
How will the council address the issues of mental health of young people in the 

4



5

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

borough which includes young people with learning difficulties?

A3
Councillor Jasmine Ali referred to the council’s mental health strategy which was 
discussed at the children’s scrutiny sub-committee and the strategy does address these 
issues. 

12. COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY 

Community council meeting in September 2015:

Members of the community council submitted a question regarding a new the bus stop 
along Peckham High Street which was submitted at the council assembly meeting in 
January 2016.

Question:

We would like to ask the cabinet member for environment and public realm to lobby 
Transport for London (TfL) for the installation if a new bus stop along Peckham High 
Street? This was in light of the recent fatality of an elderly resident in Peckham.

Response

My thoughts are with the family following the recent tragic fatality. The council with TfL are 
working to deliver a road safety scheme in Peckham town centre and within this I will work 
with Transport for London to consider the provision of a new bus stop on Peckham High 
Street.

Members of the community council discussed a possible question to be sent to the 
meeting of council assembly on 16 March 2016.

RESOLVED:

The community council would like to ask the council to provide an update on the provision 
available for people with  learning difficulties and mental health issues including the 
support they provide to projects in the Peckham and Nunhead area?

13. CLEANER GREENER SAFER FUNDING REALLOCATION 

Note: This is an executive function for decision.

Members considered the recommendations in the report.

RESOLVED:

That the re-allocation of £155,899 as part of the 2016/17 cleaner greener safer 
programme set out in Appendix 1 of the report be approved.  

14. CLEANER GREENER SAFER FUNDING 2015-16 AWARDS 

5



6

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

Note: This is an executive function for decision.

Members considered the recommendations in the report. 

RESOLVED:

That the allocation from the cleaner greener safer capital funding programme be 
awarded to the following projects:

Livesey ward 

Proposal name Amount awarded

Lindley estate TRA
Space for all – 2 £25,000
Lindley estate notice 
boards £3,020

Credenhill house safety railings £3,900

Dog bins (2 new bins) £540 

Communal benches 
at Caroline gardens £13,750

The re-development of Friary 
estate football pitch £18,750

Provision of bike and pram shed 
for residents of Cardiff, Exeter and 
Grantham houses £9,750

Total allocation £74,710

Nunhead ward 

Proposal name Amount awarded

Honiton Lighting £6,300

Kissing gate project 
(Culmore /Montague area) £6,450

Kirkwood nature reserve
pond plants  £1,300

Brayards estate healthy living
project £20,000

Community garden for The Green £3,240

Cossall estate refuse area £7,300

6



7

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

111 A-C Evelina road car park 
Improvements £10,250
Nunhead ward 

Proposal name Amount awarded

Buchan estate hall project £7,854

Cheer up Harold Moody £4,000

Light up Clifton Way and 
Montague alleyways £6,580

A sign for Nunhead £4,650

Evelina Road railings £11,600

Total allocation £89,524

Peckham ward

Proposal name Amount awarded

Counteraction of gambling area
(Willowbrook estate) £3,780

Willowbrook estate garage 
roofs (prevent football 
games and ensure children’s safety) £4,860

Keep Kelly Safe – extend path £12,000

Keep Kelly Safe – 2 archways
designed by local children £11,250

Brightening the estate (North 
Peckham estate) £7,480

Goldsmiths nature garden 
pond and pollinator meadow £21,875

Goldsmith Nature garden signage £2,500 

Bike hangar (Kincaid Road) £9,750

Hoyland wild flower meadow £5,200

Hoyland close bin stores £20,000

Pennack Road bike project £4,225

The Pennack Road garden 
Project £6,500

7



8

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

Peckham ward

Proposal name Amount awarded

Bells Fitness and Wellbeing 
project £23,000

Garnies Close lighting £7,800

Jowett Street park/Surrey Canal
CCTV £20,000

Jowett Street lighting £6,500 

Total allocation £167,220

The Lane ward

Proposal name Amount awarded

Gowlett Road clean up £2,000

Cycle rack boxing club £1,500

Azenby Road cycle club £5,000

Gowlett Road cycle hangar £5,000

Atwell Garden of Bloom £10,400

Pelican outdoor gym £24,000

McDermott Gardens £630

Consort estate safety lighting £7,900

Consort estate planting £5,000

Consort estate recycling £5,000

New James Court recycling £5,000

Elim House furniture £5,000

Clifton estate fencing £29,000

Elm Grove/Holly grove lighting £19,643  
 

Total allocation £125,073

8



9

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

15. LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS 

Note: This item is an executive function for decision.

RESOLVED:

1. That the following local traffic and parking amendment, detailed in the Appendix 2 
of the report, be approved for implementation subject to the outcome of any 
necessary statutory consultation and procedures:

2. Beaton Close – extend the existing double yellow lines to provide access to the 
close and opposite No.14 to allow vehicles access to the parking spaces.

3. Clifton Way – Install double yellow lines at the entrance to the estate car park 
adjacent to No.47 to improve access and sight lines for all road users.

4. Astbury Road – Install double yellow lines to improve access and traffic flow 
for all road users at the following locations

 junction with Loader Street 
 junction with Colls Road 
 entrance to Astbury Business Park 
 adjacent to Nos. 62, 20 and No.107.

5. Peckham Rye – install double yellow lines and school keep clears outside Harris 
Academy and double yellow lines opposite Harris Academy.

6. Friern Road –  install double yellow lines at the junction with Upland Road to 
improve access and safety for all road users.

7. The Lane Ward – install new double yellow lines on unrestricted junctions and 
upgrade junctions with existing single yellow lines to double yellow lines to improve 
inter-visibility and road safety for all road users.

16. SECURE CYCLE PARKING (BIKE HANGAR) 

Note: This is an executive function for decision.

Members considered the recommendations in the report. 

RESOLVED:

1. That the following recommendation that are due to be made to the cabinet member 
for Environment and the Public Realm be agreed:

 Due to a majority of respondents supporting the introduction of a cycle hangar, 
54% in Burcher Gale Grove, and Southwark’s on-going commitment to improve 
and promote cycling and safety in the borough, it is recommended that the 
scheme proceeds to implementation subject to necessary statutory procedures.

2. That officers write to residents outlining details of the decision before it proceeds to 

9



10

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council - Saturday 6 February 2016

statutory consultation.

17. LOCAL PARKING REPORT: ESTATE PARKING SCHEME - MONTEAGLE WAY 

Note: This is an executive function for decision.

Members considered the recommendations in the report.

RESOLVED:

That the following local traffic and parking amendments, be approved for 
implementation subject to the outcome of any necessary statutory procedures:

 Monteagle Way – to be included in the estate parking scheme.

18. BELLENDEN ROAD HOLLY GROVE, LYNDHURST WAY - WALKING AND CYCLING 
IMPROVEMENTS 

Clement Ayei-Frempong from Highways was present at the meeting. He provided an 
update on the Bellenden scheme.

The main points addressed at the meeting were the following:

 The community council were happy for the concerns of residents to be resolved 
between officers, local councillors and residents.

 Officers agreed to arrange a meeting with the 3 local ward councillors to discuss the 
concerns of residents and propose a way forward.  

 It was noted that officers and the 3 local ward councillors meet with residents and 
those who presented the deputation to agree a way forward.

 The Peckham and Nunhead Community Council would be given an update at the 
March meeting on the outcome of these meetings with the local ward councillors and 
residents. 

 Once an agreement has been reached officers could make recommendations to the 
cabinet member.

Meeting ended at 4.15 pm

CHAIR:

DATED:

10



Item No. 
10.

Classification:
Open

Date:
21 March 2016

Meeting Name:
Peckham and Nunhead 
Community Council

Report title: Cleaner Greener Safer 2016/17: Capital Funding 
Allocation

Ward(s) or groups 
affected:

Livesey (Peckham), Nunhead, Peckham, Peckham 
Rye, The Lane

From: Head of Highways

RECOMMENDATION

1. To approve the allocation of funds for the 2016/17 cleaner greener safer 
capital programme in the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council area 
from the list of applications set out in Appendix 1.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

2. The council’s cleaner greener safer capital programme has been running since 
2003.

  
3. In the first thirteen years of the CGS programme, £32,273,000 has been 

allocated to community councils leading to 2,242 projects being approved. 

4. In the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council area, £8,256,241 has been 
allocated to 515 projects, 467 of which have been completed to date.

5. Examples of the types of projects that have been funded include:
 Parks, community gardens, landscaping, tree planting and wildlife areas
 Children’s playgrounds, youth facilities, ball courts and cycle tracks
 Lighting, security measures, pavements, streets, and tackling ‘grot spots’
 Grants to local groups to self-deliver projects

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 

6. There is £402,857 available for the 2016/17 CGS capital programme for new 
projects in the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council area.

7. Unallocated funding from previous years’ programmes was reallocated  
following approval of a report submitted to Peckham and Nunhead Community 
Council meeting on 6 February 2016.

8. Eligible proposals must bring about a permanent improvement and make an 
area cleaner, greener or safer. 

9. Proposals with revenue costs, including salaries, costs for events, festivals, 
workshops or other one-off events are not eligible for capital funding. Internal 
improvements to housing property and works on schools where there is no 
access to the general public are also not eligible. CCTV proposals are eligible 
only where ongoing revenue costs have been secured. Works on private 
property are not eligible unless there is a long-term guarantee of public access 

11
Agenda Item 10



or a demonstrable public benefit. 

10. The application form invited expressions of interest for the applicants to deliver 
projects themselves. A due diligence exercise to ensure that this is both 
practical and realistic has been undertaken as part of the feasibility process. In 
such cases, the council would give the funding allocation to the applicant in the 
form of a capital grant, with appropriate conditions attached.

Policy implications

11. The cleaner green safer programme is fully aligned with the council’s policies 
around sustainability, regeneration and community engagement.

Community impact statement

12. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of 
involvement of local people in the democratic process. Community councils take 
decisions on local matters including environmental improvement and community 
safety as well as consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that 
affect the area.

13. An explicit objective within community councils is that they be used to actively 
engage as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local 
communities on issues of shared or mutual interest. The cleaner greener safer 
programme is an important tool in achieving community participation.

14. In fulfilling the above objectives of community councils to bring together and 
involve Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been 
given to the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the 
council to have due regard when taking decision to the need to:

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited 
conduct.

b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristics and those who do not share it.

c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic 
and those that do not share it.

15. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, 
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation.

16. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further 
defined in s.149 as having due regard to the need of:

a. Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic.

b. Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic.

c. Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
participate in public life or any other activity in which they are under- 
represented.

12



17. All ideas for CGS projects come directly from the local community via a simple 
project nomination form available in electronic and paper format.

Resource implications

18. The funding for the 2016/17 cleaner greener safer capital programme was 
approved by the cabinet and is part of the council's overall capital programme as 
detailed in the Launch of cleaner greener safer capital programme 2015/16 
report dated August 2014.

19. All professional fees related to the project are also treated as the capital costs of 
the project. Where projects are awarded as a grant to organisations, the 
community council award letter will not include the professional fees which will 
be charged direct to project costs.

20. The cleaner greener safer projects must be completed within two years of award 
of funding.  Projects that are unlikely to be completed within two years will be 
reported to community council and available budgets may be reallocated to other 
projects. Revenue costs not covered by maintenance or the contractual liability 
period will fall upon the asset owner. The business unit will be notified of the 
likely costs before the schemes proceeds, in order to secure permission to 
implement the scheme.

21. After the defects and liability period, or three year maintenance period in the 
case of planting works, all future maintenance is assumed by the asset owner, 
for example housing, parks, highways, or in some cases external asset owners. 
Therefore, there are no revenue implications to the public realm projects 
business unit as a result of approving the proposed allocation. 

22. The total expenditure and sources of funding for the scheme will be monitored 
and reported on as part of the overall capital programme.

23. Value for money will be ensured when the contract is procured by following the 
council’s contract standing orders.

Consultation 

24. All cleaner greener safer projects require consultation with stakeholders, 
including the project applicant, local residents, tenants and residents 
associations and local community groups where appropriate.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Law and Democracy 

25. The allocation of the cleaner, greener, safer capital fund (CGS) is an executive 
function, delegated by the leader of the council.

26. Community councils are ‘area committees’ within the meaning of the Act and 
executive functions can be delegated to them by the leader.

27. This report is recommending that the Peckham and Nunhead Community 
Council approve the allocation of funds to the individual projects specified at 
appendix 1.  The power for this function is detailed in Part 3H paragraph 11 of 

13



the constitution which states that community councils have the power of approval 
of the allocation of funds to cleaner, greener, safer capital and revenue schemes 
of a local nature, using the resources and criteria identified by the cabinet.

28. The cabinet member for transport environment and recycling approved the 
funding for the 2016/2017 programme in August 2014 by exercising his powers 
under Part 3D paragraph 2 of the constitution; and the community council 
approval being sought here is therefore the next constitutional step in the 
process.

29. Community council members also have powers under paragraph 12 of Part 3H 
of the constitution to oversee and take responsibility for the development and 
implementation of the local schemes.

30. In allocating funding under the cleaner greener safer, community councils must 
have regard to the council’s equality duty set out in section 149 of the Equality 
Act 2010. The report author has demonstrated how those duties need to be 
considered in the body of the report at paragraphs 14 to 16 in the community 
impact statement.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance 

31. This report seeks the approval of Peckham and Nunhead Community  Council for 
the allocation of funds for the 2016/17 cleaner greener safer programme in the 
Peckham and Nunhead Community Council area from the list of applications set 
out in Appendix 1.

32. The strategic director of finance and governance notes the resource implications 
contained within the report that the proposed allocation will be contained within 
the council’s capital programme.

33. It is also noted that officers’ time and any other costs connected with this 
recommendation will be contained within existing departmental revenue budgets.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Launch of Cleaner Greener Safer 
Capital Programme 2015/16 - August 
2014

http://moderngov.southw
ark.gov.uk/ieDecisionDet
ails.aspx?ID=4798

Michelle Normanly
020 7525 0862

APPENDICES

No. Title
Appendix 1 Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Cleaner Greener 

Safer Capital programme 2016/17: Applications

14



AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Matthew Hill, Head of Highways
Report Author Michelle Normanly, Senior Project Manager

Version Final
Dated 8 March 2016

Key Decision? No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments included

Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance

Yes Yes

Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 8 March 2016

15



Appendix 1
Peckham and Nunhead Community Council
Cleaner Greener Safer Capital programme 2016/17: Applications

Reference Proposal Name Ward Type of
Applicatio
n525817 Asylum Road Grassy Bank Nunhead Capital

526641 Cossall clean up Nunhead Capital
700015 Honiton Lighting Nunhead Capital
526941 Kissing Gate Project Nunhead Capital
530293 Kirkwood Nature Reserve Pond Plants. Nunhead Capital
700015 Honiton Lighting Nunhead Capital
700017 Turn around of waste garden Nunhead Capital

532295
The Green Doors of the Brimmington Waste
Storage Unit Nunhead Capital

700022 Evelina Road Railings Nunhead Capital
532603 Brayards Estate healthy living Project Nunhead Capital
533513 Community Garden for THE GREEN Nunhead Capital

533635
The Buchan Edible Garden - Community
Orchard and Herb Garden Nunhead Capital

534182
Completion of the restoration of ARARA
walkways. Nunhead Capital

534193 Cossall Estate Refuse Area Nunhead Capital

700027 111 A-C Evelina Road Car Park Improvements Nunhead Capital
534557 Buchan Estate Hall Project Nunhead Capital

534571
Westminster House youth club - Car Park
Improvements Nunhead Capital

534712 Cossall TRA Sound Proofing Project. Nunhead Capital

534803

Stand Alone Kissing Gates Project Request
Security Safety Measures:   For Stand Alone
Kissing Gates along Walkway to Sunwell
Close. Nunhead Capital

535019 Cossall TRA Sound Proofing Project. Nunhead Capital
535522 Cossall Estate planting and greening Nunhead Capital

535608

Making a difference for childrens health, play
and wellbeing in Dr Harold Moody Park
(DHMP) Nunhead Capital

700043 Cheer up Harold Moody Nunhead Capital

700048
"Cheer up Dr Harold Moody"- Interpretive
signage & improved Nunhead Capital

536213 Light up Clifton Way and Montague alleyways Nunhead Capital
536242 Light up the back of Juniper House Nunhead Capital

700050
Brightening & Enhancing north entry to
Kirkwood at Bidwell St Nunhead Capital

700052 Old Tuke Garden Nunhead Capital
700057 A sign for Nunhead Nunhead Capital
700058 Nunhead Bridges Revitalisation Nunhead Capital

16



518825 Counteraction of gambling area Peckham Capital
519501 Brightening the Estate Peckham Capital

520667
Goldsmiths Nature Garden Pond and Pollinator
Meadow Peckham Capital

524035 Bike hangar Peckham Capital
527877 The Surrey Canal Allotment Society Peckham Capital

528450
Willowbrook Estate Garage Roofs (Prevent
football games and ensure children's Safety) Peckham Capital

533182 Re-location of dog area Peckham Capital

533243
Geldart Road Front Wall Renewal and Tree
Planting Scheme Peckham Capital

533654 Hoyland Wild Flower Meadow Peckham Capital
533672 Hoyland Close Bin Stores Peckham Capital
535453 Keep Kelly Safe  extend path Peckham Capital

535462
Keep Kelly Safe  2 archways designed by local
children Peckham Capital

535467 Keep Kelly Safe  the blind spot Peckham Capital
700045 Pennack Road bollard project Peckham Capital
700047 Pennack Road bike project Peckham Capital
536007 A Community Training Hub Peckham Capital
536178 Bells Fitness & Wellbeing Project Peckham Capital
536259 Garnies Close lighting Peckham Capital
536347 Shannon Court Pigeon netting Peckham Capital
700054 The Pennack Road Garden Project Peckham Capital
529558 Acorn Parade shop hoarding Peckham LiveseyCapital
530333 Bike hangar for Latona Road Peckham LiveseyCapital
530357 Lindley Estate Safer for All Peckham LiveseyCapital

530535 Lindley Estate TRA Greener Spaces for All - 1 Peckham LiveseyCapital
700018 Credenhill House Safety Railings Peckham LiveseyCapital
700019 Dog Bins Peckham LiveseyCapital
700020 Notice Boards Peckham LiveseyCapital

533283
Communal Benches at Caroline Gardens (Part
II) Peckham LiveseyCapital

534097
The re-development of Friary Estate football
pitch Peckham LiveseyCapital

535020 Bird in Bush Road bike hangar Peckham LiveseyCapital

536442
Provision of bike and pram shed for residents
of Cardiff, Exeter and Grantham houses Peckham LiveseyCapital

700078 Asylum Road Grassy Bank Peckham LiveseyCapital

700083 Lindley Estate TRA Greener Spaces for All - 2 Peckham LiveseyCapital
700084 Lindley Estate notice boards Peckham LiveseyCapital
511439 Mundania Road garden project Peckham RyeCapital
511475 Mundania Gardens project Peckham RyeCapital
529579 Cycle Parking The Gardens Peckham RyeCapital
529639 New Zebra crossing Barry Road Peckham RyeCapital

17



529984

Memorial information board to the loss of life on
the Corset Factory by a V1 rocket on the 22nd
June 1944. Peckham RyeCapital

533294 Aquarius Golf Club ground maintenance Peckham RyeCapital
534558 Francesca Cabrini Outdoor Classroom Peckham RyeCapital
535066 Tools for One Tree Hill Peckham RyeCapital

535410
Raised beds for Stepping Stones at Stuart
Road Allotments Peckham RyeCapital

535476 57 Crystal Palace Rd - Safety First in SE22 Peckham RyeCapital
536017 Brenchley Gardens Community Raised Beds Peckham RyeCapital
536081 Welcome to Athenlay Football Club Peckham RyeCapital
536084 51-57 Cheltenham Road, Communal Garden Peckham RyeCapital

536104
Rye Hill Park and Rye Hill Estate-Motorbikes
Shelter Peckham RyeCapital

536168 Rye Hill Park-Improvements to Playground(s) Peckham RyeCapital
536208 Rye Hill Park Garages-Additional Lighting Peckham RyeCapital

536453
Rother and Waveney House- Car Park
resurfacing Peckham RyeCapital

700059 Limes Walk Tree Peckham RyeCapital
700062 Peckham Rye Super Play top up Peckham RyeCapital
700063 Peckham Rye Common Approach Peckham RyeCapital
700064 Peckham Rye Adventure Playground Peckham RyeCapital

536235
Rye Hill Estate-Renew missing metal fencing to
boundary walls Peckham RyeCapital

521268 Cleanup Gowlett Road, SE15 (The Lane ward) The Lane Capital
521460 Boxing for Better Futures - Cycle Racks The Lane Capital
524603 Street bicycle parking The Lane Capital
535094 Gowlett Road cycle parking The Lane Capital
535228 Atwell Garden of Bloom The Lane Capital
535594 Pelican Plus Outdoor Gym The Lane Capital

535666
Equipment for the maintenance of McDermott
Grove Gardens The Lane Capital

535949 Consort estate safety lighting The Lane Capital
535962 Planters for consort estate The Lane Capital
535982 Recycling bins for Consort estate The Lane Capital
536123 1-16 New James Court-Recycling Facilities The Lane Capital
536552 SAFER F4OAP in our Community. The Lane Capital

700061
Phase 2- Beautification to Crane House Area
Pelican Estate The Lane Capital

700071 OPD block on Clifton Estate The Lane Capital
700089 Top of Rye Lane clean up The Lane Capital
700090 Cerise Road Car Park The Lane Capital
700091 Hanging basket in Elm Grove The Lane Capital
700092 Exercise machines The Lane Capital

18



Item No. 
11.

Classification:
Open

Date:
21 March 2016

Meeting Name:
Peckham and Nunhead Community 
Council

Report title: Allocation of Neighbourhoods Fund 2016/17

Ward(s) or groups 
affected:

Livesey South; Nunhead; Peckham; Peckham Rye; The 
Lane

From: Director of Communities

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council allocates a total of £142,000 of 
the Neighbourhoods Fund 2016/17 from the list of applications outlined in Appendix 1. 
This amount consists of two elements, namely £135,000 available for 2016/17 and 
£7,000 of unallocated funding carried forward from previous year’s programme.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2. The neighbourhoods fund was introduced in 2015 by merging two former revenue 
programmes known as cleaner, greener, safer revenue and community council fund. 
The cabinet member for communities, employment and business authorised the 
amalgamation the cleaner greener safer revenue fund and community council fund, 
into a single funding programme to create a new neighbourhoods fund for the 2015/16 
round and onwards. This decision (IDM) was taken on 12 December 2014.

3. The neighbourhoods fund has a borough-wide funding budget of £630,000 with an 
allocation of £30,000 per ward.

4. The purpose of introducing the neighbourhoods fund was to give community councils 
decision making powers over significant amounts of revenue funding, that they could 
allocate to meet locally determined priorities. 

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

5. Each ward will have £30,000 of revenue grants to allocate. It is proposed that any 
unallocated funds are to be carried forward from previous rounds (years) and added to 
the financial year commencing 1 April 2016. 

6. The community councils will use the criteria set out below for the allocation of this 
funding. 

a. Creating opportunities for people from different backgrounds to get on well 
together; (e.g. community cohesion).

b. Establishing projects which treat each other with respect and consideration (e.g. 
being a good neighbour, inter-generational contacts).

c. Encouraging residents to be responsible for their own neighbourhood (e.g. 
community clean-ups; volunteering initiatives).

d. Specific measures to enhance a neighbourhood’s environment (e.g. increased 
cleaning)

19
Agenda Item 11



7. A community council may choose to allocate some of their neighbourhoods fund 
resources to their cleaner greener safer capital allocations.

8. Subject to the availability of resources, the neighbourhoods fund may be used to ‘buy’ 
services from the council.

9. As with any executive decision taken by community councils this is subject to the 
council’s existing scrutiny arrangements.

 
Community impact statement

10. The roles and functions of community councils include the promotion of involvement of 
local people in the democratic process. Community councils take decisions on local 
matters including environmental improvement and community safety as well as 
consultation on a wide range of policies and strategies that affect the area. 

11. An explicit objective within community council is that they be used to actively engage 
as widely as possible with, and bring together, Southwark’s diverse local communities 
on issues of shared mutual interest. 

12. The allocation of the 2016/17 Peckham and Nunhead neighbourhoods fund will, in the 
main, affect the people living in the Peckham and Nunhead community council area. 
However, in making the area a better place to live and improving life chances for local 
people, Peckham and Nunhead neighbourhoods fund activities will have an impact on 
the whole of Southwark.

13. The neighbourhoods fund is an important tool in achieving community participation 
and cohesion.

14. In fulfilling the above objectives that community councils have of bringing together and 
involving Southwark’s diverse local communities, consideration has also been given to 
the council’s duty under The Equality Act 2010 which requires the council to have due 
regard when taking decisions to the need to:

a. Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation or other prohibited conduct;
b. Advance of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 

protected characteristic and those who do not share it 
c. Foster good relations between those who share a relevant characteristic and 

those that do not share it.

15. Of particular regard are issues of age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and 
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. In this process there are no 
issues that contravene the Equality Act 2010.

16. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity is further defined in 
s.149 as having due regard to the need of:

 Remove or minimise disadvantages connected with a relevant protected 
characteristic.

 Take steps to meet the different needs of persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic.

 Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic participate in 
public life or any other activity in which they are under- represented.

 Due consideration was given to equalities impact assessment during the design 
of this awards process and no adverse impact was evident.

20



Resource implications

17. There are none.

Consultation

18. Neighbourhoods fund projects may require consultation with stakeholders, including 
the project applicant, local residents and tenants and residents associations where 
applicable.

 
Financial implications 

19. The Peckham and Nunhead neighbourhoods fund has been allocated a total of 
£135,000 for 2016/17.  In addition to this, funds totaling £7,000 remain unallocated 
from previous years’ allocations and thus also available to allocate. 

20. It is recommended that community councils set aside some of the unallocated funds 
from previous years in order to prevent an over allocation of funds, as well as act as a 
contingency from which urgent or incidental requests can be funded throughout the 
year. It must also be noted that the unallocated figures reported in the previous 
paragraph represent current best estimates as the 2015/16 funding round is only 
finally over on 31 March 2016.

21. Projects that are unlikely to be completed within the year will be reported to the 
community council and available funding may be allocated to other projects or carried 
over to the following financial year.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Law and Democracy

22. The allocation of the neighbourhoods fund is an executive function. The Local 
Government Act 2000 (‘the 2000 Act’) gives the Leader the power to delegate 
any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the function, 
including “area committees”. Community councils are “area committees” within 
the meaning of the 2000 Act.  The council’s constitution (Part 3H) provides that 
community councils have delegated authority to take decisions in relation to the 
neighbourhoods fund.

23. The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence to do 
anything that individuals generally may do. This power can be used even if 
legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do the same thing. 
However the general power of competence does not enable a local authority to 
do anything which is was restricted or prevented from doing under previous 
legislation. 

24. The general power of competence includes the power to:

(a) incur expenditure
(b) give financial assistance to any person
(c) enter into arrangements or agreements with any person
(d) co-operate with or facilitate or co-ordinate the activities of any person
(e) exercise on behalf of any person any functions of that person; and
(f) provide staff, goods, services or accommodation to any person.

21



25. The provision of funding under the neighbourhoods fund falls within the scope 
of the kind of activities the council can undertake under the general power of 
competence .

26. In allocating funding under the Neighbourhoods Fund community councils must 
have regard to the council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the 
Equality Act 2010. The report author has demonstrated how those duties have 
been considered in the body of the report at paragraphs 14, 15 and 16 of the 
report.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

27. The 2016/17 budget allocation for the new Neighbourhoods fund has been agreed by 
council assembly. It stands at £30,000 per ward and thus £135,000 has been awarded 
to Peckham and Nunhead community council. A further £7,000 has been carried 
forward from previous years and is thus also available for allocation.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background Papers Held At Contact
Neighbourhoods Fund Report 
IDM

160 Tooley Street,
London SE1 2QH

Forid Ahmed
0207 525 5540

Neighbourhoods Fund 2015/16 
awards

160 Tooley Street,
London SE1 2QH

Pauline Bonner
0207 525 1019

Policy and Resources Strategy
2012/13 - 2014/15 – revenue 
budget

Forid Ahmed
0207 525 5540

APPENDICES

No. Title
Appendix 1 Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Neighbourhoods Fund 

Applications

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Forid Ahmed, Community Councils Coordinator
Report Author Gill Kelly, Community Councils Development Officer

Version Final
Dated 1 March 2016

Key Decision? Yes
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included

Director of Law and Democracy                Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance

 Yes Yes

Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 1 March 2016

22



A
LL

 W
A

R
D

S 
 

 

 
 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
De

sc
rib

e w
ha

t t
he

 p
ro

jec
t i

s t
ry

in
g 

to
 ac

hi
ev

e, 
wh

y i
t i

s n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

ho
w 

it 
is 

go
in

g 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

th
e l

oc
al 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
83

16
 

D
av

id
 Id

ow
u 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
D

av
id

 Id
ow

u 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

Yo
ut

h_
In

k 
O

ur
 p

ilo
t P

ro
je

ct
, Y

O
U

TH
_I

N
K,

 a
im

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
pe

er
-le

d 
yo

ut
h 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 th
e 

cr
im

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
 to

 u
p-

sk
ill 

an
d 

in
sp

ire
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
le

ar
ni

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
pe

er
-le

d 
pe

rs
on

al
 a

nd
 

so
ci

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t l

in
ke

d 
to

 o
ur

 Y
ou

th
_I

nk
 E

TL
 m

od
el

. T
he

 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

an
d 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Yo

ut
h 

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 w

ill 
w

or
k 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 e

m
po

w
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 te

ll 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

st
or

y,
 in

 th
ei

r o
w

n 
w

ay
 a

nd
 w

ith
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

liv
ed

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e.

 T
he

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f d

oi
ng

 s
o 

w
ill:

 b
e 

pe
er

 le
ad

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 e

m
po

w
er

in
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 li

ve
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
to

 s
ha

re
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

st
or

y;
 o

ffe
r n

ew
 in

si
gh

t i
nt

o 
th

e 
liv

es
 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g 
m

ul
tip

le
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
es

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

on
 th

e 
sy

st
em

ic
 is

su
es

 th
at

 a
ffe

ct
 th

em
; a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

cl
ea

rly
 a

nd
 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
. 

Be
ne

fit
s 

fro
m

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
•C

hi
ld

re
n,

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 &

 c
rim

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
s 

   
  

•Im
pr

ov
ed

  e
m

ot
io

na
l w

el
l b

ei
ng

  
•Im

pr
ov

ed
 s

oc
ia

l a
nd

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 s

ki
lls

 •I
nc

re
as

ed
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 li
fe

 s
ty

le
 a

nd
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
 

•In
cr

ea
se

d 
so

ci
al

 s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

•R
ed

uc
in

g 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 
•In

cr
ea

se
d 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 

th
e 

C
rim

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
 •E

m
pa

th
y 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 is
su

es
 

fa
ce

d 
by

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
rim

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

sy
st

em
 

•In
cr

ea
se

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

en
er

at
io

ns
  

•In
cr

ea
se

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

Lo
ca

l a
re

a 
al

re
ad

y 
ha

s 
ac

tiv
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

sc
he

m
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

. H
ow

ev
er

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 w
e 

ha
ve

 re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

se
ct

or
 is

 
th

at
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

an
d 

m
ar

gi
na

lis
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
fin

d 
it 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 

en
ga

ge
 a

nd
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 th
es

e 
sc

he
m

es
. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
di

vi
de

d 
in

to
 3

 k
ey

 p
ha

se
s:

 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
– 

1s
t M

ay
-1

st
  A

ug
us

t 2
01

6/
M

ob
ilis

at
io

n 
– 

1s
t 

Au
gu

st
 –

 3
1s

t M
ar

ch
 2

01
7/

Th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

YO
S 

- 1
st

 A
ug

us
t -

 3
1s

t  
M

ar
ch

 2
01

7 

£2
5,

47
0 

(£
5,

09
4 

ea
ch

 c
c 

ar
ea

)  

  

APPENDIX 1
23



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
87

94
 

Fa
ce

s 
in

 F
oc

us
 

C
ou

ns
el

lin
g 

an
d 

Se
lf-

ad
vo

ca
cy

 fo
r Y

ou
ng

 
Pe

op
le

 1
1-

25
 

Fa
ce

 in
 F

oc
us

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

va
lu

ab
le

 s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

11
-2

5 
w

ho
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 to
 

ac
ce

ss
 N

H
S 

or
 o

th
er

 ta
lk

in
g 

th
er

ap
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 w
e 

re
ce

iv
e 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
fro

m
 e

ve
ry

 w
ar

d 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 
As

 w
el

l a
s 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
ou

ns
el

lin
g,

 w
e 

al
so

 w
is

h 
to

 
la

un
ch

 a
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
se

lf-
ad

vo
ca

cy
 g

ro
up

 o
r g

ro
up

s,
 th

e 
ai

m
 

of
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

be
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
sp

ac
e 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 c

an
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 a
nd

 d
is

cu
ss

 is
su

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 k

ni
fe

 
cr

im
e,

 fo
rc

ed
 m

ar
ria

ge
, s

ex
, h

ea
lth

, s
ex

ua
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 

m
at

te
rs

 o
n 

th
ei

r m
in

ds
 o

r o
f c

on
ce

rn
 to

 th
em

. T
he

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ill 

ex
pl

or
e 

an
d 

at
te

m
pt

 to
 o

ve
rc

om
e 

th
e 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 th
at

 in
hi

bi
t y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

fro
m

 re
ac

hi
ng

 th
ei

r f
ul

l p
ot

en
tia

l. 
Th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 g

ro
up

s 
ar

e 
ne

ed
ed

 b
ec

au
se

 th
ey

 o
ffe

r 
ro

ut
es

 to
 e

m
po

w
er

m
en

t a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 s
el

f-c
on

fid
en

ce
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

ac
t a

s 
a 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
io

na
ry

 m
ea

su
re

.  
C

ou
ns

el
lin

g 
an

d 
gr

ou
p 

se
ss

io
ns

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 w

ee
kl

y.
 T

he
 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ill 
in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 o

ut
in

gs
 a

w
ay

 
fro

m
 th

e 
ar

ea
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 ta
st

er
s 

of
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 n
ot

 n
or

m
al

ly
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

vo
lv

ed
. T

he
y 

m
ay

 a
ls

o 
in

vo
lv

e 
ar

t a
nd

 
dr

am
a,

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ci
al

s 
an

d 
ev

en
 e

le
ct

ed
 M

em
be

rs
 to

 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

an
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 d

em
oc

ra
tic

 p
ro

ce
ss

. T
he

y 
m

ay
 

al
so

 p
la

n 
vi

si
ts

 to
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

le
va

nt
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

or
 w

or
k 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s.

 
W

ith
 th

e 
gr

ou
ps

 it
 is

 th
e 

in
te

nt
io

n 
th

at
 th

e 
co

nt
en

t, 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

re
su

lti
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 w

ill 
be

 d
ec

id
ed

 a
nd

 le
d 

by
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, 

fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 b

y 
a 

se
ss

io
na

l e
m

pl
oy

ee
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 in

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

gr
ou

ps
 a

re
 fo

cu
se

d 
an

d 
ha

ve
 c

le
ar

 
ou

tc
om

es
. T

he
 re

su
lts

 o
f b

ot
h 

th
e 

co
un

se
llin

g 
an

d 
th

e 
gr

ou
ps

 w
ill 

be
 g

re
at

er
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t o
f t

he
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 th
ei

r l
oc

al
 

co
m

m
un

ity
, a

 fa
ci

lit
at

io
n 

of
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
di

ffe
re

nt
 

cu
ltu

re
s 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 le

ss
 a

nt
is

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
. 

   

£2
5,

00
0 

(£
5,

00
0 

ea
ch

 c
c 

ar
ea

 

  

24



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
84

79
 

H
ea

lth
 W

ea
lth

 
H

ea
lth

 W
ea

lth
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

H
ea

lth
 W

ea
lth

 is
 a

 S
oc

ia
l E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
th

at
 h

as
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 a
t t

he
 

he
ar

t o
f i

ts
 a

ge
nd

a.
 T

he
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lif
es

ty
le

s 
of

 th
e 

in
fir

m
, c

ar
er

s,
 th

e 
el

de
rly

 a
nd

 lo
ne

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

  
H

ea
lth

 W
ea

lth
 w

ill 
lia

is
e 

w
ith

 G
P 

Pr
ac

tic
es

 in
 th

e 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

ar
ea

, 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ar

de
ni

ng
 s

ch
em

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 o

r c
an

 s
ee

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 it
s 

pa
tie

nt
s 

be
in

g 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 o

ne
. W

e 
w

ill 
ta

ke
 th

es
e 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
an

d 
br

id
ge

 th
e 

ga
p 

th
at

 s
up

po
rts

 th
em

 b
ec

om
in

g 
pa

rt 
of

 
a 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ar
de

n 
an

d 
a 

be
st

 li
fe

 a
dv

oc
at

e 
 Is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

lo
w

 s
el

f-e
st

ee
m

 c
an

 b
e 

th
e 

m
al

ai
se

 o
f t

he
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 il

l, 
th

e 
el

de
rly

 
an

d 
th

os
e 

is
ol

at
ed

 b
y 

an
 ‘a

t h
om

e’
 e

xi
st

en
ce

.  
Th

is
 c

an
 d

ev
el

op
 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 o

ng
oi

ng
 il

ln
es

s 
an

d 
se

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

si
m

pl
y 

no
t h

av
in

g 
an

 a
ge

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ee

r g
ro

up
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
w

ith
. T

hr
ou

gh
 

H
ea

lth
 W

ea
lth

 w
e 

w
ill 

ed
uc

at
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 a

 
se

rie
s 

of
 e

 s
ho

rt 
co

ur
se

s,
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

iv
e 

co
ok

er
y 

de
m

on
st

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 fo

od
 p

ro
du

ct
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
pr

ot
ot

yp
in

g.
 W

e 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
hi

ch
 to

 m
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f  
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t o
n 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 o
f 

be
ne

fic
ia

rie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ab
ilit

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 
se

lf-
su

st
ai

ni
ng

. 
               

£7
,8

30
 

(£
1,

56
6 

ea
ch

 c
c 

ar
ea

) 
          

  

25



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
84

12
 

Lo
nd

on
 B

ub
bl

e 
Th

ea
tre

 
R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
Sh

ed
: s

oc
ia

l 
& 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

ol
de

r p
pl

 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

Sh
ed

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 is
ol

at
io

n 
an

d 
lo

ne
lin

es
s 

of
 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 a

du
lts

, p
ro

bl
em

s 
th

at
 a

re
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

se
rio

us
, l

on
g-

te
rm

 a
nd

 d
et

rim
en

ta
l i

m
pa

ct
 

up
on

 th
ei

r h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

. B
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 
Au

st
ra

lia
n 

M
en

’s
 S

he
d 

m
ov

em
en

t, 
it 

op
er

at
es

 o
ut

 o
f a

 w
el

l-
eq

ui
pp

ed
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

sp
ac

e 
w

ith
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 o

n 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 m
ak

in
g,

 m
en

di
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 a

 tr
ai

ne
d 

ar
tis

t/m
ak

er
. I

t o
ffe

rs
 a

 c
ha

nc
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

ne
w

 fr
ie

nd
s,

 to
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
th

e 
ca

m
ar

ad
er

ie
 o

f w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
or

 s
im

pl
y 

pu
tti

ng
 

pr
ac

tic
al

 s
ki

lls
 to

 g
oo

d 
us

e.
 T

he
 S

he
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 ru
nn

in
g 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 fo
r o

ve
r a

 y
ea

r a
t B

ub
bl

e 
H

Q
, a

nd
 s

o 
fa

r h
as

  
ta

rg
et

ed
 re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 N

or
th

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e.

 W
e 

no
w

 
w

an
t t

o 
w

id
en

 th
e 

of
fe

r a
cr

os
s 

Be
rm

on
ds

ey
 a

nd
 R

ot
he

rh
ith

e 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

e 
ot

he
r w

ar
ds

 (p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 C
am

be
rw

el
l G

re
en

, P
ec

kh
am

 
an

d 
Li

ve
se

y 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t r
eg

is
te

re
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
ag

ed
 

65
+ 

an
d 

ra
te

 h
ig

h 
on

 th
e 

de
pr

iv
at

io
n 

in
de

x)
.  

W
e 

w
ill 

co
nn

ec
t w

ith
 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 is
ol

at
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

by
 h

ol
di

ng
 la

un
ch

 e
ve

nt
s 

in
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 T
he

 B
la

ck
 E

ld
er

ly
 g

ro
up

 
an

d 
Ag

e 
U

K 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

. R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

Sh
ed

 d
ire

ct
ly

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 th

e 
ad

ul
t p

rio
rit

ie
s 

of
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k’
s 

(2
01

3)
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

St
ra

te
gy

: B
ui

ld
in

g 
he

al
th

ie
r a

nd
 m

or
e 

re
si

lie
nt

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 
ta

ck
lin

g 
th

e 
ro

ot
 c

au
se

s 
of

 il
l h

ea
lth

. L
oc

al
 h

ou
si

ng
 s

ch
em

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

re
po

rt 
th

at
 th

ey
 o

fte
n 

liv
e 

lo
ne

ly
 s

oc
ia

lly
 is

ol
at

ed
 li

ve
s,

 
ei

th
er

 th
ro

ug
h 

po
or

 h
ea

th
, d

is
ab

ilit
y 

or
 la

ck
 o

f f
rie

nd
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t 

ne
tw

or
ks

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
ls

o 
fit

s 
w

ith
 c

en
tra

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

ge
nd

a 
to

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 o
f o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e,

 a
nd

 c
hi

m
es

 w
ith

 n
at

io
na

l 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

C
am

pa
ig

n 
to

 E
nd

 L
on

el
in

es
s 

(2
01

3)
 th

at
 

ta
rg

et
s 

lo
ne

lin
es

s 
in

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e.
 O

ve
r 4

0 
w

ee
kl

y 
se

ss
io

ns
, 

R
ot

he
rh

ith
e 

Sh
ed

 w
ill 

of
fe

r a
 s

af
e 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 s

pa
ce

 fo
r 

40
-5

0 
is

ol
at

ed
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
re

si
de

nt
s.

 S
ki

lle
d 

ar
tis

ts
 a

nd
 te

ch
ni

ca
l 

ex
pe

rts
 w

ill 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s,

 a
nd

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s’
 id

ea
s 

w
ill 

be
 s

tro
ng

ly
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

d.
 

  

£6
,1

35
 

(£
1,

22
7 

ea
ch

 c
c 

ar
ea

) 

  

26



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
84

30
 

M
illw

al
l 

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ru
st

 
G

irl
s 

& 
W

om
en

's
 M

us
ic

 
to

 F
oo

tb
al

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

M
illw

al
l C

om
m

un
ity

 T
ru

st
 h

as
 a

 p
ro

ve
n 

tra
ck

 re
co

rd
 o

f d
el

iv
er

in
g 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 s

oc
ia

l i
nc

lu
si

on
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
an

d 
Le

w
is

ha
m

. O
ur

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
re

ce
nt

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

Pr
em

ie
r L

ea
gu

e 
Ki

ck
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ag
ed

 1
2-

18
 h

as
 s

ee
n 

M
ill

w
al

l 
ac

hi
ev

e 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t e
ng

ag
em

en
t l

ev
el

s 
fo

r 1
4 

pl
us

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
na

tio
na

lly
. M

ill
w

al
l C

om
m

un
ity

 T
ru

st
 is

 p
ro

ud
 to

 a
ls

o 
ha

ve
 th

e 
m

os
t s

us
ta

in
ed

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
at

 th
is

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
, a

ls
o 

on
 a

 
na

tio
na

lly
 le

ve
l. 

In
 re

ce
nt

 m
on

th
, t

he
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 P

re
m

ie
r 

Le
ag

ue
 K

ic
ks

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 P

ol
ic

e,
 lo

ca
l y

ou
th

 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 y

ou
th

 o
ffe

nd
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 o

f c
ou

rs
e 

th
e 

Pr
em

ie
r 

Le
ag

ue
, h

av
e 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r y
ou

ng
 fe

m
al

es
 to

 a
cc

es
s.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
ls

o 
a 

gr
ow

in
g 

co
nc

er
n 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
fe

m
al

es
 b

ei
ng

 ta
rg

et
ed

 in
to

 g
an

g 
re

la
te

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 b

ot
h 

on
 

a 
na

tio
na

l a
nd

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
. T

he
 id

ea
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
“G

irl
s 

an
d 

W
om

en
’s

 M
us

ic
 to

 F
oo

tb
al

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e”

 is
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 w
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 o

ur
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d 

al
so

 d
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 

ot
he

r l
oc

al
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

tru
ct

ur
ed

 fu
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
n 

a 
w

ee
kl

y 
ba

si
s 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 w

hi
ch

 lo
ca

l y
ou

ng
 fe

m
al

es
 c

an
 

ac
ce

ss
 fo

r f
re

e.
 T

he
 M

us
ic

 to
 F

oo
tb

al
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
hi

ch
 is

 a
ls

o 
kn

ow
n 

as
 S

oc
ce

r S
iz

e,
 h

as
 re

ce
nt

ly
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
by

 th
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Le
ag

ue
’s

 F
em

al
e 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
ea

m
 w

he
re

 a
 

nu
m

be
r o

f F
A 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 fe
m

al
e 

co
ac

he
s 

fro
m

 M
illw

al
l C

om
m

un
ity

 
Tr

us
t h

av
e 

be
en

 tr
ai

ne
d.

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
es

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
w

ar
en

es
s 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 th
e 

yo
un

g 
fe

m
al

es
 e

ng
ag

ed
 in

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

e;
 g

en
de

r 
re

la
te

d 
vi

ol
en

ce
, p

er
so

na
l s

af
et

y,
 g

an
g 

re
la

te
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s,
 c

hi
ld

 
ex

pl
oi

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
se

xu
al

 h
ea

th
. 

      

£5
,0

00
   

 (e
ac

h 
cc

) 

  

27



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
86

50
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 P
rid

e 
Ba

sk
et

ba
ll 

C
lu

b 
Ba

sk
et

ba
ll 

Fo
r E

ve
ry

on
e 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
ha

s 
a 

hi
gh

 le
ve

l o
f c

hi
ld

ho
od

 o
be

si
ty

, w
ith

 4
4%

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

in
 y

ea
r s

ix
 b

ei
ng

 c
la

ss
ed

 a
s 

ov
er

w
ei

gh
t o

r o
be

se
. I

t h
as

 
al

so
 b

ee
n 

ar
gu

ed
 th

at
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
ha

s 
an

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 le

ve
l o

f 
ob

es
ity

 a
nd

 e
xc

es
s 

w
ei

gh
t i

n 
ad

ul
ts

, w
ith

 th
e 

Ev
en

in
g 

St
an

da
rd

 
re

ce
nt

ly
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

in
g 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
as

 h
av

in
g 

th
e 

‘w
or

st
 o

be
si

ty
 le

ve
ls

 
in

 L
on

do
n’

. U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
, t

he
 n

um
be

r o
f p

eo
pl

e 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

be
in

g 
ph

ys
ic

al
ly

 a
ct

iv
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

de
cr

ea
si

ng
 w

ith
 o

nl
y 

36
.0

%
 o

f 
ad

ul
ts

 a
ge

d 
16

+ 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
1 

x 
30

 m
in

ut
es

 o
f p

hy
si

ca
l a

ct
iv

ity
 a

 
w

ee
k.

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
ha

s 
a 

hi
gh

 le
ve

l o
f d

ep
riv

at
io

n,
 w

ith
 

se
ve

ra
l L

ow
er

 S
up

er
 O

ut
pu

t A
re

as
 fi

tti
ng

 in
to

 th
e 

to
p 

10
%

 m
os

t 
de

pr
iv

ed
 w

ar
ds

 in
 th

e 
co

un
try

.  
W

e 
ar

e 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 ru
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ag
ed

 5
-2

1.
 

W
e 

ru
n 

a 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r e
ve

ry
on

e,
 w

ith
 b

oy
s 

se
ss

io
ns

, g
irl

’s
 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
se

ss
io

ns
 –

 c
at

er
in

g 
fo

r a
ll 

ab
ilit

ie
s,

 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s 
an

d 
ag

es
.  

W
e 

us
e 

Ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
as

 th
e 

ve
hi

cl
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

to
 a

 
po

si
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
ity

. T
he

y 
le

ar
n 

di
sc

ip
lin

e,
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 te

am
 

w
or

k 
sk

ills
, w

hi
le

 g
et

tin
g 

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
he

al
th

y.
 O

ur
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ai

m
s 

to
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ke
y 

lo
ca

l i
ss

ue
s,

 w
he

th
er

 it
’s

 re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
ch

ild
ho

od
 o

be
si

ty
 b

y 
gi

vi
ng

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

an
d 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 a

ct
iv

ity
, o

r r
ed

uc
in

g 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 b

y 
gi

vi
ng

 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

 d
iv

er
si

on
ar

y 
ac

tiv
ity

 th
at

 a
pp

ea
ls

 to
 m

ar
gi

na
lis

ed
 

an
d 

ha
rd

 to
 re

ac
h 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, o
r g

iv
in

g 
di

sa
bl

ed
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

a 
ch

an
ce

 to
 p

la
y,

 c
om

pe
te

 a
nd

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 a

n 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

ac
tiv

ity
. 

W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 b

as
ke

tb
al

l c
an

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
lo

ca
l 

is
su

es
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 m

uc
h 

ne
ed

ed
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s.

  

 

£5
,0

00
 

(£
1,

00
0 

ea
ch

 c
c 

ar
ea

) 

  

28



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
68

68
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Ex

pl
or

er
s 

C
lu

b 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Ex
pl

or
er

s'
 

C
lu

b 
W

e 
or

ga
ni

se
 w

ee
kl

y 
vi

si
ts

 b
y 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pe

ns
io

ne
rs

 to
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 
cu

ltu
ra

l, 
ar

tis
tic

 a
nd

 h
is

to
ric

 in
te

re
st

 a
t a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 c
os

t. 
 W

e 
ai

m
 to

 
sh

ar
e 

a 
w

id
e 

va
rie

ty
 o

f i
nt

er
es

tin
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ith

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k.

  W
e 

ha
ve

 n
o 

pa
id

 s
ta

ff 
so

 th
at

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

, 
co

or
di

na
tio

n 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 o
ur

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 is

 e
nt

ire
ly

 d
on

e 
by

 
un

pa
id

 m
em

be
rs

. O
ur

 m
em

be
rs

 c
om

e 
fro

m
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

so
ci

al
, c

ul
tu

ra
l, 

re
lig

io
us

 a
nd

 e
th

ni
c 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
s.

  O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 

va
lu

ed
 b

y 
ol

de
r p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 li

ve
 a

lo
ne

 a
nd

 a
rti

cu
la

rly
 b

y 
th

os
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

ce
nt

ly
 b

er
ea

ve
d.

  O
ur

 m
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
fri

en
ds

 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r a
nd

 v
is

it 
pl

ac
es

 in
 a

 g
ro

up
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 n

ev
er

 
th

in
k 

of
 v

is
iti

ng
 o

n 
th

ei
r o

w
n.

  A
 m

em
be

r o
f t

he
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 le
ad

s 
ea

ch
 o

ut
in

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
up

po
rt 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 m

em
be

rs
 g

et
 to

 th
e 

rig
ht

 p
la

ce
. S

om
e 

pe
op

le
 h

av
e 

m
ob

ilit
y 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
an

d 
ar

e 
ve

ry
 

el
de

rly
 s

o 
it 

is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
ac

e 
ou

rs
el

ve
s 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y.

  T
he

re
 is

 
lit

tle
 d

ou
bt

 th
at

 o
ur

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 im

pr
ov

ed
 e

m
ot

io
na

l a
nd

 
ph

ys
ic

al
 h

ea
lth

 fo
r o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
. M

os
t o

f o
ur

 v
is

its
 ta

ke
 u

s 
ou

ts
id

e 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

bu
t I

 h
av

e 
m

ar
ke

d 
th

e 
w

ar
ds

 a
bo

ve
 w

ith
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
ha

ve
 v

is
ite

d 
in

 th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r. 

£4
,5

00
   

 (£
90

0 
 e

ac
h 

cc
 a

re
a)

 

  

55
83

92
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
W

at
ch

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

Fi
nd

in
g 

So
lu

tio
ns

: A
nt

i 
So

ci
al

 B
eh

av
io

ur
 

An
tis

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 a

nd
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 n
oi

se
 n

ui
sa

nc
e 

is
 a

 h
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

on
e 

of
  t

he
 m

os
t i

ss
ue

s 
re

po
rte

d 
to

 S
N

H
W

, t
he

 
po

lic
e,

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 U
ni

t, 
W

ar
d 

Pa
ne

ls
, 

C
ou

nc
illo

rs
, S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Sa

fe
r N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 B
oa

rd
  a

ffe
ct

in
g 

ve
ry

 e
st

at
e 

an
d 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

  I
t a

ffe
ct

s 
co

he
si

on
, 

se
rio

us
ly

 d
am

ag
es

 th
e 

so
ci

al
 fa

br
ic

 o
f c

om
m

un
iti

es
 in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

an
d 

de
gr

ad
es

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
. H

ow
 to

 ta
ck

le
 it

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
 re

po
rt 

it 
re

m
ai

ns
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 is

su
e.



Th
is

 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 w
ill 

fo
cu

s 
pu

re
ly

 o
n 

An
ti 

-S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 w
ill 

ex
pl

or
e 

ho
w

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

w
ith

 "l
ow

 te
ch

" c
om

m
un

ity
 

so
lu

tio
ns

 in
 li

gh
t o

f r
ad

ic
al

 b
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

ut
s 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
So

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
  I

t w
ill 

br
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 a

ll 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

  -
 re

si
de

nt
s 

fro
m

 e
st

at
es

 a
nd

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

in
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k,
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
, T

R
As

,  
TM

O
s,

 C
ou

nc
illo

rs
, 

Po
lic

e 
an

d 
W

ar
d 

Pa
ne

l r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

  f
ro

m
  L

iv
es

ey
 W

ar
d 

an
d 

N
or

th
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
W

ar
ds

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

Sa
fe

r N
ei

gh
bo

ur
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 
se

ek
 a

nd
 o

ffe
r s

ol
ut

io
ns

 to
 th

is
 p

ro
bl

em
. 

£2
,1

50
   

 (e
ac

h 
cc

 
ev

en
t) 

  

29



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

Aw
ar

d 

53
98

76
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pl

ay
ho

us
e 

El
de

rs
 C

om
pa

ny
 

W
ee

kl
y 

dr
am

a 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 a
t S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Pl

ay
ho

us
e,

 le
d 

by
 a

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fa

ci
lit

at
or

, t
he

se
 w

ill 
de

ve
lo

p 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s’
 s

ki
lls

, 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 a
bi

lit
ie

s,
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

em
 w

ith
 a

n 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 

m
ee

t o
th

er
s 

w
ith

 s
im

ila
r i

nt
er

es
ts

. 
Ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

ye
ar

, w
e 

w
ou

ld
 h

op
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
40

 –
 6

0 
pe

op
le

, 
re

cr
ui

tin
g 

on
 a

 ro
llin

g 
ba

si
s.

 W
e 

w
ill 

pr
ed

om
in

an
tly

 a
dv

er
tis

e 
in

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k,

 a
nd

 w
ill 

al
so

 s
ee

k 
re

fe
rra

ls
 fr

om
 lo

ca
l o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
Bl

ac
kf

ria
rs

 S
et

tle
m

en
t a

nd
 P

em
br

ok
e 

H
ou

se
. 

In
 2

01
6,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
w

ill 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

- 
D

ev
is

ed
 p

ie
ce

s,
 ta

ki
ng

 a
 th

em
e 

an
d 

ut
ilis

in
g 

st
or

ie
s 

an
d 

  m
em

or
ie

s.
 

 
- 

A 
pi

ec
e 

by
 S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
, o

r i
ns

pi
re

d 
by

 h
im

. 
 

- 
A 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 o
ur

 Y
ou

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
. 

 
W

e 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
lo

ok
 a

t p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

in
 lo

ca
l s

ch
oo

ls
, a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 a
 

pr
oj

ec
t l

oo
ki

ng
 a

t p
er

ce
pt

io
ns

 o
f a

ge
. 

Th
e 

w
or

k 
w

e 
cr

ea
te

 w
ill 

al
l b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

ou
t o

f i
de

as
 fr

om
 g

ro
up

 
m

em
be

rs
. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
no

t b
e 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 a

ge
. T

he
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ill 
be

 6
5 

an
d 

ov
er

, b
ut

 th
e 

fo
cu

s 
w

ill 
ve

ry
 m

uc
h 

be
 o

n 
cr

ea
tin

g 
th

ea
tre

 a
nd

 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

fu
n,

 e
nj

oy
ab

le
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

. A
s 

w
el

l a
s 

al
l o

f t
he

 
ac

tiv
ity

, w
e 

ho
pe

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
ui

ld
 u

po
n 

th
e 

st
ro

ng
 g

ro
up

 
fri

en
ds

hi
ps

 fo
rg

ed
 th

us
 fa

r. 
          

£2
,7

00
   

 (£
54

0 
ea

ch
 c

c 
ar

ea
) 

           

  

30



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

Aw
ar

d 

55
84

68
 

W
al

w
or

th
 A

m
at

eu
r 

Sp
or

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Sp

or
t C

lu
bs

 
W

al
w

or
th

 A
m

at
eu

r S
po

rt 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e’
s 

(W
al

w
or

th
 A

SP
) p

ur
po

se
 

is
 to

 h
el

p 
lo

ca
l s

po
rt 

cl
ub

s,
 fr

om
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l w
ar

ds
 o

f 
So

ut
hw

ar
k,

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

ei
r c

ap
ac

ity
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
tro

ng
, 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

an
d 

co
he

si
ve

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lif
e 

ch
an

ce
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

sp
or

t. 
W

al
w

or
th

 A
SP

’s
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 to

 a
ss

is
t m

or
e 

cl
ub

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
sp

or
tin

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
m

or
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l w
ar

ds
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 It
 is

 c
om

m
on

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

th
at

 m
os

t c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l v
ol

un
te

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 p
as

si
on

at
e 

an
d 

w
an

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f t

he
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

hr
ou

gh
 la

ck
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 n

ot
 h

av
in

g 
re

le
va

nt
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

an
d 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, a
nd

 li
m

ite
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
– 

tim
e,

 p
eo

pl
e,

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
–,

 th
es

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ha

m
pi

on
s 

fin
d 

it 
ve

ry
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

th
ei

r m
uc

h 
ne

ed
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 th
ei

r l
oc

al
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

an
d 

ev
en

tu
al

ly
 s

to
p 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
po

rt.
 

 To
 b

e 
aw

ar
de

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
by

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ou
nc

ils
 w

ill 
en

ab
le

 
W

al
w

or
th

 A
SP

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 o

ffe
rin

g 
its

 e
xp

er
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

lu
bs

, b
ot

h 
ne

w
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 
an

d/
or

 fl
ed

gl
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 in
 n

ee
d 

of
 s

up
po

rt 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
na

l g
ui

da
nc

e.
 T

he
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
tw

o 
lo

ca
l c

lu
bs

, o
ne

 b
as

ed
 in

 th
e 

N
ew

in
gt

on
 W

ar
d 

(M
ig

ht
y 

R
oy

al
s 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

C
lu

b 
fo

rm
ed

 in
 2

01
5)

 a
nd

 th
e 

ot
he

r i
n 

Fa
ra

da
y 

W
ar

d 
(W

al
w

or
th

 K
ni

gh
ts

 F
oo

tb
al

l C
lu

b 
fo

rm
ed

 in
 2

01
3)

. W
al

w
or

th
 A

SP
 

ha
s 

he
lp

ed
 W

al
w

or
th

 K
ni

gh
ts

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 c
lu

b 
w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 F
oo

tb
al

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(F
A)

, h
av

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

st
al

le
d,

 a
nd

 h
el

pe
d 

cr
ea

te
 a

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pl
an

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
on

ito
re

d 
us

in
g 

th
e 

FA
’s

 a
ct

iv
ity

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 n

am
ed

 U
PS

H
O

T.
 

 W
al

w
or

th
 A

SP
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

its
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fre
e 

of
 c

ha
rg

e 
to

 c
lu

bs
 a

nd
 a

ll 
fu

nd
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 w
ill 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 h

el
p 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

lu
bs

 m
ak

e 
sp

or
t 

m
or

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 m

or
e 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 
 

£3
51

8 
(£

10
03

.6
0 

ea
ch

 c
c 

ar
ea

) 

  

31



LI
VE

SE
Y 

SO
U

TH
 

 

 

 
 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

Aw
ar

d 

55
83

10
 

Fr
om

 T
H

AT
 to

 
TH

IS
 

Sk
ill 

Fo
r L

ife
 

                                 

W
e 

ra
n 

a 
ve

ry
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l p
ro

je
ct

 a
t T

hu
rlo

w
 L

od
ge

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

ed
 

a 
fa

sh
io

n 
sh

ow
 w

ith
 c

lo
th

in
g 

m
ad

e 
an

d 
m

od
el

le
d 

by
 th

e 
st

ud
en

ts
.  

Th
e 

ai
m

 is
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 h

el
p 

th
e 

ho
m

el
es

s 
an

d 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

pe
op

le
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 to
 le

ar
n 

a 
ne

w
 s

ki
ll 

an
d 

tu
rn

 o
ld

 in
to

 n
ew

, t
he

 
se

w
in

g 
tra

in
in

g 
w

ill 
te

ac
h 

ho
w

 to
 tr

an
sf

or
m

 o
ld

 c
lo

th
es

 u
si

ng
 a

 
se

w
in

g 
m

ac
hi

ne
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
sh

ow
 th

at
 w

he
n 

 th
ey

 re
-c

yc
le

 
th

e 
cl

ot
hi

ng
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 it
 b

ui
ld

s 
th

ei
r c

on
fid

en
ce

 
so

 th
at

 th
ey

 w
ill 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 in

te
ra

ct
 w

ith
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
pr

om
ot

e 
so

ci
al

 in
te

ra
ct

io
n,

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r s
el

f-e
st

ee
m

 a
nd

 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
th

us
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s 

m
or

e 
co

nf
id

en
t 

w
he

n 
ap

pl
yi

ng
 fo

r w
or

k 
or

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
s 

th
ey

 w
ill 

be
 a

de
qu

at
el

y 
cl

ot
he

d 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

et
te

r s
oc

ia
l s

ki
lls

. 

£1
0,

10
0 

  

32



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 
Pr

op
os

ed
 

Aw
ar

d 

55
72

94
 

Bu
rg

es
s 

Pa
rk

 
Fo

od
 P

ro
je

ct
 

G
le

ng
al

l W
ha

rf 
G

ar
de

n 
Fe

st
iv

al
 o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 G

ar
de

ni
ng

   
W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
ho

ld
 a

 w
ee

ke
nd

 fe
st

iv
al

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ar

de
ni

ng
 to

 
pr

om
ot

e 
G

le
ng

al
l W

ha
rf 

G
ar

de
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ar
de

ni
ng

 in
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k.
  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
m

an
y 

th
riv

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ar
de

ns
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 b
ut

 
no

 p
la

tfo
rm

 to
 b

rin
g 

al
l t

og
et

he
r t

o 
sh

ar
e 

ex
pe

rti
se

, p
as

si
on

 a
nd

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e.

 N
ew

 g
ar

de
ne

rs
 s

ta
rti

ng
 u

p 
do

n’
t k

no
w

 w
ho

 to
 a

sk
 fo

r 
ad

vi
ce

, a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

gr
ou

ps
 h

av
e 

ex
pe

rti
se

 a
nd

 a
bu

nd
an

t 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

to
 s

ha
re

. 
N

o 
on

e 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 s

ho
w

ca
si

ng
 o

r s
up

po
rti

ng
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
ga

rd
en

in
g 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h,
 y

et
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 w

an
t t

o 
fin

d 
ou

t m
or

e,
 

ge
t a

dv
ic

e,
 b

e 
in

sp
ire

d 
an

d 
ta

lk
 to

 li
ke

 m
in

de
d 

pe
op

le
.  

W
e 

w
an

t t
o 

 
- P

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

   
ga

rd
en

in
g 

- P
ro

m
ot

e 
G

W
G

 
- P

ro
m

ot
e 

fo
od

 g
ro

w
in

g 
lo

ca
lly

 
- S

ta
rt 

to
 b

ui
ld

 a
 s

up
po

rti
ve

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 lo
ca

l f
oo

d 
gr

ow
er

s 
- S

ha
re

 lo
ca

l k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

ex
pe

rti
se

 
- D

ev
el

op
 fu

rth
er

 id
ea

s 
fo

r i
nc

re
as

in
g 

fo
od

 g
ro

w
in

g 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

Th
e 

fe
st

iv
al

 w
ill 

be
 a

 g
o-

to
 e

ve
nt

 fo
r a

ny
on

e 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

w
ho

 is
 

al
re

ad
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ar

de
ni

ng
 a

nd
 w

an
ts

 to
 h

el
p 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
st

ro
ng

er
 n

et
w

or
k,

 o
r a

ny
on

e 
w

ho
 w

an
ts

 to
 g

et
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

pr
oj

ec
t g

oi
ng

. W
e 

w
ill 

ho
st

 s
ta

lls
 fr

om
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 L

on
do

n 
w

id
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 e
g 

Lo
nd

on
 P

er
m

ac
ul

tu
re

, C
ap

ita
l G

ro
w

th
, B

ro
ck

w
el

l 
G

re
en

ho
us

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
so

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

re
si

de
nt

s 
ca

n 
fin

d 
ou

t 
m

or
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 to

 g
ro

w
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
 

W
e 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 k
ey

 n
ot

e 
sp

ea
ke

rs
 e

g 
In

cr
ed

ib
le

 E
di

bl
e 

La
m

be
th

, 
pr

ac
tic

al
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 h
an

ds
 –

 o
n 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
, k

id
s 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, 
sk

ills
ha

re
s,

 in
fo

 s
ta

nd
s,

 e
ve

ni
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 e

g 
m

oo
nl

ig
ht

 s
to

ry
te

llin
g 

an
d 

an
 e

ve
ni

ng
 fo

od
 fe

as
t t

o 
ce

le
br

at
e 

lo
ca

l f
oo

d.
 

W
e'

ll 
al

so
 d

es
ig

n 
a 

gi
ve

w
ay

 h
an

db
oo

k 
fo

r a
sp

iri
ng

 b
or

ou
gh

 
ga

rd
en

er
s.

 
W

e 
w

ill 
en

ga
ge

 a
n 

ev
en

t o
rg

an
is

er
 to

 c
oo

rd
in

at
e 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 e

ve
nt

 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t o
ur

 o
w

n 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 in
 h

el
pi

ng
 to

 o
rg

an
is

e.
 

 

£4
,2

00
 

  

33



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
81

37
 

H
ol

is
tic

 W
el

l 
W

om
en

 
R

ES
PE

C
T 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
es

pe
ct

 P
ro

je
ct

 is
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 w

or
k 

sh
op

s 
th

at
 w

ill 
 in

sp
ire

 a
nd

 
en

ab
le

 y
ou

ng
 la

di
es

 a
nd

 w
om

en
 to

 b
ui

ld
 p

os
iti

ve
 s

el
f-i

m
ag

es
, 

co
nf

id
en

t a
nd

 s
el

f e
st

ee
m

. g
oo

d 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

nd
 in

sp
ira

tio
n 

so
 th

at
 

th
ey

 c
an

 re
ac

h 
th

ei
r f

ul
l p

ot
en

tia
l .

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
an

ts
 to

  p
ro

m
ot

e 
H

ol
is

tic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
W

el
l-b

ei
ng

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 la
di

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 re

du
ce

 
is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

ge
t p

eo
pl

e 
to

ge
th

er
. 

Th
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill 
to

pi
cs

 w
ill 

co
ve

r. 
 R

 - 
R

es
pe

ct
in

g 
yo

ur
 s

el
f a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
 E 

- E
st

ee
m

 S
el

f I
m

ag
e 

an
d 

C
on

fid
en

ce
 

 S-
  S

m
ar

t C
ho

ic
es

, F
itn

es
s 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
y 

Ea
tin

g.
 

 P 
 -P

os
iti

ve
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 
 E 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

ar
ee

r D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 C

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

& 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
ki

lls
 

 A 
Ar

ts
 in

di
vi

du
al

 ta
le

nt
s.

 
 Th

er
e 

w
ill 

ad
di

tio
na

l w
or

ks
ho

ps
 o

n 
go

al
 s

et
tin

g 
an

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 a
 g

ra
du

at
io

n 
ev

en
t.a

nd
 e

m
po

w
er

m
en

t c
oa

ch
in

g 
af

te
r t

he
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

. 
Th

is
 w

ill 
be

 a
 1

0 
w

ee
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 g

re
at

 n
ee

d 
fo

r t
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

So
ut

hw
ar

k.
 M

an
y 

w
om

en
 in

 s
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ar
e 

vi
ct

im
s 

of
 

do
m

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
an

d 
ab

us
e 

an
d 

di
sc

rim
in

at
io

n 
in

 th
er

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 

liv
es

 a
nd

 a
 lo

t o
f t

he
m

 h
av

e 
lo

st
 h

op
e 

an
d 

do
nt

 k
no

w
 w

he
re

 to
 

tu
rn

.

Th

e 
re

sp
ec

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

em
po

w
er

 th
em

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
co

nf
id

en
t p

er
so

n 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

re
ac

h 
th

ei
r 

po
te

nt
ia

l a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r c
on

fid
en

t a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
.in

 o
rd

er
 to

 
gi

ve
 th

em
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
us

in
g 

an
 h

ol
is

tic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 in

 a
 fr

ie
nd

ly
, f

un
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rti
ve

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

£3
,7

50
 

  

34



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
93

46
 

Ki
ng

s 
G

ro
ve

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
G

ar
de

n 

KG
 G

ar
de

n 
Ba

m
bo

o 
C

ul
l 

Th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ar
de

n 
w

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
ov

er
 1

0 
ye

ar
s 

ag
o.

 It
 w

as
 

be
en

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

by
 re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

in
pu

t o
f C

G
S 

fu
nd

in
g,

 o
ve

r 
tim

e.
 1

0 
ye

ar
s 

ag
o 

ba
m

bo
o 

w
as

 p
la

nt
ed

 - 
ho

w
 in

va
si

ve
 it

 is
 w

as
n'

t 
qu

ite
 s

o 
w

el
l k

no
w

n 
th

en
 - 

it 
is

 n
ow

 s
pr

ea
di

ng
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ga
rd

en
, r

ai
si

ng
 fl

ag
st

on
es

 a
nd

 p
ok

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

Ta
rm

ac
. W

e 
w

ou
ld

 
lik

e 
to

 re
m

ov
e 

it.
 

£4
00

 
  

55
79

12
 

Le
db

ur
y 

TR
A 

Q
ue

en
's

 9
0t

h 
C

el
eb

ra
tio

n 
W

e 
ar

e 
try

in
g 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

ou
r c

om
m

un
ity

, w
hi

ch
 it

 w
ill 

br
in

g 
el

de
rly

, y
ou

ng
, d

iff
er

en
t c

ul
tu

re
s,

 d
iff

er
en

t r
el

ig
io

ns
. H

el
p 

th
e 

po
or

 a
nd

 n
ee

dy
 b

rin
gi

ng
 th

em
 in

to
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ho
 c

an
 

he
lp

 th
em

. O
pe

ni
ng

 u
p 

th
e 

es
ta

te
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
at

he
r t

og
et

he
r 

an
d 

w
e 

al
so

 le
ar

n 
ne

w
 th

in
gs

 fr
om

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

. O
ur

 a
re

a 
is

 a
ls

o 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t d
ep

riv
ed

 in
 th

e 
no

rth
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

£2
,0

00
 

  

55
83

71
 

Li
nd

le
y 

Es
ta

te
 

Te
na

nt
s 

& 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 

Bu
ild

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Sp
iri

t i
n 

Li
nd

le
y 

Th
e 

ai
m

 is
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
cl

us
io

n,
 a

ct
io

n 
an

d 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

of
 L

in
dl

ey
 T

R
A.

 W
e 

ar
e 

a 
ne

w
 

TR
A 

an
d 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 re
ac

h 
ou

t t
o 

m
or

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

ra
is

e 
th

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 to
 b

ei
ng

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
th

ei
r T

R
A 

an
d 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
is

su
es

.  
Th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r o
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 
st

em
s 

fro
m

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 g
at

he
re

d 
du

rin
g 

ou
r f

irs
t y

ea
r o

f o
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
ru

nn
in

g 
sm

al
l c

om
m

un
ity

 b
as

ed
 e

ve
nt

s/
ac

tiv
iti

es
, w

hi
ch

 
en

ab
le

d 
fa

m
ilie

s 
fro

m
 a

 d
iv

er
se

 ra
ng

e 
of

 c
ul

tu
re

s,
 a

ge
s 

an
d 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
s 

to
 jo

in
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 s

ha
re

 th
ei

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

, 
co

nc
er

ns
 a

nd
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 to
 lo

ca
l h

ou
si

ng
 is

su
es

.  



It 
is

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 
th

at
 o

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 u
p 

to
 1

50
 re

si
de

nt
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fa

m
ilie

s,
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, t
he

 e
ld

er
ly

 a
nd

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
  W

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 c

os
ts

 fo
r o

ur
 F

am
ily

 a
nd

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
C

lu
bs

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

tu
to

r f
ee

s 
an

d 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

sp
ac

e 
to

 ru
n 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 th

at
 e

ng
ag

es
 a

nd
 in

sp
ire

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
th

ei
r e

du
ca

tio
na

l, 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 p
er

so
na

l g
oa

ls
; e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 

fe
el

 is
ol

at
ed

, t
o 

be
co

m
e 

m
or

e 
ac

tiv
e 

in
 th

ei
r l

oc
al

 a
re

a,
 a

nd
 

fu
nd

in
g 

£5
,0

00
 

  

56
73

78
 

Li
ve

se
y 

W
ar

d 
C

llr
s 

Ad
di

tio
na

l s
tre

et
 c

le
an

in
g 

Th
is

 w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 th
e 

w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
n 

re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs

 to
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

ar
ea

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

sh
op

s 
on

 P
ec

kh
am

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d 

cl
ea

n,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
ar

ea
 a

lo
ng

si
de

 L
ey

to
n 

Sq
ua

re
 P

ar
k 

£2
51

4.
  P

LU
S 

To
 

un
de

rta
ke

 li
tte

r p
ic

ki
ng

 3
 ti

m
es

 a
 w

ee
k 

(M
on

, W
ed

s 
& 

Fr
i) 

 fr
om

 6
 

am
 –

 7
am

, f
or

 o
ne

 h
ou

r =
 £

37
10

.2
0 

pe
r a

nn
. o

n 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 W

ay
 

£6
,2

24
 

  

35



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

54
60

94
 

M
illw

al
l f

or
 A

ll 
Tr

us
t 

G
irl

s 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Pr

oj
ec

t (
7-

11
) 

M
illw

al
l f

or
 A

ll 
ai

m
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 2
 tw

o 
ho

ur
 s

es
si

on
s 

fo
r 8

0 
gi

rls
 w

ho
 

ar
e 

ag
ed

 b
et

w
ee

n 
7-

11
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 o
nl

y.
 T

he
 s

es
si

on
s 

w
ill 

be
 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

fe
m

al
e 

co
ac

he
s 

fro
m

 M
ill

w
al

l’s
 fe

m
al

e 
C

en
tre

 o
f 

Ex
ce

lle
nc

e,
 M

ill
w

al
l L

io
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 M
ill

w
al

l f
or

 A
ll 

Tr
us

t. 
Th

is
 w

ill 
en

su
re

 th
at

 a
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

ha
ve

 a
 fe

m
al

e 
ro

le
 m

od
el

 w
ho

 h
as

 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 w
ith

in
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
to

 a
n 

el
ite

 le
ve

l. 
Th

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 w

ill 
al

so
 

be
 g

ea
re

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
fe

m
al

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
in

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

an
d 

en
su

re
 

th
at

 a
ll 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 fe

m
al

e 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
pl

ay
er

s 
an

d 
co

ac
he

s 
at

 g
ra

ss
ro

ot
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 le
ve

l o
f t

he
 g

am
e.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill 

fo
cu

s 
on

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
yo

un
g 

gi
rls

 fr
om

 A
st

le
y 

C
oo

pe
r, 

Av
on

da
le

 S
qu

ar
e,

 L
ed

bu
ry

 a
nd

 
Br

om
ya

rd
, B

on
am

y 
an

d 
Br

am
co

te
 e

st
at

es
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

C
ob

ou
rg

 P
rim

ar
y,

 Il
de

rto
n 

Pr
im

ar
y,

 S
t F

ra
nc

is
 

Sc
ho

ol
, P

ho
en

ix
 S

ch
oo

l a
nd

 C
am

el
ot

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s.

 B
y 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

e 
ai

m
 to

 h
av

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

le
ve

ls
 o

f a
ll 

yo
un

g 
gi

rls
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 p

la
yi

ng
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

en
su

re
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 g

irl
s 

w
an

tin
g 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 in

 
fo

ot
ba

ll.
 

                

£1
3,

44
0 

  

36



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
83

08
 

Pa
re

nt
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

G
ro

up
 

Af
ric

an
 C

ar
ib

be
an

 
Pa

re
nt

s 
R

ep
or

t L
au

nc
h 

Th
e 

ev
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
la

un
ch

 o
f t

he
 re

se
ar

ch
 re

po
rt,

 fi
nd

in
gs

 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

he
 p

rim
ar

y 
ai

m
 o

f t
he

 
re

po
rt 

w
as

 to
 d

oc
um

en
t t

he
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 o

f 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s 

liv
in

g 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

, S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

   
 

Th
e 

re
po

rt 
w

as
 in

iti
al

ly
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t T

ea
m

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 a
t t

he
 s

ta
ge

 o
f i

m
pl

em
en

tin
g 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
re

po
rt.

 O
ne

 o
f w

hi
ch

, w
as

 to
 

se
t u

p 
an

 A
fri

ca
n 

C
ar

ib
be

an
 P

ar
en

ts
’ N

et
w

or
k 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 T

he
 

re
po

rt 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

a 
la

ck
 o

f p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s’

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
us

ed
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
f t

he
 

re
so

ur
ce

s/
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 w

ho
 c

ou
ld

 s
up

po
rt 

th
em

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n.
 T

he
 L

au
nc

h 
Ev

en
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

op
en

 to
 a

ll 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
, t

he
ir 

ch
ild

re
n,

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 S
en

io
r M

an
ag

er
s 

fro
m

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 w
ho

 
su

pp
or

t f
am

ilie
s 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 T

he
 m

ai
n 

be
ne

fa
ct

or
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 a
s 

th
e 

ev
en

t w
ou

ld
; g

iv
e 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
 m

or
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
to

 fu
rth

er
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

ei
r c

hi
ld

/re
n'

s 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l 
at

ta
in

m
en

t, 
 

-  
en

ab
le

 p
ar

en
ts

, c
ar

er
s 

to
 g

ai
n 

a 
be

tte
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l s

ys
te

m
, t

hr
ou

gh
 c

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
.  

- t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t n
et

w
or

k.
 

As
 fa

r a
s 

w
e 

kn
ow

, t
he

re
 is

 n
ot

 a
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

id
e 

su
pp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

fo
r A

fri
ca

n 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s.

 O
nc

e 
th

e 
re

po
rt 

ha
s 

be
en

 
la

un
ch

ed
, a

 s
up

po
rt 

ne
tw

or
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
te

rm
ly

 
m

ee
tin

gs
/w

or
ks

ho
ps

 w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
ba

se
d 

gr
ou

ps
, e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
an

d 
na

tio
na

l 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
/c

ha
rit

ie
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

vi
te

d 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 th
ei

r e
xp

er
tis

e 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s.

 
       

£2
,9

10
 

  

37



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
82

42
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
Th

e 
pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 a

 m
ul

ti-
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y,
 m

ul
ti-

ag
e,

 fr
ee

 
ra

ng
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 th
at

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 e

ve
ry

 T
ue

sd
ay

 
ev

en
in

g.
 S

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 a

ss
is

te
d 

by
 th

e 
w

is
do

m
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 it
 h

as
 g

en
er

at
ed

 a
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r m
ee

tin
gs

: t
hr

ou
gh

 it
s 

fo
cu

s 
on

 d
ev

is
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 m
ag

az
in

es
 a

bo
ut

 P
ec

kh
am

, i
t h

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
va

lu
ab

le
 

fo
ru

m
 fo

r d
eb

at
e 

w
hi

ch
, i

n 
tu

rn
, h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 a

bo
ut

 a
 d

ee
pe

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 is
su

es
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

id
en

tit
y.

  
Th

e 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

te
am

 h
as

 c
o-

cr
ea

te
d 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 c

on
te

nt
-r

ic
h 

m
ag

az
in

es
, h

ar
ne

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ta

le
nt

s 
of

 lo
ca

l v
ol

un
te

er
s 

to
 d

el
ve

 in
to

 
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 m

ak
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 s
uc

h 
a 

di
st

in
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

pl
ac

e.
 W

ee
kl

ie
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
pr

ov
ed

 
fe

rti
le

 g
ro

un
d,

 s
pa

rk
in

g 
ne

w
 id

ea
s,

 re
se

ar
ch

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

nd
 li

nk
s 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l g
ro

up
s.

  
Th

e 
Pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

gr
ou

p 
pr

op
os

es
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
m

ap
pi

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ar
ea

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t t

oo
l 

C
om

m
on

pl
ac

e.
 C

ur
re

nt
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 la

ck
 o

f k
no

w
le

dg
e 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ex

is
ts

 a
nd

 w
ha

t i
s 

m
is

si
ng

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 

lik
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
a 

br
oa

d 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

to
 th

in
ki

ng
 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t c
on

st
itu

te
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 w
he

re
 it

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

w
he

re
 it

 is
 m

is
si

ng
. T

hi
s 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
se

ek
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Le
vy

 L
is

t. 
In

 th
is

 w
ay

 w
e 

ho
pe

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
sp

en
di

ng
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
’s

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
so

 th
at

 th
e 

gr
ow

th
 o

f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 e
nh

an
ce

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 fr
ag

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

is
si

pa
te

s 
it.

 
Pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 fo

cu
s 

on
e 

of
 it

s 
m

ag
az

in
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

 
th

e 
C

om
m

on
pl

ac
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

, t
he

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
w

ill 
se

ek
 to

 in
vi

te
 a

nd
 

vi
si

t c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 A
re

a.
 

  

£3
,0

00
 

  

38



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
82

80
 

Sm
al

l T
ra

de
s 

Sm
al

l T
ra

de
s 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
an

d 
N

un
he

ad
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
bu

ild
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
by

 ra
is

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
sh

ar
in

g 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
t o

f s
el

f 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 P
ec

kh
am

 a
re

a.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

th
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 w

or
k 

in
 s

m
al

l t
ra

de
s 

in
 

th
e 

fo
rm

 o
f a

 d
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 p
or

tra
it 

pr
oj

ec
t t

ha
t w

ill 
sh

ow
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

to
r i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 g

en
de

r, 
ag

e,
 e

th
ni

ci
ty

 a
nd

 ty
pe

 
of

 tr
ad

es
 c

ar
rie

d 
on

 b
y 

se
lf 

em
pl

oy
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 P

ec
kh

am
 a

nd
 

N
un

he
ad

. A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

15
%

 o
f t

he
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 w
or

ks
 a

s 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

ed
, m

os
tly

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tra
de

s 
an

d 
as

 ta
xi

 d
riv

er
s.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

re
ve

al
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

st
at

is
tic

s 
an

d 
sh

ow
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
re

al
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ec
to

r. 
Bl

ac
k 

an
d 

w
hi

te
 

po
rtr

ai
ts

 o
f t

ra
de

sp
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

sh
ow

 th
em

 w
ith

 d
ig

ni
ty

 a
nd

 re
sp

ec
t 

in
 th

ei
r w

or
ki

ng
 c

lo
th

es
 a

nd
 w

ith
 th

e 
to

ol
s 

of
 th

ei
r t

ra
de

. 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
w

ill 
al

so
 b

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

ed
 to

 g
at

he
r t

he
ir 

in
si

gh
ts

 in
to

 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 th
is

 w
ay

, t
he

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 th

ey
 fa

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
th

ey
 

ga
in

 fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 s

el
f e

m
pl

oy
ed

. A
n 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
of

 th
ei

r p
or

tra
its

 w
ith

 
ex

te
nd

ed
 c

ap
tio

ns
 g

le
an

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ill 
be

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
sh

ow
n 

in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 v
en

ue
s,

 re
st

au
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

ca
fe

s 
(a

nd
 

po
ss

ib
ly

 s
ch

oo
ls

) i
n 

Pe
ck

ha
m

, N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h.
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

ev
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

s 
a 

se
lf 

em
pl

oy
ed

 tr
ad

es
pe

rs
on

 w
ill 

al
so

 b
e 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 to
 c

oi
nc

id
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

sh
ow

in
gs

 o
f t

he
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

. 
            

£4
,4

74
 

  

39



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
54

32
 

So
ut

h 
Be

rm
on

ds
ey

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ho

ir 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ho
ir 

20
15

-
16

 
W

e 
ar

e 
ai

m
in

g 
fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f a
ll 

ag
es

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

lit
ie

s 
fro

m
 

es
ta

te
s 

of
f t

he
 O

ld
 K

en
t R

oa
d 

to
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 c

ho
ra

l 
m

us
ic

 th
at

 th
ey

 c
an

 p
er

fo
rm

 to
 fa

m
ily

, f
rie

nd
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r s
et

tin
gs

, 
an

d 
fo

r t
he

 n
um

be
r o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ch
oi

r t
o 

ris
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 2

0 
to

 4
0.

  T
he

 g
ro

up
 g

iv
es

 a
 c

ha
nc

e 
to

 m
ee

t n
ew

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ul
tu

ra
l b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
 e

g 
G

ha
na

, S
ie

rra
 L

eo
ne

, N
ig

er
ia

, 
Bu

lg
ar

ia
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
na

tiv
e 

En
gl

is
h,

 to
 h

av
e 

fu
n 

pr
ac

tis
in

g 
an

d 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

m
us

ic
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 to

 c
re

at
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
sh

ar
ed

 a
ct

iv
ity

 o
f s

in
gi

ng
.  

O
ur

 e
st

at
e 

an
d 

th
os

e 
ar

ou
nd

 it
 a

re
 a

m
on

g 
th

e 
10

%
 m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
.  

In
 th

e 
pa

st
 y

ea
r, 

th
e 

ch
oi

r h
as

 im
pr

ov
ed

 m
em

be
rs

’ 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 a
nd

 c
on

fid
en

ce
, t

hr
ou

gh
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
re

he
ar

si
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 
ea

ch
 w

ee
k 

th
en

 s
ta

nd
in

g 
up

 in
 fr

on
t o

f a
n 

au
di

en
ce

.  
M

em
be

rs
 

ca
n 

rig
ht

ly
 ta

ke
 p

rid
e 

in
 th

ei
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s,

 a
nd

 a
ud

ie
nc

e 
m

em
be

rs
 (e

g 
th

e 
gr

ou
p 

sa
ng

 to
 1

00
 a

t t
he

 B
ig

 L
oc

al
 C

ha
m

pi
on

s’
 

D
ay

, 4
0 

at
 th

e 
Be

de
 A

G
M

, 3
0 

at
 th

e 
lo

ca
l S

he
lte

re
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 P
ar

ty
, 5

0 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 s
ho

pp
er

s 
in

 A
SD

A,
 4

0 
at

 a
 c

ar
ol

 
co

nc
er

t i
n 

th
e 

C
hu

rc
h)

 b
en

ef
it 

fro
m

 th
e 

pl
ea

su
re

 o
f l

is
te

ni
ng

.  
 

M
an

y 
ch

oi
r m

em
be

rs
 h

ad
 n

ev
er

 s
un

g 
be

fo
re

, b
ut

 n
ow

 h
av

in
g 

be
en

 n
er

vo
us

 b
ut

 th
en

 e
nj

oy
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 in
 p

ub
lic

, 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
tro

ng
 d

es
ire

 fo
r t

he
 g

ro
up

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 a

nd
 e

xp
an

d 
in

 
nu

m
be

rs
.  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
ot

he
r a

rts
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
lit

y 
eg

 c
ra

ft 
cl

ub
s,

 b
ut

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 n

o 
ot

he
r c

ho
ir.

  W
e 

ho
pe

 to
 li

nk
 u

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
N

ew
 C

ov
en

an
t C

hu
rc

h 
ch

oi
r w

he
n 

it 
re

co
nv

en
es

 in
 th

e 
Sp

rin
g.

 
C

ho
ir 

m
em

be
rs

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t d

iff
er

en
t t

yp
es

 o
f m

us
ic

, w
ith

 
re

pe
rto

ire
 c

ho
se

n 
fro

m
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ul
tu

re
s,

 la
ng

ua
ge

s 
an

d 
m

us
ic

al
 

ge
nr

es
.  

Th
ey

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t v

oc
al

 te
ch

ni
qu

e 
an

d 
lis

te
ni

ng
 s

ki
lls

 
th

ro
ug

h 
si

ng
in

g 
in

 u
ni

so
n,

 h
ar

m
on

y 
an

d 
by

 e
ar

. Y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ga

in
 a

ffi
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
em

en
t f

ro
m

 o
ld

er
 m

em
be

rs
. 

       

£1
,0

45
 

  

40



N
U

N
H

EA
D

 
 

 

 
 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
85

23
 

Aq
ua

riu
s 

G
ol

f 
C

lu
b 

Aq
ua

riu
s 

Fe
st

iv
al

 2
01

6 
Ev

er
y 

ye
ar

, h
un

dr
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 a

tte
nd

 th
is

 e
ve

nt
, 

no
w

 in
 it

s 
7t

h 
ye

ar
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

te
nd

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

w
ith

 a
 fa

bu
lo

us
 d

ay
 o

ut
, w

ith
 a

 fe
st

iv
al

 fe
el

 - 
liv

e 
m

us
ic

 o
n 

3 
st

ag
es

,

 p

le
nt

y 
of

 h
ea

lth
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

oa
ch

es
 fr

om
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Sp

or
ts

/E
ng

la
nd

 A
th

le
tic

s 
an

d 
a 

PG
A 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fr
om

 
Ke

nt
 G

ol
f U

ni
on

 .

It 

is
 th

e 
on

ly
 e

ve
nt

 o
f i

ts
 ty

pe
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
ca

le
nd

ar
, a

nd
 is

 a
lw

ay
s 

ke
en

 to
 li

nk
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 

£4
,8

00
 

  

55
57

07
 

As
tb

ur
y 

R
oa

d 
Ar

ea
 R

es
id

en
ts

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 

TR
A 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tre
et

 
Pa

rty
 

O
ur

 a
im

 is
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 fo

st
er

 e
xc

el
le

nt
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
in

 o
ur

 
M

ul
ti-

C
ul

tu
ra

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

So
ci

al
 C

oh
es

io
n 

is
 th

e 
ke

y 
fa

ct
or

 in
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
a 

gr
ea

t f
ee

lin
g 

am
on

gs
t a

ll 
re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

irr
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

of
 R

ac
e,

 C
ol

ou
r o

r 
C

re
ed

. 
W

e 
kn

ow
 b

y 
th

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
at

 o
ur

 2
01

5 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tre

et
 P

ar
ty

 
an

d 
ou

r m
on

th
ly

 G
en

er
al

 M
ee

tin
gs

 o
f w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ho
ld

 e
le

ve
n 

ea
ch

 
ye

ar
 th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

th
is

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, w

e 
w

ill 
ne

ve
r b

e 
co

m
pl

ac
en

t o
r s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 o
ur

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 w

ill 
st

riv
e 

to
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 in

vo
lv

e 
as

 m
an

y 
re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 o

ur
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

.  
W

e 
ta

rg
et

 n
ew

 c
om

er
s 

to
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

an
d 

ha
ve

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
su

cc
es

s 
in

 
th

is
 a

re
a 

as
 w

el
l. 

R
ec

en
tly

 w
e 

ha
ve

 a
rr

an
ge

d 
fo

r t
w

el
ve

 re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 a
tte

nd
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 
of

 c
ou

rs
es

 a
t t

he
 T

ho
m

as
 C

al
to

n 
C

en
tre

. 
Ju

st
 re

ce
nt

ly
 w

e 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 C
hr

is
tm

as
 G

ift
 P

ar
ce

ls
 to

 th
e 

el
de

rly
 

an
d 

ho
us

eb
ou

nd
 re

si
de

nt
s.

  
Ad

vi
ce

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
gt

iv
en

 to
 a

 c
ro

ss
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 p
pe

op
le

 o
n 

su
ch

 
m

at
te

rs
 a

s 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 v
ar

io
us

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  O
ur

 re
pu

ta
tio

n 
ha

s 
gr

ow
n 

an
d 

a 
fri

en
dl

y 
at

m
os

ph
er

e 
ex

is
ts

 in
 o

ur
 C

om
m

un
ity

 s
o 

m
uc

h 
so

 th
at

 tw
o 

re
si

de
nt

s,
 w

ho
 li

ve
 lo

ca
lly

 b
ut

 d
o 

no
t b

el
on

g 
to

 a
 T

R
A 

ha
ve

 jo
in

ed
 

AR
AR

A 
an

d 
on

e 
of

 th
em

 h
as

 c
om

e 
on

 o
ur

 c
om

m
itt

ee
. I

 th
in

k 
th

is
 

sp
ea

ks
 v

ol
um

es
 fo

r w
ha

t A
R

AR
A 

st
an

ds
 fo

r. 
 W

E 
AR

E 
H

ER
E 

FO
R

 E
VE

R
YO

N
E.

 
   

£1
,3

00
 

  

41



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

54
30

45
 

Br
ay

ar
ds

 E
st

at
e 

Te
na

nt
s 

& 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
(B

ET
R

A)
 

BE
TR

A 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l c
lu

b 
fo

r o
ve

r 
50

's
 

Pr
oj

ec
t s

ha
ll 

in
vo

lv
e 

se
ni

or
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 in

 
he

al
th

y 
an

d 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. P

ro
je

ct
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 s
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
w

al
ki

ng
, s

w
im

m
in

g,
 re

ik
i, 

m
as

sa
ge

, e
xe

rc
is

e 
se

ss
io

ns
, l

ea
rn

in
g 

he
al

th
y 

co
ok

in
g 

/ e
at

in
g,

 b
as

ic
 IT

 le
ss

on
s 

an
d 

tri
ps

 w
ith

in
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
to

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d 

TR
A 

gr
ou

ps
. S

es
si

on
s 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 g
re

at
 b

en
ef

it 
on

 th
e 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
’s

 h
ea

lth
 w

hi
ls

t i
nc

re
as

in
g 

so
ci

al
 n

et
w

or
ks

. A
ct

iv
iti

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 ru

n 
w

ith
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 te

ac
hi

ng
 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
, g

ue
st

 s
pe

ak
er

s 
in

vi
te

d,
 a

nd
 n

ea
rb

y 
sc

ho
ol

 S
t T

ho
m

as
 

Th
e 

Ap
os

tle
 C

ol
le

ge
 s

ha
ll 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
ei

r s
w

im
m

in
g 

co
ac

h 
an

d 
po

ol
 

fo
r f

re
e.

 T
he

 c
om

pu
te

r s
es

si
on

s 
sh

al
l t

ea
ch

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 b
as

ic
 

co
m

pu
te

r s
ki

lls
, s

et
tin

g 
up

 e
m

ai
ls

, S
ky

pe
 a

nd
 w

or
d 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
. T

o 
he

lp
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
/ l

on
el

y 
to

 b
ro

ad
en

 th
ei

r c
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 

fri
en

ds
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 ‘M

y 
So

ut
hw

ar
k’

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

pa
y 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

on
lin

e.
 

 P
ro

je
ct

 v
is

its
 w

ill 
in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 a
nd

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

sh
al

l b
e 

le
ar

ne
d 

/ s
ha

re
d 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 g

ro
up

s.
St

 T
ho

m
as

 
Th

e 
Ap

os
tle

 C
ol

le
ge

 s
ha

ll 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

ei
r 1

4 
se

at
 c

oa
ch

 fo
r f

re
e.

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l m
ee

tin
gs

 w
as

 h
el

d 
in

vi
tin

g 
th

em
 to

 d
is

cu
ss

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r a
ll 

ag
es

. A
t t

he
se

 m
ee

tin
gs

 re
si

de
nt

s 
ha

ve
 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

r e
ld

er
ly

.T
he

y 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

is
ol

at
io

n 
th

at
 s

en
io

r m
em

be
rs

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

a 
la

rg
e 

in
te

re
st

 w
as

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 in

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. 

BE
TR

A 
sp

ok
e 

to
 s

en
io

r m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 m
aj

or
ity

 a
sk

ed
 s

ta
te

d 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
of

 g
re

at
 b

en
ef

it.
 

          

£4
,0

07
 

  

42



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
69

93
 

BR
IM

TO
N

R
O

Y 
TE

N
AN

TS
 &

 
R

ES
ID

EN
TS

 
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

 

AF
TE

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
C

LU
B 

Ju
ni

or
 A

fte
r S

ch
oo

l C
lu

b 
is

 fo
r s

ch
oo

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
ag

e 
5 

ye
ar

 to
 1

1 
ye

ar
s,

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

pr
im

ar
y 

ed
uc

at
io

n.
 W

e 
ar

e 
in

 a
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 3
00

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 m
an

y,
 

fa
ci

ng
 s

am
e 

di
le

m
m

a 
an

d 
st

an
d 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
a 

gr
ea

t d
ea

l f
ro

m
 th

is
 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 o

ffe
rs

 a
 th

re
ef

ol
d 

be
ne

fit
s 

to
 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s-



(1
) 

Th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n:
 - 

Th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

w
ou

ld
 m

ea
n 

im
pr

ov
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fo
r t

he
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 M

at
hs

, 
En

gl
is

h 
an

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
, w

ith
 b

et
te

r r
es

ul
t i

n 
th

e 
KS

1;
 K

S2
; G

C
SE

 
an

d 
C

ol
le

ge
 e

xa
m

s.
 


(2
) 

Th
e 

Pa
re

nt
s:

 - 
Th

e 
Pa

re
nt

s 
w

ou
ld

 
ha

ve
 a

 g
ua

ra
nt

ee
d 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

th
es

e 
ex

tra
 

tu
to

ria
ls

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 th
es

e 
su

bj
ec

t 
ar

ea
s.



(3
) 

Th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
: -

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

Au
th

or
iti

es
, S

ch
oo

l 
Au

th
or

iti
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 S

ta
ke

-H
ol

de
rs

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
of

 o
ur

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ou
ld

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
be

tte
r r

es
ul

ts
 in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xa
m

s 
an

d 
ov

er
al

l q
ua

lit
y 

of
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
of

fe
re

d 
to

 o
ur

 c
hi

ld
re

n.



Th
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 
ta

ke
 fu

ll 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 a
ll 

ot
he

r 
pr

oj
ec

ts
  r

un
 in

 o
ur

 T
R

A.



W
e 

st
ar

te
d 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 la
st

 y
ea

r a
nd

 it
 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
 tr

em
en

do
us

 s
uc

ce
ss

 b
ot

h 
in

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n,

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

d 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 y

ea
r r

es
ul

t o
f l

as
t 

ye
ar

. T
he

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Pa

re
nt

s 
m

ad
e 

a 
bi

g 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

AG
M

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r l

as
t y

ea
r i

n 
sh

ow
 o

f h
ow

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

ha
ve

 
pr

og
re

ss
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.


As
 th

e 
“P

ilo
t P

ro
je

ct
” s

uc
ce

ss
 

at
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

“J
un

io
r” 

Af
te

r S
ch

oo
l C

lu
b 

pr
om

pt
ed

 th
e 

ol
de

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 in

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

l t
o 

de
m

an
d 

th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

ro
om

 fo
r t

he
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
“S

en
io

r”.
 

W
e 

ca
n 

do
 it

 if
 w

e 
ha

ve
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g;
 h

en
ce

 w
e 

ar
e 

m
ak

in
g 

th
is

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

tra
 d

em
an

d 
fo

r f
un

di
ng

 th
e 

ne
w

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

£1
1,

52
0 

  

55
61

39
 

Bu
ch

an
 T

en
an

ts
' 

& 
R

es
id

en
ts

' 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 

Bu
ch

an
 T

&R
A 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

un
 D

ay
 

To
 c

re
at

e 
an

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
fu

n 
da

y 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 th

ei
r f

am
ilie

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f b

en
ef

it 
na

m
el

y 
th

e 
Ba

rs
et

 E
st

at
e 

an
d 

th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

st
re

et
s.

 It
 is

 o
ur

 s
ta

te
d 

ai
m

 to
 c

re
at

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 c
oh

es
io

n.
  

   

£8
00

 
  

43



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
84

69
 

C
os

sa
ll 

TR
A 

C
os

sa
ll 

C
ab

ar
et

 S
oc

ia
l 

Th
e 

ai
m

 o
f t

he
 "C

os
sa

ll 
C

ab
ar

et
 S

oc
ia

l" 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

to
 o

ffe
r a

 
re

gu
la

r f
am

ily
-fr

ie
nd

ly
 e

ve
nt

 th
at

 g
iv

es
 o

ur
 c

om
m

un
ity

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 g
et

 to
ge

th
er

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

va
rio

us
 fo

rm
s 

of
  A

rt 
an

d 
En

te
rta

in
m

en
t w

ith
in

 a
 lo

ca
l  

fri
en

dl
y 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t. 

 
Th

e 
id

ea
 c

am
e 

fro
m

 o
ur

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

w
ith

 T
he

 P
ur

pl
e 

La
di

es
 E

nd
 

of
 y

ea
r C

irc
us

 s
ho

w
s 

he
ld

 a
t t

he
 C

os
sa

ll 
ha

ll.
 M

or
e 

th
an

 5
0 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

s 
at

te
nd

ed
 th

e 
ev

en
ts

 a
nd

, e
ac

h 
tim

e,
 

un
an

im
ou

sl
y 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
a 

gr
ea

t e
nt

hu
si

as
m

 in
 h

av
in

g 
 m

or
e 

ev
en

ts
 o

f t
ha

t k
in

d 
at

 th
e 

ha
ll.

 A
t t

he
 m

om
en

t, 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 s

uc
h 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

, a
nd

 a
s 

su
rv

ey
 s

ug
ge

st
s,

 th
is

 is
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 th
e 

le
as

t l
ik

el
y 

to
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t i

n 
ev

er
y 

ca
te

go
ry

 o
f a

rts
 

an
d 

cu
ltu

re
( 3

rd
 m

os
t d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
a 

of
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
– 

In
de

x 
of

 
m

ul
tip

le
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

01
5 

/S
ou

th
w

ar
k0

23
D

– 
so

uc
e 

op
en

 d
at

a 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
). 

 W
ith

 th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
lo

ca
l 

ar
tis

ts
 a

nd
 g

ro
up

s,
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 a
t l

ea
st

 7
0 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 

an
y 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

 th
em

 w
ith

 th
e 

ar
ts

 . 
Th

e 
ev

en
t w

ill 
ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 e
ar

ly
 in

 th
e 

ev
en

in
g.

 T
o 

fin
is

h 
by

 9
pm

 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

lig
ht

 s
na

ck
  t

o 
al

lo
w

 fa
m

ilie
s 

to
 a

tte
nd

. T
he

 fo
rm

 
an

d 
re

cu
rr

en
ce

 o
f t

he
 e

ve
nt

 is
 a

ls
o 

a 
ke

y 
el

em
en

t t
o 

im
pl

em
en

t 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
of

  a
 s

tro
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 h

ub
. T

he
re

 w
ill 

be
 7

 e
ve

nt
s 

ov
er

 1
2 

m
on

th
s,

 th
er

ef
or

e 
gi

vi
ng

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 fo

r t
he

 e
ve

nt
 to

 
ge

t a
 re

pu
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

fo
r a

ny
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
rti

st
s 

to
 ta

ke
 

pa
rt.

 W
e 

al
re

ad
y 

ha
d 

in
te

re
st

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l a
rti

st
 s

uc
h 

as
 M

ic
ha

el
 d

e 
So

uz
a,

 w
rit

er
 o

f R
as

ta
 M

ou
se

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
 re

gu
la

r c
al

l o
ut

  
fo

r l
oc

al
 w

rit
er

s,
 p

oe
ts

, s
po

ke
n 

w
or

d 
ar

tis
t, 

co
m

ed
ia

ns
, c

irc
us

 
pe

rfo
rm

er
s,

 p
up

pe
te

er
s.

., 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

a 
15

m
n 

op
en

 m
ic

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ev

en
in

g 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 s

el
f-e

xp
re

ss
io

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
au

di
en

ce
.  

Th
es

e 
ev

en
ts

 w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
an

d 
ar

tis
tic

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

 lo
ca

lly
 a

nd
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 a
 s

en
se

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

. 
     

£4
,8

96
 

  

44



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
78

34
 

Fa
nt

as
y 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 
Ar

t i
n 

N
un

he
ad

 
Fa

nt
as

y 
H

ig
h 

St
re

et
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 A

rt 
in

 N
un

he
ad

 - 
a 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

pu
bl

ic
 a

rt 
in

st
al

la
tio

n,
 

fre
e 

ar
t w

or
ks

ho
p 

an
d 

ad
ve

nt
ur

e 
tra

il 
ar

ou
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

20
16

. O
ur

 s
pe

ci
al

is
m

 is
 in

 c
re

at
in

g 
in

st
al

la
tio

n-
ba

se
d 

ar
tw

or
ks

 
an

d 
tra

ils
 th

at
 re

sp
on

d 
to

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r a
nd

 h
er

ita
ge

 o
f a

 lo
ca

l 
ar

ea
, a

nd
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

lo
ca

l o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 it

s 
de

liv
er

y 
an

d 
en

jo
ym

en
t. 

 
O

ur
 w

or
k 

is
 o

fte
n 

na
tu

re
-th

em
ed

 a
nd

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 

pu
rs

ui
ng

 th
is

 fu
rth

er
 th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 2
01

6 
Ar

t i
n 

N
un

he
ad

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
in

co
rp

or
at

in
g 

im
ag

er
y 

of
 fl

ow
er

s,
 a

ni
m

al
s 

an
d 

fru
it/

ve
ge

ta
bl

es
 in

to
 

ou
r w

or
k 

w
he

re
ve

r p
os

si
bl

e.
 E

ve
ry

 4
 w

ee
ks

 o
ve

r 3
 m

on
th

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
M

ay
-J

ul
y 

20
16

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 s

el
ec

t o
ne

 b
oo

k 
fro

m
 N

un
he

ad
 

Li
br

ar
y’

s 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

(3
 b

oo
ks

 in
 to

ta
l o

ve
r t

he
 w

ho
le

 p
ro

je
ct

), 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 u
se

 th
at

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 p

ie
ce

 o
f l

ite
ra

tu
re

 to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

ar
tis

tic
 

re
sp

on
se

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e:

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
rts

 w
or

ks
ho

p,
 a

 
be

sp
ok

e 
ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

tra
il 

of
 c

lu
es

 a
ro

un
d 

N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 a
 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 a

rt 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 it

se
lf.

 T
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 c

re
at

iv
e 

ar
ts

 a
ct

iv
ity

 fo
r l

oc
al

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 e

nj
oy

 in
 th

e 
ar

tfo
rm

 w
e 

ha
ve

 s
el

ec
te

d,
 w

hi
ch

 
co

ul
d 

ra
ng

e 
fro

m
 p

ap
er

 a
rt 

to
 c

re
at

iv
e 

w
rit

in
g.

  
W

e 
ha

ve
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nt

ac
ts

 a
nd

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ar

ts
 

ev
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. I
n 

su
m

m
er

 2
01

4 
ou

r '
Ad

ve
nt

ur
es

 in
 N

un
he

ad
' 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e,

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

C
ou

nc
il,

 in
cl

ud
ed

 3
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

ar
ts

 e
ve

nt
s 

in
 N

un
he

ad
 h

ig
h 

st
re

et
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s:
 a

 p
op

-u
p 

ed
ib

le
 g

ar
de

n 
w

ith
 

pe
rfo

rm
er

s 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 A
G

 F
lo

w
er

s,
 a

 M
ad

 H
at

te
r's

 T
ea

 
Pa

rty
 fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 g

am
es

, s
to

ry
te

llin
g 

an
d 

fo
od

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

w
ith

 A
yr

es
 B

ak
er

y,
 a

nd
 a

 B
ik

e 
Po

w
er

ed
 C

in
em

a 
on

 N
un

he
ad

 
G

re
en

 w
ith

 li
ve

 m
us

ic
al

 s
co

re
 to

 B
el

le
vi

lle
 R

en
de

zv
ou

s 
de

liv
er

ed
 

w
ith

 N
un

he
ad

 F
ilm

 F
es

tiv
al

 a
nd

 R
at

 R
ac

e 
C

yc
le

s.
 

    

£2
,1

30
 

  

45



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
49

85
 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 

N
un

he
ad

 
C

em
et

er
y 

(F
O

N
C

) 

An
im

al
s 

in
 S

er
vi

ce
 

Th
e 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ill 

be
:  

- A
 p

ub
lic

 a
rt 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
co

m
m

em
or

at
in

g 
th

e 
an

ni
ve

rs
ar

y 
of

 B
at

tle
 

of
 th

e 
So

m
m

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
hu

ge
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
th

at
 a

ni
m

al
s 

m
ad

e 
in

 
tra

ns
po

rt,
 lo

gi
st

ic
s,

 c
av

al
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 in
 th

e 
m

or
al

e 
of

 tr
oo

ps
  

 - T
o 

te
ll 

th
e 

st
or

y 
of

 th
e 

an
im

al
 b

ef
or

e,
 d

ur
in

g,
 a

nd
 a

fte
r t

he
 w

ar
 b

y 
fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
H

or
se

s,
 D

og
s,

 P
ig

eo
ns

 a
nd

 S
on

gb
ird

s,
 M

ul
es

, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

ei
r r

ol
e 

as
 m

as
co

ts
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

pr
op

ag
an

da
 o

f w
ar

  
- A

ls
o 

pa
ra

si
te

s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 tr
en

ch
 fe

ve
r w

ill 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

in
 

th
e 

sp
re

ad
 o

f e
pi

de
m

ic
s 

an
d 

th
e 

hu
ge

 a
dv

an
ce

s 
m

ad
e 

in
 

m
ed

ic
in

es
 to

 c
on

tro
l t

he
m

 a
fte

r t
he

 w
ar

 
- T

o 
m

ak
e 

‘A
ni

m
al

s 
in

 W
ar

’ h
is

to
ry

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 a

rtw
or

ks
, p

er
so

na
l h

is
to

rie
s,

 a
nd

 h
is

to
ric

al
 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

rte
fa

ct
s 

 
- T

o 
cr

ea
te

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

 in
 N

un
he

ad
 C

em
et

er
y,

 a
 

na
tu

ra
l w

oo
d 

la
nd

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
e 

re
se

rv
e,

 w
hi

ch
 v

is
ito

rs
 c

an
 ta

ke
 in

 a
t 

th
e 

M
ay

 O
pe

n 
D

ay
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

an
im

al
 lo

ve
rs

 
                 

£1
,3

00
 

  

46



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
81

37
 

H
ol

is
tic

 W
el

l 
W

om
en

 
R

ES
PE

C
T 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
es

pe
ct

 P
ro

je
ct

 is
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 w

or
k 

sh
op

s 
th

at
 w

ill 
 in

sp
ire

 a
nd

 
en

ab
le

 y
ou

ng
 la

di
es

 a
nd

 w
om

en
 to

 b
ui

ld
 p

os
iti

ve
 s

el
f-i

m
ag

es
, 

co
nf

id
en

t a
nd

 s
el

f e
st

ee
m

. g
oo

d 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

nd
 in

sp
ira

tio
n 

so
 th

at
 

th
ey

 c
an

 re
ac

h 
th

ei
r f

ul
l p

ot
en

tia
l .

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
an

ts
 to

  p
ro

m
ot

e 
H

ol
is

tic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
W

el
l-b

ei
ng

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 la
di

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 re

du
ce

 
is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

ge
t p

eo
pl

e 
to

ge
th

er
. 

Th
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill 
to

pi
cs

 w
ill 

co
ve

r. 
R

 - 
R

es
pe

ct
in

g 
yo

ur
 s

el
f a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
 E 

- E
st

ee
m

 S
el

f I
m

ag
e 

an
d 

C
on

fid
en

ce
 

 S-
  S

m
ar

t C
ho

ic
es

, F
itn

es
s 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
y 

Ea
tin

g.
 

 P 
 -P

os
iti

ve
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 
 E 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

ar
ee

r D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 C

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

& 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
ki

lls
 

 A 
Ar

ts
 in

di
vi

du
al

 ta
le

nt
s.

 
Th

er
e 

w
ill 

ad
di

tio
na

l w
or

ks
ho

ps
 o

n 
go

al
 s

et
tin

g 
an

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 a
 g

ra
du

at
io

n 
ev

en
t, 

an
d 

em
po

w
er

m
en

t c
oa

ch
in

g 
af

te
r t

he
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

. 
Th

is
 w

ill 
be

 a
 1

0 
w

ee
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 g

re
at

 n
ee

d 
fo

r t
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

So
ut

hw
ar

k.
 M

an
y 

w
om

en
 in

 s
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ar
e 

vi
ct

im
s 

of
 

do
m

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
an

d 
ab

us
e 

an
d 

di
sc

rim
in

at
io

n 
in

 th
er

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 

liv
es

 a
nd

 a
 lo

t o
f t

he
m

 h
av

e 
lo

st
 h

op
e 

an
d 

do
nt

 k
no

w
 w

he
re

 to
 

tu
rn

. 
Th

e 
re

sp
ec

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

em
po

w
er

 th
em

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
co

nf
id

en
t p

er
so

n 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

re
ac

h 
th

ei
r p

ot
en

tia
l a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r c
on

fid
en

t a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
.in

 o
rd

er
 to

 g
iv

e 
th

em
 a

 
po

si
tiv

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

us
in

g 
an

 h
ol

is
tic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 in

 a
 

fri
en

dl
y,

 fu
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tiv

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t. 
  

£3
,7

50
 

  

47



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
81

07
 

Li
nk

 A
ge

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 R
ed

uc
in

g 
So

ci
al

 Is
ol

at
io

n 
fo

r O
ld

er
 

Pe
op

le
 

W
e 

ar
e 

se
ek

in
g 

fu
nd

s 
to

 re
cr

ui
t, 

in
du

ct
, s

up
po

rt 
an

d 
re

ta
in

 te
n 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 fr

om
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 v

ol
un

te
er

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
an

d 
he

lp
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 tw
o 

ac
tiv

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

30
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 

th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 C
C

 A
re

a.
Th

e 
gr

ou
ps

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 in

 S
t. 

M
ar

y’
s 

C
hu

rc
h,

 P
ec

kh
am

, a
nd

 in
 L

im
e 

Tr
ee

 H
ou

se
, D

un
da

s 
R

oa
d.

 T
he

 g
ro

up
s 

pr
om

ot
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 h
ea

lth
, m

en
ta

l s
tim

ul
at

io
n,

 
cr

ea
tiv

ity
, f

rie
nd

sh
ip

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l i

nt
er

ac
tio

n.
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

d 
by

 p
ai

d 
st

af
f b

ut
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 fr
om

 d
iv

er
se

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

. O
ur

 c
o-

or
di

na
to

r r
ec

ru
its

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 a
nd

 m
at

ch
es

 th
ei

r s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 a

va
ila

bi
lit

y 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n,

 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

s 
of

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
. S

om
e 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 m

ak
e 

it 
po

ss
ib

le
 fo

r o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

m
in

is
ce

nc
e,

 re
ad

in
g 

an
d 

ar
t, 

ot
he

rs
 m

ak
e 

re
fre

sh
m

en
ts

. O
ur

 
w

or
k 

pr
om

ot
es

 a
 s

tro
ng

er
, r

ic
he

r a
nd

 a
ge

-fr
ie

nd
ly

 lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
O

ur
 v

ol
un

te
er

 d
riv

er
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

es
co

rte
d 

tra
ns

po
rt 

fo
r t

ho
se

 w
ho

 
ca

n’
t t

ra
ve

l a
lo

ne
, e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
ab

le
 to

 re
m

ai
n 

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 c

an
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 o
ur

 
gr

ou
ps

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

ot
he

r a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
ho

m
e.

 O
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e,
 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 m

en
, a

re
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
to

 s
oc

ia
l i

so
la

tio
n 

an
d 

lo
ne

lin
es

s 
as

 m
ob

ilit
y 

re
du

ce
s,

 h
ea

lth
 d

et
er

io
ra

te
s 

an
d 

fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 p

ee
rs

 
m

ov
e 

aw
ay

 o
r d

ie
.  

O
ve

r h
al

f o
f a

ll 
ol

de
r p

eo
pl

e 
co

ns
id

er
 

te
le

vi
si

on
 a

s 
th

ei
r m

ai
n 

fo
rm

 o
f c

om
pa

ny
 a

nd
 1

0%
 h

av
e 

co
nt

ac
t 

w
ith

 fr
ie

nd
s,

 fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

s 
le

ss
 th

an
 o

nc
e 

a 
m

on
th

. 
Lo

ne
lin

es
s 

br
in

gs
 ri

sk
s 

of
 s

er
io

us
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

nd
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
 O

ur
 g

ro
up

s 
re

du
ce

 lo
ne

lin
es

s 
an

d 
is

ol
at

io
n,

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
. T

he
y 

pr
om

ot
e 

m
en

ta
l 

st
im

ul
at

io
n,

 fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l i
nt

er
ac

tio
n.

 O
ur

 w
or

k 
pr

om
ot

es
 a

 
st

ro
ng

er
, r

ic
he

r a
nd

 a
ge

-fr
ie

nd
ly

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. O

ur
 g

ro
up

s 
ar

e 
th

e 
on

ly
 s

oc
ia

l i
nt

er
ac

tio
ns

 th
at

 m
an

y 
of

 o
ur

 u
se

rs
 h

av
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

ho
m

e.
 T

he
 a

ve
ra

ge
 a

ge
 o

f o
ur

 u
se

rs
 is

 8
2 

an
d 

ov
er

 2
0%

 a
re

 
ov

er
 9

0 
ye

ar
s 

ol
d.

  
  

£2
,1

77
 

  

48



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

91
 

Li
ttl

e 
Pe

op
le

's
 

W
or

ld
 

Su
m

m
er

 S
up

po
rt 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r F

am
ilie

s 
w

ith
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

Li
ttl

e 
Pe

op
le

's
 W

or
ld

 (L
PW

) p
ro

je
ct

 is
: T

o 
ru

n 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 b

y 
pa

re
nt

s 
fro

m
 o

ur
 g

ro
up

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
 1.

 A
rts

 a
nd

 c
ra

fts
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 e
.g

. -
 p

ot
te

ry
, c

ar
d 

m
ak

in
g,

 c
ol

la
ge

, 
je

w
el

le
ry

 m
ak

in
g 

et
c 

2.
 F

ac
e 

pa
in

tin
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 

3.
 S

po
rt 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 e
.g

. k
ic

kb
ox

in
g,

 d
an

ce
, Z

um
ba

 e
tc

 
4.

 H
ea

lth
y 

C
oo

ki
ng

 s
es

si
on

s 
5.

 T
rip

s 
to

 a
 th

em
e 

pa
rk

, m
in

i t
rip

s 
e.

g.
  C

or
am

's
 F

ie
ld

, H
or

ni
m

an
 

M
us

eu
m

, M
ud

ch
ut

e 
Pa

rk
/F

ar
m

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

: 
1.

 R
ed

uc
e 

fa
m

ilie
s'

 fe
el

in
gs

 o
f i

so
la

tio
n;

 
M

an
y 

fa
m

ilie
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
ou

r s
es

si
on

s 
ar

e 
is

ol
at

ed
. T

he
y 

do
 n

ot
 

kn
ow

 a
ny

on
e 

ei
th

er
 b

ec
au

se
 th

ey
 a

re
 n

ew
 to

 th
e 

ar
ea

/ c
ou

nt
ry

. 
Th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ill 

he
lp

 b
rin

g 
fa

m
ilie

s 
to

ge
th

er
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

pr
ac

tic
al

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 v

is
iti

ng
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 in
te

re
st

 a
s 

a 
gr

ou
p.

 
2.

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
en

se
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 b

el
on

gi
ng

; T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

he
lp

s 
pe

op
le

 to
 le

ar
n 

ne
w

 s
ki

lls
, e

nj
oy

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

vi
si

tin
g 

pl
ac

es
 o

f i
nt

er
es

ts
. P

ar
en

ts
 w

ill 
be

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
ei

r 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 li
ve

 th
er

ef
or

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

th
ei

r f
am

ilie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

3.
 In

cr
ea

se
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

jo
b 

re
ad

y 
sk

ills
; T

he
re

 
w

ill 
be

 m
an

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ta

sk
s 

th
at

 p
ar

en
ts

 c
an

 v
ol

un
te

er
 fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

he
lp

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r s
ki

lls
 in

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 o

rg
an

is
in

g,
 

bu
dg

et
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 a
 te

am
 a

nd
 re

se
ar

ch
. T

he
se

 s
ki

lls
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r p

ro
sp

ec
ts

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
em

pl
oy

ab
ilit

y.
 O

ur
 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 b

y:
 

R
ea

ch
in

g 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

80
 fa

m
ilie

s 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

lit
tle

 o
r n

o 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 s

pa
re

, h
av

e 
a 

gr
ea

t i
nd

oo
r a

nd
 

ou
td

oo
r f

un
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 o

ve
r t

he
 s

um
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s.

 
 

£2
,0

00
 

  

49



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
65

23
 

Lo
nd

on
 S

en
io

r 
So

ci
al

 
Lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
he

lp
in

g 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
Th

e 
ai

m
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 2
4 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
. T

he
se

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill 
be

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 in

 b
lo

ck
s 

of
 8

 a
nd

 
w

ill 
co

ve
r A

rt,
 M

us
ic

 a
nd

 D
an

ce
. 

Th
e 

Ar
t w

or
ks

ho
p 

w
ill 

be
 fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ar
tis

t B
rid

ge
t V

ird
en

 o
f 

Se
ni

or
 A

rt 
Sc

ho
ol

. B
rid

ge
t h

as
 w

or
ke

d 
ex

te
ns

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 o

ld
er

 
pe

op
le

 o
ve

r t
he

 y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 w

on
 a

w
ar

ds
 fo

r h
er

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 a
rt.

 
Th

e 
da

nc
e 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
w

ill
 b

e 
le

d 
by

 a
 lo

ca
l c

ho
re

og
ra

ph
er

 J
ea

n 
H

ad
de

n.
 J

ea
n 

H
ad

de
n’

s 
da

nc
e 

gr
ou

p 
sp

ec
ia

lis
es

 in
 e

xp
re

ss
iv

e 
re

tro
 d

an
ce

. H
er

 s
ty

le
 o

f c
ho

re
og

ra
ph

y 
is

 e
xt

re
m

el
y 

po
pu

la
r w

ith
 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e 

ig
ni

tin
g 

pl
ea

sa
nt

 m
em

or
ie

s 
fro

m
 th

ei
r y

ou
th

. 
Th

e 
m

us
ic

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
w

ill 
be

 fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 b

y 
m

us
ic

 c
om

po
se

r a
nd

 
ly

ric
is

t B
ec

ky
 R

ea
 w

ho
 w

ill 
ca

pt
ur

e 
sp

ec
ia

l m
om

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
ei

r 
pa

st
 a

nd
 jo

in
tly

 tr
an

sf
or

m
 th

es
e 

st
or

ie
s 

in
to

 ly
ric

s 
an

d 
a 

m
us

ic
al

 
co

m
po

si
tio

n.
   

Th
es

e 
se

rie
s 

of
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

w
ill 

be
 ru

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
lim

e 
tre

es
 h

ou
se

. I
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
w

or
ki

ng
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

ith
 th

e 
  s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

m
an

ag
er

 
an

d 
m

em
be

rs
 a

t L
im

e 
tre

e 
ho

us
e.

 W
e 

ha
ve

 jo
in

tly
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
at

 
th

ei
r m

em
be

rs
 w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 a
cc

es
si

ng
 m

or
e 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
an

d 
th

at
 is

 h
ow

 I 
w

as
 a

bl
e 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
ne

ed
. 

I h
av

e 
al

so
 s

po
ke

n 
to

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
sh

el
te

r h
ou

se
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

Fr
ed

 
Fr

an
ce

s 
an

d 
Le

w
 E

va
ns

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

an
 in

te
re

st
 in

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 th
es

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

po
se

d 
ta

rg
et

ed
 g

ro
up

 w
ill 

be
 a

 d
iv

er
se

 g
ro

up
 fr

om
 

Sh
el

te
r H

ou
se

s 
50

 L
im

e 
Tr

ee
  

25
 F

re
d 

Fr
an

ce
s 

30
 L

ew
 E

va
ns

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

  
I h

av
e 

re
se

ar
ch

ed
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t, 
Lo

nd
on

 S
en

io
r S

oc
ia

l i
s 

th
e 

on
ly

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
of

fe
rin

g 
a 

di
ve

rs
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
re

at
iv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 c

at
er

in
g 

ex
cl

us
iv

el
y 

to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
So

m
e 

of
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 in
cl

ud
e:

 
Be

tte
r c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n,
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

ne
w

 fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
s,

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
ne

w
 s

ki
lls

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
in

cl
us

iv
en

es
s,

 im
pr

ov
ed

 m
en

ta
l a

nd
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

. 

£3
,7

60
 

  

50



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
79

89
 

M
C

SA
S-

H
EA

R
TS

 
O

F 
LO

VE
 

"Y
O

U
TH

 M
O

D
ER

N
 

FI
N

E-
AR

TS
 O

N
 

C
AN

VA
S"

 

M
C

SA
S 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 W
ar

d 
fo

r a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

fif
te

en
 y

ea
rs

. I
ts

 a
im

 
is

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
an

d 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
ag

ed
 1

3 
to

 1
9 

at
 ri

sk
 o

f o
ffe

nd
in

g,
 b

ei
ng

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
or

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
fro

m
 s

ch
oo

l, 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 fa
m

ily
. W

e 
w

ill 
re

ac
h 

ou
t t

o 
 

so
ci

al
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

yo
un

g 
ad

ul
ts

 in
 P

ec
kh

am
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

os
e 

in
 th

e 
no

t i
n 

tra
in

in
g 

or
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

gr
ou

p 
(N

EE
T'

s)
. M

C
S

AS
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
l a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
im

ed
 a

t r
ed

uc
in

g 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

cr
im

e,
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
, r

ai
se

 s
oc

ia
l 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
is

su
es

, w
el

l-b
ei

ng
/h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
, a

nd
 y

ou
th

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  
In

 S
ep

te
m

be
r a

nd
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
15

, w
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 s
tre

et
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 
20

0 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

13
-1

9 
ac

ro
ss

 P
ec

kh
am

, N
un

-H
ea

d,
 

C
am

be
rw

el
l, 

W
al

w
or

th
 ro

ad
 a

nd
 O

ld
-K

en
t r

oa
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 w

ar
ds

: 
W

e 
as

ke
d 

th
em

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

si
m

pl
e 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

s 
ab

ou
t 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 "Y

O
U

TH
 M

O
D

ER
N

 F
IN

E
-A

R
TS

 O
N

 C
AN

VA
S"

 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
Th

e 
re

su
lts

 s
ho

w
ed

 th
at

 8
8%

 o
f 1

3-
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

 w
an

t t
hi

s 
ar

t p
ro

je
ct

; 6
7%

 o
f 1

3-
15

 y
ea

r o
ld

 s
ai

d,
 th

ey
 h

ad
 n

ot
hi

ng
 to

 d
o 

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l, 

so
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 h

el
p;

 9
9%

 o
f 1

3-
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
w

an
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l p

ub
lic

's
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
on

 th
e 

id
ea

...
 "t

ha
t 

al
l y

ou
th

 a
re

 v
io

le
nt

 g
an

g 
m

em
be

rs
"; 

59
%

 o
f 1

7-
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

 w
ho

 
fa

lls
 w

ith
in

 N
EE

T 
ha

d 
no

 a
de

qu
at

e 
su

pp
or

t.

Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 

he
lp

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lo
ca

l p
hy

si
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t b

y 
re

du
ci

ng
  

un
w

an
te

d 
gr

af
fit

i a
rts

 o
n 

w
al

ls
, c

ar
s,

 p
ub

lic
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

an
 e

ye
-s

or
e.

 P
ec

kh
am

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 p
hy

si
ca

lly
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

lly
 w

he
n 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
th

is
 a

rts
 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 s
oc

ia
lly

 is
ol

at
ed

.  

£5
,0

00
 

  

55
86

71
 

N
un

he
ad

 
Am

er
ic

an
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

N
un

he
ad

 B
ea

ts
 th

e 
Bo

un
ds

 
Fo

ur
th

 y
ea

r i
n 

a 
ro

w
. N

un
he

ad
 c

om
es

 to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

th
e 

Ju
ly

 th
e 

4t
h 

W
ee

ke
nd

 to
 le

t p
eo

pl
e 

kn
ow

 w
e 

liv
e 

in
 N

un
he

ad
. W

e 
pa

ra
de

 
ar

ou
nd

 N
un

he
ad

, s
in

gi
ng

 s
on

gs
 a

bo
ut

 lo
ca

l h
is

to
ric

al
 e

ve
nt

s,
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

in
g 

w
ha

t i
s 

am
az

in
g 

ab
ou

t N
un

he
ad

. E
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

or
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 w
al

k 
w

ith
 u

s 
gi

vi
ng

 h
ea

lth
 b

en
ef

its
, a

nd
 a

dd
in

g 
to

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
cl

us
io

n.
  N

un
he

ad
, N

un
he

ad
, N

un
he

ad
 F

or
ev

er
. 

 

£9
00

 
  

51



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
63

88
 

N
un

he
ad

s 
Vo

ic
e 

Lt
d 

  

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

es
 

C
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

D
ay

 
W

e 
ai

m
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
n 

ev
en

t w
he

re
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

ha
ve

 a
n 

en
jo

ya
bl

e 
m

em
or

ab
le

 d
ay

. T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r o
ld

er
 

pe
op

le
 to

 n
et

w
or

k 
an

d 
to

 g
iv

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 fe
el

 is
ol

at
ed

 a
nd

 lo
ne

ly
 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 m
ee

t w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
to

 fi
nd

 o
ut

 w
ha

t i
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

m
 in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

ity
. T

o 
gi

ve
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 o

ur
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r s
ay

 in
 w

ha
t i

s 
ha

pp
en

in
g 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 in

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 li

ve
 a

nd
 to

 e
xp

re
ss

 a
ny

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
th

ey
 

m
ay

 h
av

e 
ab

ou
t t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 th

em
. W

e 
ha

ve
 h

el
d 

th
is

 
ev

en
t a

nn
ua

lly
 s

in
ce

 2
00

6 
an

d 
it 

ha
s 

pr
ov

ed
 to

 b
e 

re
al

ly
 p

op
ul

ar
. 

W
e 

ar
e 

of
te

n 
as

ke
d 

if 
w

e 
co

ul
d 

ho
ld

 m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 a

 y
ea

r a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

to
ld

 th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

lo
ok

 fo
rw

ar
d 

to
 it

. W
e 

ca
te

r f
or

 a
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f v
er

y 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 e
ld

er
ly

, a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 o

f 
ag

en
ci

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 A

ge
 U

K 
 w

e 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
em

 g
et

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
ve

nu
e.

 
                     

£1
,0

00
 

  

52



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
80

77
 

N
un

he
ad

s 
Vo

ic
e 

Lt
d 

  

Su
ns

hi
ne

 C
lu

b 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
im

s 
to

 o
ffe

r a
 m

ix
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 re

gu
la

r a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l w

el
l b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 
ov

er
co

m
e 

so
ci

al
 is

ol
at

io
n.

 W
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
ed

 b
y 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 e
xp

ec
t N

un
he

ad
s 

Vo
ic

e 
to

 b
e 

ac
tiv

el
y 

or
ga

ni
si

ng
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

tre
.  

Th
ei

r n
ee

ds
 

ar
e 

no
t b

ei
ng

 m
et

 b
y 

th
e 

gr
ou

ps
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 u

s 
to

 h
ire

 th
e 

C
en

tre
.a

nd
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 h
el

p 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

ex
tre

m
el

y 
po

pu
la

r 
'S

un
sh

in
e 

C
lu

b'
 th

at
 m

et
 in

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 N
un

he
ad

 G
re

en
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
tre

. O
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
ha

ve
 s

ai
d 

th
ey

 w
an

t t
o 

se
e 

re
gu

la
r f

re
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
C

en
tre

 th
at

 w
ill 

m
ak

e 
it 

a 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r 

"s
om

eo
ne

 li
ke

 m
e.

"

W

e'
re

 s
ee

ki
ng

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 6

 h
ou

rs
 a

 w
ee

k 
of

 
m

ix
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, r

un
ni

ng
 fo

r 4
8 

w
ee

ks
 a

 y
ea

r. 
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
so

ci
al

 c
lu

b 
w

ith
 g

am
es

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 m

en
ta

l s
tim

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

ch
al

le
ng

e;
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 fi
lm

 c
lu

b;
 a

 w
ee

kl
y 

fit
ne

ss
 c

la
ss

; a
nd

 re
gu

la
r 

bi
ng

o 
se

ss
io

ns
. T

he
re

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 s

co
pe

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 c
lu

b 
fo

r t
al

ks
 o

n 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 to

pi
cs

 a
nd

 fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pu

rp
os

es
. 


N
un

he
ad

's
 V

oi
ce

 w
ill 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r t

im
e 

to
 

m
an

ag
e 

an
d 

ru
n 

al
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

, w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Fi
tn

es
s 

C
la

ss
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
le

d 
by

 a
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

in
st

ru
ct

or
. W

e 
w

ill 
ai

m
 to

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
ra

te
 o

f 4
0-

50
 p

eo
pl

e.



Al
th

ou
gh

 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

so
m

e 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
N

un
he

ad
 a

re
a 

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 o
ffe

r a
 m

ix
ed

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

et
tin

g 
th

at
 w

ill 
cr

ea
te

 m
or

e 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ol

de
r p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
. T

ar
ge

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

br
in

g 
th

em
 

in
to

 th
e 

C
en

tre
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
ac

ce
ss

 o
th

er
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

W

e 
w

ill 
se

ek
 to

 w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 re
le

va
nt

 a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 in

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r w

ith
 A

ge
 U

K 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 w
e 

al
re

ad
y 

ha
ve

 a
 g

oo
d 

w
or

ki
ng

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p.

 

£4
,9

10
 

  

55
85

35
 

O
ut

si
de

 th
e 

Bo
x 

La
te

 B
lo

om
er

s 
- H

ea
lth

y 
Ag

ei
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 
   

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
ai

m
ed

 a
t i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd



 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
by

 re
ac

hi
ng

 o
ut

 to
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

.

Th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
at

 th
e 

ne
w

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

ce
nt

re
 in

 N
un

he
ad

. A
s 

it 
gr

ow
s 

it 
is

 

ho

pe
d 

th
at

 a
 m

ob
ile

 s
er

vi
ce

 
co

ul
d 

al
so

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 c

om
e 

to
 th

e 
ce

nt
re

.

Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fle

xo
lo

gy
 a

nd
 re

ik
i w

hi
ch

 re
du

ce
 s

tre
ss

,  
im

pr
ov

e 
m

oo
d 

an
d 

he
lp

 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 m

or
e 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y.
 

£1
,5

45
 

  

53



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
83

08
 

Pa
re

nt
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

G
ro

up
 

Af
ric

an
 C

ar
ib

be
an

 
Pa

re
nt

s 
R

ep
or

t L
au

nc
h 

Th
e 

ev
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
la

un
ch

 o
f t

he
 re

se
ar

ch
 re

po
rt,

 fi
nd

in
gs

 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

he
 p

rim
ar

y 
ai

m
 o

f t
he

 
re

po
rt 

w
as

 to
 d

oc
um

en
t t

he
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 o

f 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s 

liv
in

g 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

, S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

   
 

Th
e 

re
po

rt 
w

as
 in

iti
al

ly
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t T

ea
m

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 a
t t

he
 s

ta
ge

 o
f i

m
pl

em
en

tin
g 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
re

po
rt.

 O
ne

 o
f w

hi
ch

, w
as

 to
 

se
t u

p 
an

 A
fri

ca
n 

C
ar

ib
be

an
 P

ar
en

ts
’ N

et
w

or
k 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 T

he
 

re
po

rt 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

a 
la

ck
 o

f p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s’

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
us

ed
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
f t

he
 

re
so

ur
ce

s/
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 w

ho
 c

ou
ld

 s
up

po
rt 

th
em

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n.
 

Th
e 

La
un

ch
 E

ve
nt

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
op

en
 to

 a
ll 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

, 
th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n,

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 S
en

io
r M

an
ag

er
s 

fro
m

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 w
ho

 s
up

po
rt 

fa
m

ilie
s 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 T

he
 m

ai
n 

be
ne

fa
ct

or
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 a
s 

th
e 

ev
en

t w
ou

ld
; 

- g
iv

e 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 m
or

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

to
 fu

rth
er

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
/re

n'
s 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t, 
 

-  
en

ab
le

 p
ar

en
ts

, c
ar

er
s 

to
 g

ai
n 

a 
be

tte
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l s

ys
te

m
, t

hr
ou

gh
 c

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
.  

- t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t n
et

w
or

k.
 

As
 fa

r a
s 

w
e 

kn
ow

, t
he

re
 is

 n
ot

 a
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

id
e 

su
pp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

fo
r A

fri
ca

n 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s.

 O
nc

e 
th

e 
re

po
rt 

ha
s 

be
en

 
la

un
ch

ed
, a

 s
up

po
rt 

ne
tw

or
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
te

rm
ly

 
m

ee
tin

gs
/w

or
ks

ho
ps

 w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
ba

se
d 

gr
ou

ps
, e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
an

d 
na

tio
na

l 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
/c

ha
rit

ie
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

vi
te

d 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 th
ei

r e
xp

er
tis

e 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s.

 
    

£2
,9

10
 

  

54



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
56

70
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 &
 

N
un

he
ad

 F
re

e 
Fi

lm
 F

es
tiv

al
 

Fr
ee

 F
ilm

 F
es

tiv
al

 2
01

6 
R

un
 e

nt
ire

ly
 b

y 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

, w
e 

ar
e 

as
 m

uc
h 

ab
ou

t c
om

m
un

ity
 a

s 
ab

ou
t f

ilm
 –

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
po

w
er

 o
f f

ilm
 to

 c
ro

ss
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
br

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

ge
th

er
. O

ur
 a

im
s 

ar
e:

 
• C

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t: 
br

in
gi

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

(re
fle

ct
in

g 
th

e 
di

ve
rs

e 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a)
 th

ro
ug

h 
fil

m
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

s 
 

• S
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

to
 ru

n 
pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

nd
 fi

lm
m

ak
in

g 
ev

en
ts

  
• I

nt
er

ge
ne

ra
tio

na
l w

or
ki

ng
: t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
in

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l w

or
ki

ng
 

by
 b

rin
gi

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t a
ge

s 
w

ith
 a

 s
ha

re
d 

in
te

re
st

 in
 fi

lm
s 

an
d 

fil
m

m
ak

in
g 

• S
up

po
rt 

lo
ca

l f
ilm

m
ak

in
g 

ta
le

nt
: 

cr
ea

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r f

ilm
m

ak
er

s 
to

 re
ac

h 
w

id
er

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
  

W
e 

ac
hi

ev
e 

an
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f 3

 - 
4,

00
0 

pe
op

le
 a

 y
ea

r 
th

ou
gh

 e
ve

nt
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 in
 P

ec
kh

am
 &

 N
un

he
ad

 o
ve

r 1
0 

da
ys

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t U

K 
 1

 d
ay

 A
fri

ca
n 

fil
m

 a
nd

 m
us

ic
 e

ve
nt

 - 
Bu

ss
ey

w
oo

d.
 

N
ee

d 
– 

O
ur

 e
ve

nt
s 

br
in

g 
fil

m
s 

to
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

 w
ho

 m
ig

ht
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
ne

ve
r h

av
e 

th
e 

ch
an

ce
 to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

th
em

. O
ur

 fr
ee

 e
ve

nt
s 

ar
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

he
y 

en
ab

le
 fa

m
ilie

s 
an

d 
gr

ou
ps

 o
f f

rie
nd

s 
to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
 o

cc
as

io
n 

to
ge

th
er

 fo
r f

re
e,

 
w

ha
te

ve
r t

he
ir 

in
co

m
es

. T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

to
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
ak

in
g 

a 
fa

m
ily

 o
f f

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
ci

ne
m

a 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

£5
0 

or
 m

or
e 

an
d 

ta
ki

ng
 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
fa

m
ily

 to
 a

 s
im

ila
r o

ut
do

or
 fi

lm
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
ru

n 
by

 a
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 c
om

pa
ny

 w
ou

ld
 c

os
t a

ro
un

d 
£9

0.
  

Be
ne

fit
 –

 D
ee

pe
ni

ng
 a

n 
at

ta
ch

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

SE
15

 a
re

a,
 c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
it’

s 
cu

ltu
re

 a
nd

 h
is

to
ry

 –
 b

rin
gi

ng
 re

si
de

nt
s 

to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

es
ta

te
s 

an
d 

un
us

ua
l v

en
ue

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 a

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

to
ge

th
er

. 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

an
d 

ev
en

t s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

ch
os

en
 to

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
. L

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 a

ll 
ag

es
 c

an
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 a

s 
a 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r, 
ge

t t
ec

hn
ic

al
 tr

ai
ni

ng
, m

ak
e 

a 
fil

m
 o

r o
ffe

r t
he

ir 
sk

ills
 o

r 
a 

ve
nu

e.
  

    

£1
0,

47
5 

  

55



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

22
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 C
oa

l 
Li

ne
 w

 
Fo

C
P&

KN
R

 

A 
co

m
m

un
ity

 F
ay

re
( 

C
om

m
un

i-t
ea

) 
To

 fu
rth

er
 e

ng
ag

e 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
 P

ec
kh

am
 C

oa
l L

in
e,

 (a
 

pr
oj

ec
t s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 a

ll 
se

ct
or

s 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 v

ia
 th

ei
r f

un
di

ng
 

to
 d

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 fe

as
ib

ilit
y 

st
ud

y)
. R

ye
 O

ak
 S

ch
oo

l i
nv

ite
d 

us
 to

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 a

s 
th

ei
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

ha
d 

se
en

 n
ew

s 
re

po
rts

 o
n 

th
e 

Li
ne

. T
he

y 
w

er
e 

ve
ry

 e
xc

ite
d 

bu
t n

on
e 

of
 th

em
 k

ne
w

 w
ha

t c
oa

l i
s!

 J
oh

n 
D

on
ne

 S
ch

oo
l a

t t
he

 o
th

er
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 L
in

e 
ha

s 
as

ke
d 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 
us

, w
e 

ar
e 

to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 o
n 

22
nd

 J
an

. W
e 

ai
m

 to
 in

vo
lv

e 
lo

ca
l 

re
si

de
nt

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
os

e 
in

 th
e 

Sh
el

te
re

d 
ho

us
in

g,
(o

fte
n 

ex
cl

ud
ed

) t
o 

re
se

ar
ch

 th
e 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 P

ec
kh

am
’s

 c
oa

l m
er

ch
an

ts
 

an
d 

th
e 

Li
ne

, l
ea

di
ng

 o
n 

to
 th

ei
r i

np
ut

 fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 
ne

w
 C

oa
l L

in
e.

 B
ig

Fo
ot

 A
rts

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
w

ill 
le

ad
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 to
 

re
se

ar
ch

 w
ith

 th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 th
en

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 p
re

se
nt

 a
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

t a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
 in

 K
irk

w
oo

d 
na

tu
re

 R
es

er
ve

. 
Al

l w
ill 

be
 in

vi
te

d 
to

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 a

t t
he

 fi
na

l e
ve

nt
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

al
so

 fa
ce

 p
ai

nt
in

g,
 m

us
ic

 (p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
), 

ci
rc

us
 

sk
ills

, T
ea

 a
nd

 B
ee

r T
en

t, 
(C

oa
l L

in
e 

ca
ke

s,
 C

oa
l L

in
e 

be
er

,) 
Pi

ck
lin

g 
Pe

nn
y(

fo
ra

gi
ng

) B
ee

 U
rb

an
, W

oo
dc

ra
ft 

 G
ro

up
, J

oh
n 

D
on

ne
 C

ho
ir.

 B
ug

 H
un

ts
, p

la
nt

 s
al

es
, C

oa
l L

in
e 

w
al

ks
: S

om
et

hi
ng

 
fo

r e
ve

ry
on

e.
 P

ec
kh

am
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 a
re

 in
vo

lv
ed

 li
nk

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
af

e 
pl

ac
es

 in
 th

e 
op

en
 is

 
es

se
nt

ia
l f

or
 th

e 
he

al
th

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

. 
 W

e 
pl

an
 to

 ru
n 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t f

ro
m

 A
pr

il 
w

ith
 th

e 
fin

al
 e

ve
nt

 in
 

Au
gu

st
/S

ep
te

m
be

r 
           

£4
,7

00
 

  

56



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

42
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
Th

e 
pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 a

 m
ul

ti-
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y,
 m

ul
ti-

ag
e,

 fr
ee

 
ra

ng
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 th
at

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 e

ve
ry

 T
ue

sd
ay

 
ev

en
in

g.
 S

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 a

ss
is

te
d 

by
 th

e 
w

is
do

m
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 it
 h

as
 g

en
er

at
ed

 a
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r m
ee

tin
gs

: t
hr

ou
gh

 it
s 

fo
cu

s 
on

 d
ev

is
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 m
ag

az
in

es
 a

bo
ut

 P
ec

kh
am

, i
t h

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
va

lu
ab

le
 

fo
ru

m
 fo

r d
eb

at
e 

w
hi

ch
, i

n 
tu

rn
, h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 a

bo
ut

 a
 d

ee
pe

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 is
su

es
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

id
en

tit
y.

  
Th

e 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

te
am

 h
as

 c
o-

cr
ea

te
d 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 c

on
te

nt
-r

ic
h 

m
ag

az
in

es
, h

ar
ne

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ta

le
nt

s 
of

 lo
ca

l v
ol

un
te

er
s 

to
 d

el
ve

 in
to

 
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 m

ak
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 s
uc

h 
a 

di
st

in
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

pl
ac

e.
 W

ee
kl

ie
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
pr

ov
ed

 
fe

rti
le

 g
ro

un
d,

 s
pa

rk
in

g 
ne

w
 id

ea
s,

 re
se

ar
ch

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

nd
 li

nk
s 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l g
ro

up
s.

  
Th

e 
pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

gr
ou

p 
pr

op
os

es
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
m

ap
pi

ng
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ar
ea

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t t

oo
l 

C
om

m
on

pl
ac

e.
 C

ur
re

nt
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 la

ck
 o

f k
no

w
le

dg
e 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ex

is
ts

 a
nd

 w
ha

t i
s 

m
is

si
ng

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 

lik
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
a 

br
oa

d 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

to
 th

in
ki

ng
 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t c
on

st
itu

te
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 w
he

re
 it

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

w
he

re
 it

 is
 m

is
si

ng
. T

hi
s 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
se

ek
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Le
vy

 L
is

t. 
In

 th
is

 w
ay

 w
e 

ho
pe

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
sp

en
di

ng
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
’s

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
so

 th
at

 th
e 

gr
ow

th
 o

f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 e
nh

an
ce

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 fr
ag

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

is
si

pa
te

s 
it.

  
Pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 fo

cu
s 

on
e 

of
 it

s 
m

ag
az

in
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

 
th

e 
C

om
m

on
pl

ac
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

, t
he

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
w

ill 
se

ek
 to

 in
vi

te
 a

nd
 

vi
si

t c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 A
re

a.
 

  

£3
,0

00
 

  

57



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
81

21
 

Sa
fe

'N
'S

ou
nd

 
Yo

ut
h 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

U
ni

ty
 in

 o
ur

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

M
uc

h 
of

 o
ur

 s
up

po
rt 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ro

un
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 b
ut

 w
e 

ha
ve

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

. O
ur

 p
ro

po
sa

l 
is

 to
 s

et
 u

p 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

up
po

rt 
hu

b 
le

d 
by

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 th

at
 

w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 c

an
 c

om
e 

fo
r 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
en

ab
lin

g 
th

em
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 ta
ct

ic
al

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 to

 
ou

r y
ou

th
 p

ro
bl

em
s.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 fr

om
 

al
l b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
 to

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 in

 a
 s

af
e 

sp
ac

e 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 a
re

 
ab

le
 to

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
em

se
lv

es
, i

nt
er

ac
t w

ith
 fa

m
ilie

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
di

re
ct

ly
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
yo

ut
h 

vi
ol

en
ce

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 re
al

 ta
ng

ib
le

 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

pl
at

fo
rm

s 
fo

r s
us

ta
in

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 

w
ith

in
 th

ei
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
 h

ol
di

ng
 s

oc
ia

l m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 d

is
cu

ss
in

g 
so

lu
tio

ns
 to

 y
ou

th
 is

su
es

, s
up

po
rt 

gr
ou

ps
 fo

r t
ho

se
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 a

nd
 

th
e 

se
tti

ng
 u

p 
of

 a
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
lin

e 
fo

r t
hi

rd
 p

ar
ty

 
re

po
rti

ng
.  

O
ur

 m
ai

n 
fo

cu
s 

is
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 th
at

 is
 

un
ite

d 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 d
iv

id
ed

 w
he

n 
in

ci
de

nc
e 

su
ch

 a
s 

kn
ife

/g
un

 c
rim

e 
af

fe
ct

s 
ou

r c
om

m
un

ity
  

O
ur

 ta
rg

et
ed

 a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 th
at

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ha

s 
be

in
g 

ho
t s

po
t a

re
as

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

C
os

sa
ll 

Es
ta

te
, Y

el
lo

w
 B

ric
k 

an
d 

Le
tts

om
 E

st
at

e.
 T

he
se

 d
os

es
 n

ot
 e

xc
lu

de
 th

e 
su

rro
un

di
ng

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 th

at
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

af
fe

ct
ed

.  
D

ue
 to

 th
e 

fa
ct

 th
at

 S
af

e’
N

’S
ou

nd
 (S

N
S)

 is
 a

 w
el

l-e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

w
ith

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

ou
r p

ro
po

sa
l t

o 
se

t u
p 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
hu

b 
w

ou
ld

 c
on

si
st

 o
f: 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 li

nk
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 b
y 

ho
ld

in
g 

so
ci

al
 

ev
en

in
gs

.  
R

ec
ru

it 
an

d 
tra

in
 3

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

fro
m

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
re

as
 to

 a
ct

 a
s 

si
ng

le
 p

oi
nt

 o
f c

on
ta

ct
 (S

PO
C

) w
ho

 w
ill 

ac
t a

s 
co

nd
ui

t b
et

w
ee

n 
th

ei
r e

st
at

e 
an

d 
SN

S.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

da
ta

ba
se

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 fa
ct

 fi
nd

in
g 

in
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

ar
ea

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

fo
r t

he
 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

ig
np

os
tin

g.
   

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
bi

 m
on

th
ly

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 fo
rm

al
is

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

ex
ch

an
ge

 fo
r b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ill 

be
 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f a

ny
 in

ci
de

nt
. 

£2
3,

70
1 

  

58



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

80
 

Sm
al

l T
ra

de
s 

Sm
al

l T
ra

de
s 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
an

d 
N

un
he

ad
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
bu

ild
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
by

 ra
is

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
sh

ar
in

g 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
t o

f s
el

f 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 P
ec

kh
am

 a
re

a.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

th
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 w

or
k 

in
 s

m
al

l t
ra

de
s 

in
 

th
e 

fo
rm

 o
f a

 d
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 p
or

tra
it 

pr
oj

ec
t t

ha
t w

ill 
sh

ow
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

to
r i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 g

en
de

r, 
ag

e,
 e

th
ni

ci
ty

 a
nd

 ty
pe

 
of

 tr
ad

es
 c

ar
rie

d 
on

 b
y 

se
lf 

em
pl

oy
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 P

ec
kh

am
 a

nd
 

N
un

he
ad

. A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

15
%

 o
f t

he
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 w
or

ks
 a

s 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

ed
, m

os
tly

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tra
de

s 
an

d 
as

 ta
xi

 d
riv

er
s.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

re
ve

al
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

st
at

is
tic

s 
an

d 
sh

ow
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
re

al
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ec
to

r. 
Bl

ac
k 

an
d 

w
hi

te
 

po
rtr

ai
ts

 o
f t

ra
de

sp
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

sh
ow

 th
em

 w
ith

 d
ig

ni
ty

 a
nd

 re
sp

ec
t 

in
 th

ei
r w

or
ki

ng
 c

lo
th

es
 a

nd
 w

ith
 th

e 
to

ol
s 

of
 th

ei
r t

ra
de

. 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
w

ill 
al

so
 b

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

ed
 to

 g
at

he
r t

he
ir 

in
si

gh
ts

 in
to

 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 th
is

 w
ay

, t
he

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 th

ey
 fa

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
th

ey
 

ga
in

 fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 s

el
f e

m
pl

oy
ed

. A
n 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
of

 th
ei

r p
or

tra
its

 w
ith

 
ex

te
nd

ed
 c

ap
tio

ns
 g

le
an

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ill 
be

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
sh

ow
n 

in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 v
en

ue
s,

 re
st

au
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

ca
fe

s 
(a

nd
 

po
ss

ib
ly

 s
ch

oo
ls

) i
n 

Pe
ck

ha
m

, N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h.
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

ev
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

s 
a 

se
lf 

em
pl

oy
ed

 tr
ad

es
pe

rs
on

 w
ill 

al
so

 b
e 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 to
 c

oi
nc

id
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

sh
ow

in
gs

 o
f t

he
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

. 

£4
,4

74
 

  

55
37

30
 

w
es

tm
in

st
er

 
ho

us
e 

yo
ut

h 
cl

ub
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

Fo
st

er
in

g 
be

tte
r r

el
at

io
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ol

de
r i

so
la

te
d 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l e
st

at
es

. t
he

re
 is

  a
 lo

t o
f m

is
tru

st
 a

nd
 

m
is

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
ol

de
r a

nd
 y

ou
ng

er
 re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

w
e 

ha
ve

 tr
ie

d 
to

 b
rid

ge
 th

at
 g

ap
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

by
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g 
fo

od
 a

nd
 

de
liv

er
in

g 
ch

ris
tm

as
 p

ar
ce

ls
 to

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e.

  w
e 

ha
d 

a 
on

e 
of

f d
ay

 in
 2

01
5 

w
he

re
 w

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 lu

nc
h 

an
d 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t 
fo

r a
 g

ro
up

 o
f o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 e
xp

an
d 

th
is

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
an

d 
al

so
 o

ffe
r s

om
e 

di
ve

rs
io

na
ry

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, i

n 
co

nj
un

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 s

om
e 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

se
ss

io
ns

, f
or

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 to

 k
ee

p 
th

em
 o

ff 
th

e 
es

ta
te

s 
at

 h
ig

h 
ris

k 
tim

es
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill,

 in
 

tu
rn

 m
ak

e 
ol

de
r r

es
id

en
ts

 fe
el

 s
af

er
. 

w
e 

ai
m

 to
 : 

1.
 m

ak
e 

ol
de

r r
es

id
en

ts
 fe

el
 m

or
e 

se
cu

re
 a

nd
 le

ss
 

is
ol

at
ed

.

2.

 m
ak

e 
yo

un
ge

r r
es

id
en

ts
 m

or
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

is
su

es
 

w
hi

ch
 fa

ce
 th

ei
r o

ld
er

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
s.

 

£5
,0

00
 

  

59



 PE
C

K
H

AM
 

 

 

 
 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
66

94
 

12
th

 C
am

be
rw

el
l 

Sc
ou

t G
ro

up
 

C
ub

 C
en

te
na

ry
 e

ve
nt

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
ub

s 
W

al
w

or
th

 A
m

at
eu

r S
po

rt 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e’
s 

(W
al

w
or

th
 A

SP
) p

ur
po

se
 

is
 to

 h
el

p 
lo

ca
l s

po
rt 

cl
ub

s,
 fr

om
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l w
ar

ds
 o

f 
So

ut
hw

ar
k,

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
th

ei
r c

ap
ac

ity
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
tro

ng
, 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

an
d 

co
he

si
ve

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lif
e 

ch
an

ce
s 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

sp
or

t. 
W

al
w

or
th

 A
SP

’s
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 to

 a
ss

is
t m

or
e 

cl
ub

s 
to

 m
ak

e 
sp

or
tin

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
m

or
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
ce

nt
ra

l w
ar

ds
 o

f S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 It
 is

 c
om

m
on

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

th
at

 m
os

t c
om

m
un

ity
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

re
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l v
ol

un
te

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 p
as

si
on

at
e 

an
d 

w
an

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
a 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

liv
es

 o
f t

he
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

 
H

ow
ev

er
, t

hr
ou

gh
 la

ck
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 n

ot
 h

av
in

g 
re

le
va

nt
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

an
d 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, a
nd

 li
m

ite
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
– 

tim
e,

 p
eo

pl
e,

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
–,

 th
es

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ha

m
pi

on
s 

fin
d 

it 
ve

ry
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

th
ei

r m
uc

h 
ne

ed
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 th
ei

r l
oc

al
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

an
d 

ev
en

tu
al

ly
 s

to
p 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
po

rt.
 

To
 b

e 
aw

ar
de

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
by

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ou
nc

ils
 w

ill 
en

ab
le

 
W

al
w

or
th

 A
SP

 to
 c

on
tin

ue
 o

ffe
rin

g 
its

 e
xp

er
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

lu
bs

, b
ot

h 
ne

w
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 
an

d/
or

 fl
ed

gl
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 in
 n

ee
d 

of
 s

up
po

rt 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
na

l g
ui

da
nc

e.
 T

he
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
tw

o 
lo

ca
l c

lu
bs

, o
ne

 b
as

ed
 in

 th
e 

N
ew

in
gt

on
 W

ar
d 

(M
ig

ht
y 

R
oy

al
s 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

C
lu

b 
fo

rm
ed

 in
 2

01
5)

 a
nd

 th
e 

ot
he

r i
n 

Fa
ra

da
y 

W
ar

d 
(W

al
w

or
th

 K
ni

gh
ts

 F
oo

tb
al

l C
lu

b 
fo

rm
ed

 in
 2

01
3)

. W
al

w
or

th
 A

SP
 

ha
s 

he
lp

ed
 W

al
w

or
th

 K
ni

gh
ts

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 c
lu

b 
w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 F
oo

tb
al

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(F
A)

, h
av

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 in

st
al

le
d,

 a
nd

 h
el

pe
d 

cr
ea

te
 a

 fo
ot

ba
ll 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pl
an

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
on

ito
re

d 
us

in
g 

th
e 

FA
’s

 a
ct

iv
ity

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

sy
st

em
 n

am
ed

 U
PS

H
O

T.
 

W
al

w
or

th
 A

SP
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

its
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fre
e 

of
 c

ha
rg

e 
to

 c
lu

bs
 a

nd
 a

ll 
fu

nd
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 w
ill 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 h

el
p 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

lu
bs

 m
ak

e 
sp

or
t 

m
or

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 m

or
e 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

  

£2
,0

00
 

  

60



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
25

72
 

Aa
in

a 
W

om
en

s 
G

ro
up

 
ES

O
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
W

e 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 E

SO
L


 fo
r w

om
en

 in
 o

ur
 a

re
a 

fro
m

 
di

ffe
re

nt



co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s

 o

ur
 a

im
 is

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 le

ve
l 1

 in
 

Ba
si

c 
En

gl
is

h.
 O

ur
 ta

rg
et

 is
 to

 te
ac

h

 b

as
ic

 E
ng

lis
h 

to
 1

5 
lo

ca
l 

w
om

en
.


  a
nd

 h
ow

 to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 d

ai
ly

 li
fe

 fo
r


  e
xa

m
pl

e 
go

in
g 

to
 

th
e 

do
ct

or
s,

 p
os

t o
ffi

ce
, H

os
pi

ta
l e

tc
.


 th
is

 w
ill 

he
lp

 w
om

en
 to

 g
et

 
on

 w
ith

 d
ai

ly
 li

fe
 a

nd
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 m
ak

e 
fri

en
ds

 a
t 



Aa

in
a.

 

£4
,3

84
 

  
55

85
23

 
Aq

ua
riu

s 
G

ol
f 

C
lu

b 
Aq

ua
riu

s 
Fe

st
iv

al
 2

01
6 

Ev
er

y 
ye

ar
, h

un
dr

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
tte

nd
 th

is
 e

ve
nt

, 
no

w
 in

 it
s 

7t
h 

ye
ar

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
te

nd
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
w

ith
 a

 fa
bu

lo
us

 d
ay

 o
ut

, w
ith

 a
 fe

st
iv

al
 fe

el
 - 

liv
e 

m
us

ic
 o

n 
3 

st
ag

es
,


 p
le

nt
y 

of
 h

ea
lth

y 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 c
oa

ch
es

 fr
om

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Sp
or

ts
/E

ng
la

nd
 A

th
le

tic
s 

an
d 

a 
PG

A 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fr

om
 

Ke
nt

 G
ol

f U
ni

on
 .


It 
is

 th
e 

on
ly

 e
ve

nt
 o

f i
ts

 ty
pe

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

ca
le

nd
ar

, a
nd

 is
 a

lw
ay

s 
ke

en
 to

 li
nk

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. 

£4
,8

00
 

  
55

76
59

 
Be

lls
 G

ar
de

ns
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 

am
ba

ss
ad

or
s 

Be
lls

 G
ar

de
ns

 s
te

p 
up

 to
 

he
al

th
 

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s.
  I

n 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

he
re

 d
ia

be
tie

s,
 h

ig
h 

bl
oo

d 
pr

es
su

re
 

an
d 

hi
gh

 c
ho

le
rs

tro
l  

an
d 

ob
es

ity
 is

 a
 M

AJ
O

R
 c

on
ce

rn
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
co

ns
tru

ct
iv

e 
cl

as
se

s,
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, f
or

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
ha

s 
ai

de
d 

in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 c

oh
es

io
n.

  
Ad

di
tio

na
lly

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 fo
r o

ur
 y

ou
th

.  
En

ga
gi

ng
 th

em
 

fo
st

er
in

g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 a

nd
 p

os
iti

ve
 

m
en

to
rin

g 
to

w
ar

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

             

£2
,5

00
 

  

61



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
69

93
 

BR
IM

TO
N

R
O

Y 
TE

N
AN

TS
 &

 
R

ES
ID

EN
TS

 
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

 

AF
TE

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
C

LU
B 

Ju
ni

or
 A

fte
r S

ch
oo

l C
lu

b 
is

 fo
r s

ch
oo

l c
hi

ld
re

n 
ag

e 
5 

ye
ar

 to
 1

1 
ye

ar
s,

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

pr
im

ar
y 

ed
uc

at
io

n.
 W

e 
ar

e 
in

 a
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 3
00

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 c

hi
ld

re
n,

 m
an

y,
 

fa
ci

ng
 s

am
e 

di
le

m
m

a 
an

d 
st

an
d 

to
 b

en
ef

it 
a 

gr
ea

t d
ea

l f
ro

m
 th

is
 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 o

ffe
rs

 a
 th

re
ef

ol
d 

be
ne

fit
s 

to
 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s-
 

(1
) 

Th
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n:
 - 

Th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

w
ou

ld
 m

ea
n 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 fo
r t

he
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 M

at
hs

, E
ng

lis
h 

an
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

, w
ith

 
be

tte
r r

es
ul

t i
n 

th
e 

KS
1;

 K
S2

; G
C

SE
 a

nd
 C

ol
le

ge
 e

xa
m

s.
  

(2
) 

Th
e 

Pa
re

nt
s:

 - 
Th

e 
Pa

re
nt

s 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

gu
ar

an
te

ed
 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

th
es

e 
ex

tra
 tu

to
ria

ls
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

 th
es

e 
su

bj
ec

t a
re

as
. 

(3
) 

Th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
: -

 T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

Au
th

or
iti

es
, S

ch
oo

l 
Au

th
or

iti
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 S

ta
ke

-H
ol

de
rs

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
tra

in
in

g 
of

 o
ur

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ou
ld

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
be

tte
r r

es
ul

ts
 in

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 e

xa
m

s 
an

d 
ov

er
al

l q
ua

lit
y 

of
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
of

fe
re

d 
to

 o
ur

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 

Th
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 ta
ke

 fu
ll 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 a
ll 

ot
he

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
 ru

n 
in

 o
ur

 T
R

A.
 

W
e 

st
ar

te
d 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 la
st

 y
ea

r a
nd

 it
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
tre

m
en

do
us

 
su

cc
es

s 
bo

th
 in

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n,

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 y
ea

r r
es

ul
t o

f l
as

t y
ea

r. 
Th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

Pa
re

nt
s 

m
ad

e 
a 

bi
g 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

at
 th

e 
AG

M
 in

 N
ov

em
be

r l
as

t 
ye

ar
 in

 s
ho

w
 o

f h
ow

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

ha
ve

 p
ro

gr
es

se
d 

fro
m

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

As
 th

e 
“P

ilo
t P

ro
je

ct
” s

uc
ce

ss
 a

tta
in

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
“J

un
io

r”
 A

fte
r 

Sc
ho

ol
 C

lu
b 

pr
om

pt
ed

 th
e 

ol
de

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 in

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 d
em

an
d 

th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
m

ak
e 

ro
om

 fo
r 

th
e 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
ch

ild
re

n 
“S

en
io

r”
. W

e 
ca

n 
do

 it
 if

 w
e 

ha
ve

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g;

 h
en

ce
 w

e 
ar

e 
m

ak
in

g 
th

is
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

tra
 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r f

un
di

ng
 th

e 
ne

w
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

   

£1
1,

52
0 

  

62



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

54
92

38
 

C
on

go
 P

ea
ce

 
Fu

nd
 

Yo
ut

h 
G

o 
Ah

ea
d 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 

Pr
oj

ec
t h

as
 th

re
e 

ai
m

s,
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 h

el
p 

lo
ca

l y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 u

nd
er

 2
5 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

ei
r p

er
so

na
l g

oa
ls

 a
nd

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
ei

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
1 

Pl
an

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 
Pe

ck
ha

m
 a

nd
 N

un
he

ad
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
gs

. A
im

 to
 

em
po

w
er

 a
nd

 g
iv

e 
th

em
 a

 v
oi

ce
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 re
pr

es
en

t 
ot

he
r y

ou
th

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. A

ls
o 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

in
 m

ea
ni

ng
fu

lly
 lo

ca
l i

ss
ue

s 
th

ou
gh

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

co
un

ci
ls

. 
2 

To
 ru

n 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f L
ife

st
yl

e 
Sk

ills
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 th
at

 
su

pp
or

t y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 d
ay

 to
 d

ay
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t i

n 
sa

fe
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ro

je
ct

 th
is

 in
cl

ud
e 

of
fe

rin
g 

sa
fe

ty
 ta

lk
s,

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 

co
nf

id
en

ce
, m

ot
iv

at
io

n 
to

 m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
pa

re
nt

, 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 w
ay

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
th

at
 th

ey
 a

re
 fa

ci
ng

 
w

hi
ch

 m
ak

es
 th

em
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 a
nd

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e.

   
 

3 
To

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

fa
ci

lit
y 

an
d 

sp
ac

e 
w

he
re

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
co

m
e 

to
ge

th
er

 fo
r b

as
ic

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 le
ar

ni
ng

 s
ki

lls
; d

is
co

ve
r, 

be
en

 p
ar

t 
of

 te
am

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

di
sc

us
s 

is
su

es
 th

at
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 th

em
, t

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
 

an
 o

pe
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 fo

r m
ee

tin
g 

w
hi

ch
 c

ou
nc

illo
rs

; l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

vi
si

t r
eg

ul
ar

ly
 a

nd
 m

ee
t y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

bu
ild

 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

Th
e 

gr
ou

p 
ha

s 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

a 
sm

al
l n

um
be

r o
f y

ou
th

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

w
he

re
 w

e 
m

ee
t a

nd
 d

is
cu

ss
 is

su
es

 th
at

 a
ffe

ct
 th

em
, m

ak
es

 th
em

 
m

or
e 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
an

d 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

. M
os

t o
f o

ur
 m

ee
tin

g 
an

d 
di

sc
us

si
on

 b
as

ed
 o

n:
 E

du
ca

tio
n,

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
tra

in
in

g,
 s

af
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
  e

ng
ag

em
en

t, 
kn

ife
 g

un
g 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

£4
,9

62
 

  
56

73
53

 
C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 
R

eq
ue

st
 

Ad
di

tio
na

l S
tre

et
 

cl
ea

ni
ng

 
Th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 w
ill 

be
ne

fit
 a

nd
 a

pp
re

ci
at

e 
st

re
et

s 
th

at
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f c

le
an

lin
es

s.
 

 
• 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 W
ay

 B
rid

ge
 A

re
a 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
sh

op
s.

   
 

 
• 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 H
ill 

St
re

et
 to

 S
um

ne
r R

oa
d.

 
 

• 
Bi

rd
 in

 B
us

h 
to

 F
ria

ry
 R

oa
d 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
Le

db
ur

y 
St

re
et

.  
 

 

£1
,3

65
 

  

63



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
84

39
 

El
im

ho
us

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

+6
0 

BM
E 

H
ea

lth
 E

xh
ib

it 
(2

nd
 E

di
tio

n)
 

Th
e 

m
ai

n 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

of
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 e
di

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 e

ve
nt

 is
 to

 g
at

he
r 

al
l e

ld
er

ly
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
r o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 in
st

itu
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 o

ffe
r q

ua
lit

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

ac
ce

ss
 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

by
 th

e 
el

de
rly

 w
ho

 re
qu

ire
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
, h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
. T

he
 2

01
5 

ed
iti

on
 o

f t
hi

s 
ev

en
t 

ha
s 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 th

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f s

uc
h 

ev
en

ts
 d

ire
ct

ed
 m

ai
nl

y 
to

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f B

M
E 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 th
at

 e
ith

er
 h

av
e 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 to

 
ac

ce
ss

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 d
on

’t 
fe

el
 c

om
fo

rta
bl

e 
an

d 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
er

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 

Th
e 

se
co

nd
 m

ai
n 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

is
 e

ve
nt

 is
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t o
f l

oc
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r t
he

 e
ld

er
ly

 in
 

a 
fo

ru
m

 w
he

re
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

is
 s

ha
re

d 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

th
e 

el
de

rly
 ir

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
of

 th
ei

r b
ac

kg
ro

un
d.

 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

es
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

up
 o

f t
he

 +
60

 B
M

E 
H

ea
lth

 E
xh

ib
it 

20
15

 w
ill 

en
ab

le
 fu

rth
er

 re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 a
 m

or
e 

ac
cu

ra
te

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l d
yn

am
ic

 o
f e

ld
er

ly
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

po
ss

ib
ilit

y 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

fu
rth

er
 g

ap
s 

in
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
Th

e 
ch

oi
ce

 to
 o

rg
an

is
e 

th
e 

ev
en

t a
t t

he
 P

ec
kh

am
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

co
ur

ty
ar

d 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 th

e 
ev

en
t h

ad
 h

un
dr

ed
s 

of
 v

is
ito

rs
. 

EC
AS

 w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 o
bt

ai
n 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 1
23

 o
ve

r 5
0’

s 
vi

si
to

rs
 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ev

en
t a

nd
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
st

rik
in

g 
re

sp
on

se
s 

re
ve

al
ed

 th
at

 
72

%
 d

o 
no

t k
no

w
 w

ha
t i

s 
a 

ca
re

 p
la

n;
 7

3%
 a

re
 n

ot
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 a
ny

 le
is

ur
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

nd
; 7

2%
 D

o 
no

t h
av

e 
a 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 

ca
re

r.

 It

 w
as

 a
ls

o 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 d
is

co
ve

r t
ha

t 9
5%

 o
f t

he
 in

qu
ire

d 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 g

o 
on

 o
ut

in
gs

 m
or

e 
of

te
n 

an
d 

55
%

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

ge
tti

ng
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
su

pp
or

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y.

 T
he

 fi
nd

in
gs

 
ga

th
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
si

m
ila

r e
ve

nt
s 

w
ill 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
no

t o
nl

y 
to

 in
fo

rm
 

an
d 

ad
vi

se
 v

is
ito

rs
 b

ut
 a

ls
o 

to
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 a

 b
et

te
r g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 

w
ha

t c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
ca

n 
do

 to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 lo
ca

l e
ld

er
ly

. 

£4
,2

20
 

  
55

70
81

 
G

lo
uc

es
te

r G
ro

ve
 

Es
ta

te
 T

M
O

 
Se

ni
or

 C
iti

ze
n 

X
m

as
/F

es
tiv

e 
Se

as
on

 
Lu

nc
h 

Am
on

gs
t t

he
 G

lo
uc

es
te

r G
ro

ve
 E

st
at

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

ar
e 

a 
gr

ou
p 

of
 

el
de

rly
 re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 w
ill

 b
en

ef
it 

fro
m

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
 lu

nc
h 

le
ad

in
g 

up
 

to
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 2
01

6.
  I

t a
llo

w
 u

s 
to

 p
la

ce
 fo

cu
s 

on
 th

is
 g

ro
up

 a
t a

 
tim

e 
w

he
n 

so
m

e 
ar

e 
un

lik
el

y 
to

 h
av

e 
lo

ve
d 

on
es

 a
ro

un
d 

th
em

 fo
r 

th
e 

fe
st

iv
e 

ce
le

br
at

io
ns

. 

£1
,5

00
 

  

64



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
79

57
 

G
lo

uc
es

te
r G

ro
ve

 
Es

ta
te

 T
M

O
 

Su
m

m
er

 F
un

da
y 

A 
ke

y 
ro

le
 o

f t
he

 T
M

O
 is

 to
 o

rg
an

is
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 w
ill 

im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n.

  O
ur

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

so
 fa

r s
ug

ge
st

s 
th

at
 a

 
su

m
m

er
 fu

n 
da

y 
is

 a
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 w

hi
ch

 o
ur

 re
si

de
nt

s 
lo

ok
 

fo
rw

ar
d.

  W
e 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ho

pe
 to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 o

ne
 w

hi
ch

 is
 fu

lly
 

fu
nd

ed
 b

ut
 im

po
rta

nt
ly

 a
llo

w
s 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rs
 to

 re
ac

h 
ou

t t
o 

on
e 

an
ot

he
r t

o 
di

sc
us

s/
ex

ch
an

ge
 s

ha
re

d 
in

te
re

st
s.

 

£1
,9

40
 

  
55

81
37

 
H

ol
is

tic
 W

el
l 

W
om

en
 

R
ES

PE
C

T 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
R

es
pe

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 w
or

k 
sh

op
s 

th
at

 w
ill 

 in
sp

ire
 a

nd
 

en
ab

le
 y

ou
ng

 la
di

es
 a

nd
 w

om
en

 to
 b

ui
ld

 p
os

iti
ve

 s
el

f-i
m

ag
es

, 
co

nf
id

en
t a

nd
 s

el
f e

st
ee

m
. g

oo
d 

ch
ar

ac
te

r a
nd

 in
sp

ira
tio

n 
so

 th
at

 
th

ey
 c

an
 re

ac
h 

th
ei

r f
ul

l p
ot

en
tia

l .
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

an
ts

 to
  p

ro
m

ot
e 

H
ol

is
tic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

W
el

l-b
ei

ng
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 la

di
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 re
du

ce
 

is
ol

at
io

n 
an

d 
ge

t p
eo

pl
e 

to
ge

th
er

. T
he

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill 
to

pi
cs

 w
ill 

co
ve

r. 

£3
,7

50
 

  
55

83
12

 
iiC

hi
ld

 
H

ol
id

ay
 C

am
ps

 
iiC

hi
ld

 h
ol

id
ay

 C
am

p 
st

ar
te

d 
in

 2
01

1,
 it

 a
im

s 
to

 b
ui

ld
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
co

he
as

io
n,

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

af
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t f

or
 5

0 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

 5
-1

5 
fro

m
 d

iff
er

en
t c

ul
tu

re
s 

to
 m

ee
t. 

It 
de

ve
lo

ps
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 c
re

at
iv

e 
sk

ills
. O

ffe
r a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
ca

re
 fo

r p
ar

en
ts

 
on

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e.

 o
ffe

r a
n 

al
tu

rn
at

iv
e 

to
 d

ru
gs

 a
nd

 g
un

 c
ul

tu
re

. 
Th

ro
ug

h 
m

ea
ls

 g
iv

e 
th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 s

ta
ff 

w
ith

w
ho

m
 th

ey
 c

an
 

di
sc

us
s 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
 

               

£1
2,

00
0 

  

65



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
42

52
 

Ill
um

in
at

ed
 A

rts
 

A 
Be

au
tif

ul
 D

ay
 

O
ur

 id
ea

 is
 s

im
pl

e;
 w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
ge

nt
ly

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
th

e 
di

vi
si

on
s 

an
d 

se
pa

ra
tio

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

LG
BT

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 fa

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

Th
e 

ev
en

t -
 a

 fl
as

h-
m

ob
 o

f d
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

on
g 

– 
w

ill 
be

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

n 
R

ye
 L

an
e,

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ch

oi
rs

 a
nd

 d
an

ce
rs

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l c
hu

rc
he

s 
an

d 
th

e 
LG

BT
 c

om
m

un
ity

. T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 in

 A
pr

il 
at

 
m

id
da

y 
on

 a
 S

at
ur

da
y,

 a
nd

 th
e 

so
ng

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 w

ill 
be

 ‘A
 B

ea
ut

ifu
l 

D
ay

’ b
y 

In
di

a 
Ar

ie
. T

he
 d

el
ib

er
at

el
y 

si
m

pl
e 

id
ea

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 a
llo

w
 c

as
ua

l i
nt

er
ac

tio
n 

w
hi

le
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

an
d 

at
ta

in
ab

le
 g

oa
l. 

O
ur

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

re
 re

la
tiv

el
y 

si
m

pl
e:

  
• 

To
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

m
ee

tin
gs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 th

at
 m

ay
 n

ot
 

or
di

na
ril

y 
in

te
ra

ct
, t

ha
t w

ill 
al

lo
w

 th
em

 (a
nd

 u
s)

 to
 s

ee
 p

as
t t

he
ir 

ow
n 

pr
ej

ud
ic

es
. 

 • 
To

 re
m

in
d 

ou
r l

oc
al

 a
re

a 
th

at
 e

ve
nt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 d

iv
er

se
 a

nd
 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
ar

e 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

w
ay

 to
 b

ro
ke

r p
ea

ce
 in

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
. 

 • 
To

 c
re

at
e 

a 
jo

yf
ul

 a
nd

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
 

 W
e 

fe
el

 th
at

 e
ve

nt
s 

lik
e 

th
is

 a
re

 c
rit

ic
al

, a
s 

ra
ci

sm
 a

nd
 

ho
m

op
ho

bi
a 

pi
tc

h 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

ga
in

st
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
, a

nd
 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 o

f f
ai

th
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
 a

s 
ho

m
op

ho
bi

c 
ar

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 to

 
re

m
ai

n 
un

ch
al

le
ng

ed
. P

re
ju

di
ce

s 
of

 m
an

y 
ki

nd
s 

ca
n 

st
an

d 
in

 th
e 

w
ay

 o
f f

or
m

in
g 

pe
ac

ef
ul

, s
tro

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, a

nd
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 w
ay

s 
w

e 
ca

n 
ch

an
ge

 th
es

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 is
 to

 s
ha

re
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
’s

 
st

or
ie

s.
 W

ith
ou

t i
nt

ro
du

ci
ng

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
r c

re
at

in
g 

co
nf

ro
nt

at
io

n,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

ith
 b

ui
lt-

in
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 th

es
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 m

ee
t a

nd
 g

et
 to

 k
no

w
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
, 

ex
ch

an
ge

 s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
, a

nd
 s

ee
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r o
ut

si
de

 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f f

ai
th

 o
r s

ex
ua

lit
y.

 
Th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

he
ar

sa
ls

 w
e 

w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
ex

ch
an

ge
 o

f 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

, w
ith

 a
 v

is
io

n 
th

at
 m

ut
ua

l r
es

pe
ct

 a
nd

 fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
s 

w
ill 

de
ve

lo
p.

 D
ia

lo
gu

e 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
 g

oo
d 

w
ay

 to
 d

is
so

lv
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

ns
, a

nd
 w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
br

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 
sa

m
e 

tim
e 

cr
ea

te
 a

 jo
yf

ul
 a

nd
 li

fe
-a

ffi
rm

in
g 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
 

£1
,8

50
 

  

66



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
75

76
 

Le
ad

er
s 

of
 

To
m

or
ro

w
 (L

O
T)

 
Le

ad
er

s 
of

 T
om

or
ro

w
 

(L
O

T)
 

Th
e 

Le
ad

er
s 

of
 T

om
or

ro
w

 (L
O

T)
  w

as
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
in

 2
00

2 
to

 ra
is

e 
th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r w

ee
kl

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 a
fte

r s
ch

oo
l l

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
m

en
to

rin
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
 p

au
ci

ty
 o

f a
fte

r s
ch

oo
l c

ur
ric

ul
um

 b
as

ed
 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
BM

E 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

w
ith

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 p

ot
en

tia
l. 

Th
is

 is
 e

vi
de

nt
 b

y 
th

e 
pl

et
ho

ra
 o

f 
re

qu
es

ts
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fo

r o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fro

m
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 y

ou
th

 
w

or
ke

rs
, T

he
 n

ee
d 

w
ill 

be
 e

ve
n 

m
or

e 
ac

ut
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

im
m

in
en

t 
de

m
is

e 
of

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ic

e.
  W

ha
t w

e 
ai

m
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 is
 

to
 h

av
e 

a 
gr

ou
p 

of
 w

el
l-t

ra
in

ed
 B

M
E 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 
th

e 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 c

om
pe

te
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
in

 a
 v

er
y 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

gl
ob

al
 m

ar
ke

t p
la

ce
. T

hr
ou

gh
 o

ur
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 B
rit

is
h 

Ai
rw

ay
s,

 1
0 

U
K 

yo
un

g 
le

ad
er

s 
at

te
nd

ed
 

th
e 

20
15

 U
SA

 O
rla

nd
o 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e.
 A

no
th

er
 

10
 w

ill 
be

 a
tte

nd
in

g 
th

e 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
6 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
in

 
N

ew
 O

rle
an

s.
 S

tu
de

nt
s 

w
ill 

de
ve

lo
p 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 s

ki
lls

, p
as

si
on

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

itm
en

t n
ot

 o
nl

y 
to

 m
ak

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
 b

ut
 to

 in
sp

ire
 

ot
he

rs
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

ei
r a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
re

du
ce

 d
is

af
fe

ct
io

n 
in

 
th

e 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
. T

w
el

ve
 n

ew
ly

 tr
ai

ne
d 

Al
um

ni
 w

ill 
su

pp
or

t 
ex

is
tin

g 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

nd
 m

en
to

r o
th

er
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
yo

ut
hs

 w
ho

 m
ig

ht
 

be
 a

t r
is

k 
fro

m
 s

ch
oo

l e
xc

lu
si

on
s 

an
d 

of
fe

nd
in

g.
 W

e 
en

vi
sa

ge
d 

th
at

 o
ve

ra
ll,

 6
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ill 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 o

ur
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

du
rin

g 
20

16
.  

In
 s

um
m

ar
y,

 b
en

ef
its

/o
ut

co
m

es
 w

ill 
in

cl
ud

e:
 

a)
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
at

tit
ud

e,
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 in
te

rp
er

so
na

l s
ki

lls
 

b)
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

ac
ad

em
ic

 a
nd

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 s

ki
lls

 
c)

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f e

nt
re

pr
en

eu
ria

l s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 b

us
in

es
s 

ac
um

en
 

d)
 G

ai
ni

ng
 w

or
k 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
an

d 
m

at
ch

in
g 

w
ith

 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 m
en

to
rs

 
e)

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
jo

in
in

g 
Yo

ut
h 

Fo
ru

m
, s

ch
oo

l c
ou

nc
ils

, e
tc

.  
f) 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l e
xp

os
ur

e 
to

 b
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
th

e 
w

id
er

 w
or

ld
 

of
 w

or
k 

g)
 V

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

  
 

£7
,0

00
 

  

67



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

91
 

Li
ttl

e 
Pe

op
le

's
 

W
or

ld
 

Su
m

m
er

 S
up

po
rt 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r F

am
ilie

s 
w

ith
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

Li
ttl

e 
Pe

op
le

's
 W

or
ld

 (L
PW

) p
ro

je
ct

 is
: T

o 
ru

n 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 b

y 
pa

re
nt

s 
fro

m
 o

ur
 g

ro
up

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
1.

 A
rts

 a
nd

 c
ra

fts
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 e
.g

. -
 p

ot
te

ry
, c

ar
d 

m
ak

in
g,

 c
ol

la
ge

, 
je

w
el

le
ry

 m
ak

in
g 

et
c 

 2.
 F

ac
e 

pa
in

tin
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 

 3.
 S

po
rt 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 e
.g

. k
ic

kb
ox

in
g,

 d
an

ce
, Z

um
ba

 e
tc

 
 4.

 H
ea

lth
y 

C
oo

ki
ng

 s
es

si
on

s 
 5.

 T
rip

s 
to

 a
 th

em
e 

pa
rk

, m
in

i t
rip

s 
e.

g.
  C

or
am

's
 F

ie
ld

, H
or

ni
m

an
 

M
us

eu
m

, M
ud

ch
ut

e 
Pa

rk
/F

ar
m

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

: 
1.

 R
ed

uc
e 

fa
m

ilie
s'

 fe
el

in
gs

 o
f i

so
la

tio
n;

 
M

an
y 

fa
m

ilie
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
ou

r s
es

si
on

s 
ar

e 
is

ol
at

ed
. T

he
y 

do
 n

ot
 

kn
ow

 a
ny

on
e 

ei
th

er
 b

ec
au

se
 th

ey
 a

re
 n

ew
 to

 th
e 

ar
ea

/ c
ou

nt
ry

. 
Th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ill 

he
lp

 b
rin

g 
fa

m
ilie

s 
to

ge
th

er
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

pr
ac

tic
al

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 v

is
iti

ng
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 in
te

re
st

 a
s 

a 
gr

ou
p.

 
. I

m
pr

ov
ed

 s
en

se
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 b

el
on

gi
ng

; T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

he
lp

s 
pe

op
le

 to
 le

ar
n 

ne
w

 s
ki

lls
, e

nj
oy

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

vi
si

tin
g 

pl
ac

es
 o

f i
nt

er
es

ts
. P

ar
en

ts
 w

ill 
be

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 
th

ei
r s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
s 

an
d 

w
ha

t h
ap

pe
ns

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 li

ve
 th

er
ef

or
e 

st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
th

ei
r f

am
ilie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. 
3.

 In
cr

ea
se

 v
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
jo

b 
re

ad
y 

sk
ills

; T
he

re
 

w
ill 

be
 m

an
y 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

ta
sk

s 
th

at
 p

ar
en

ts
 c

an
 v

ol
un

te
er

 fo
r 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
he

lp
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

ei
r s

ki
lls

 in
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 o
rg

an
is

in
g,

 
bu

dg
et

in
g,

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 a

 te
am

 a
nd

 re
se

ar
ch

. T
he

se
 s

ki
lls

 c
an

 a
ls

o 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
ei

r p
ro

sp
ec

ts
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

em
pl

oy
ab

ilit
y.

 O
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

be
ne

fit
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 b
y:

 
R

ea
ch

in
g 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
80

 fa
m

ilie
s 

w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
lit

tle
 o

r n
o 

fin
an

ci
al

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 s
pa

re
, h

av
e 

a 
gr

ea
t i

nd
oo

r a
nd

 
ou

td
oo

r f
un

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 o
ve

r t
he

 s
um

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

s.
 

£2
,0

00
 

  

68



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
65

23
 

Lo
nd

on
 S

en
io

r 
So

ci
al

 
Lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
he

lp
in

g 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
Th

e 
ai

m
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 2
4 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
. T

he
se

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill 
be

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 in

 b
lo

ck
s 

of
 8

 a
nd

 
w

ill 
co

ve
r A

rt,
 M

us
ic

 a
nd

 D
an

ce
. 

Th
e 

Ar
t w

or
ks

ho
p 

w
ill 

be
 fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ar
tis

t B
rid

ge
t V

ird
en

 o
f 

Se
ni

or
 A

rt 
Sc

ho
ol

. B
rid

ge
t h

as
 w

or
ke

d 
ex

te
ns

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 o

ld
er

 
pe

op
le

 o
ve

r t
he

 y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 w

on
 a

w
ar

ds
 fo

r h
er

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
to

 a
rt.

 
Th

e 
da

nc
e 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
w

ill
 b

e 
le

d 
by

 a
 lo

ca
l c

ho
re

og
ra

ph
er

 J
ea

n 
H

ad
de

n.
 

Je
an

 H
ad

de
n’

s 
da

nc
e 

gr
ou

p 
sp

ec
ia

lis
es

 in
 e

xp
re

ss
iv

e 
re

tro
 

da
nc

e.
 H

er
 s

ty
le

 o
f c

ho
re

og
ra

ph
y 

is
 e

xt
re

m
el

y 
po

pu
la

r w
ith

 o
ld

er
 

pe
op

le
 ig

ni
tin

g 
pl

ea
sa

nt
 m

em
or

ie
s 

fro
m

 th
ei

r y
ou

th
. 

Th
e 

m
us

ic
 w

or
ks

ho
p 

w
ill 

be
 fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 b
y 

m
us

ic
 c

om
po

se
r a

nd
 

ly
ric

is
t B

ec
ky

 R
ea

 w
ho

 w
ill 

ca
pt

ur
e 

sp
ec

ia
l m

om
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

ei
r 

pa
st

 a
nd

 jo
in

tly
 tr

an
sf

or
m

 th
es

e 
st

or
ie

s 
in

to
 ly

ric
s 

an
d 

a 
m

us
ic

al
 

co
m

po
si

tio
n.

   
Th

es
e 

se
rie

s 
of

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
w

ill 
be

 ru
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

lim
e 

tre
es

 h
ou

se
. I

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
ith

 th
e 

  s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
m

an
ag

er
 

an
d 

m
em

be
rs

 a
t L

im
e 

tre
e 

ho
us

e.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 jo

in
tly

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 

th
ei

r m
em

be
rs

 w
ill 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 m
or

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

an
d 

th
at

 is
 h

ow
 I 

w
as

 a
bl

e 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

ne
ed

. 
I h

av
e 

al
so

 s
po

ke
n 

to
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

sh
el

te
r h

ou
se

 s
uc

h 
as

 F
re

d 
Fr

an
ce

s 
an

d 
Le

w
 E

va
ns

 w
ho

m
 h

av
e 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
an

 in
te

re
st

 in
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 th

es
e 

w
or

ks
ho

p.
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
po

se
d 

ta
rg

et
ed

 g
ro

up
 w

ill 
be

 a
 d

iv
er

se
 g

ro
up

 fr
om

 
Sh

el
te

r H
ou

se
s 

50
 L

im
e 

Tr
ee

  
25

 F
re

d 
Fr

an
ce

s 
30

 L
ew

 E
va

ns
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
  

I h
av

e 
re

se
ar

ch
ed

 th
e 

m
ar

ke
t, 

Lo
nd

on
 S

en
io

r S
oc

ia
l i

s 
th

e 
on

ly
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

of
fe

rin
g 

a 
di

ve
rs

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

re
at

iv
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 c
at

er
in

g 
ex

cl
us

iv
el

y 
to

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

So
m

e 
of

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

to
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

Be
tte

r c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n,

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
ne

w
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s,
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

ne
w

 s
ki

lls
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

in
cl

us
iv

en
es

s,
 im

pr
ov

ed
 m

en
ta

l a
nd

 p
hy

si
ca

l 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 o
f t

he
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
. 

£3
,7

60
 

  

69



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
79

89
 

M
C

SA
S-

H
EA

R
TS

 
O

F 
LO

VE
 

"Y
O

U
TH

 M
O

D
ER

N
 

FI
N

E-
AR

TS
 O

N
 

C
AN

VA
S"

 

M
C

SA
S 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 W
ar

d 
fo

r a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

fif
te

en
 y

ea
rs

. I
ts

 a
im

 
is

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
an

d 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
ag

ed
 1

3 
to

 1
9 

at
 ri

sk
 o

f o
ffe

nd
in

g,
 b

ei
ng

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
or

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
fro

m
 s

ch
oo

l, 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 fa
m

ily
. W

e 
w

ill 
re

ac
h 

ou
t t

o 
 

so
ci

al
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

yo
un

g 
ad

ul
ts

 in
 P

ec
kh

am
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

os
e 

in
 th

e 
no

t i
n 

tra
in

in
g 

or
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

gr
ou

p 
(N

EE
T'

s)
. M

C
S

AS
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
l a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
im

ed
 a

t r
ed

uc
in

g 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

cr
im

e,
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
, r

ai
se

 s
oc

ia
l 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
is

su
es

, w
el

l-b
ei

ng
/h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
, a

nd
 y

ou
th

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  
In

 S
ep

te
m

be
r a

nd
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
15

, w
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 s
tre

et
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 
20

0 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

13
-1

9 
ac

ro
ss

 P
ec

kh
am

, N
un

-H
ea

d,
 

C
am

be
rw

el
l, 

W
al

w
or

th
 ro

ad
 a

nd
 O

ld
-K

en
t r

oa
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 w

ar
ds

: 
W

e 
as

ke
d 

th
em

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

si
m

pl
e 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

s 
ab

ou
t 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 "Y

O
U

TH
 M

O
D

ER
N

 F
IN

E
-A

R
TS

 O
N

 C
AN

VA
S"

 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
Th

e 
re

su
lts

 s
ho

w
ed

 th
at

 8
8%

 o
f 1

3-
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

 w
an

t t
hi

s 
ar

t p
ro

je
ct

; 6
7%

 o
f 1

3-
15

 y
ea

r o
ld

 s
ai

d,
 th

ey
 h

ad
 n

ot
hi

ng
 to

 d
o 

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l, 

so
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 h

el
p;

 9
9%

 o
f 1

3-
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
w

an
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l p

ub
lic

's
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
on

 th
e 

id
ea

...
 "t

ha
t 

al
l y

ou
th

 a
re

 v
io

le
nt

 g
an

g 
m

em
be

rs
"; 

59
%

 o
f 1

7-
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

 w
ho

 
fa

lls
 w

ith
in

 N
EE

T 
ha

d 
no

 a
de

qu
at

e 
su

pp
or

t.

Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 

he
lp

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lo
ca

l p
hy

si
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t b

y 
re

du
ci

ng
  

un
w

an
te

d 
gr

af
fit

i a
rts

 o
n 

w
al

ls
, c

ar
s,

 p
ub

lic
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

an
 e

ye
-s

or
e.

 P
ec

kh
am

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 p
hy

si
ca

lly
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

lly
 w

he
n 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
th

is
 a

rts
 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 s
oc

ia
lly

 is
ol

at
ed

.  

£5
,0

00
 

  
55

77
70

 
M

um
ta

z 
Ba

nu
 

En
gl

is
h 

as
 a

 s
ec

on
d 

la
ng

ua
ge

 w
ith

 a
rts

 a
nd

 
cr

af
ts

 fo
r w

om
en

 

I f
in

d 
it 

fru
st

ra
tin

g 
th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

cu
ts

 a
lre

ad
y 

in
 th

e 
lif

e 
lo

ng
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

f a
du

lts
 in

 th
e 

ES
O

L 
pr

ov
is

io
n.

 A
ls

o 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

ve
ry

 
fe

w
 c

ou
rs

es
 th

at
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

s 
w

ith
 e

m
be

dd
ed

 le
ar

ni
ng

 s
uc

h 
as

 a
 

sk
ill 

lik
e 

ar
t o

r c
ra

fts
. I

 fe
el

 i 
ca

n 
m

ak
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e 

to
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
w

om
en

’s
 li

ve
s 

w
ho

 d
on

’t 
st

ep
 o

ut
si

de
 th

e 
ho

us
e 

fo
r t

he
ir 

ow
n 

w
el

l 
be

in
g.

 I 
th

in
k 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill 

be
 v

er
y 

pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

 a
nd

 w
ill 

en
su

re
 

th
e 

st
ep

pi
ng

 s
to

ne
 fo

r w
om

en
 to

 g
ai

n 
th

ie
r s

el
f c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
nd

 
se

lf 
es

te
em

. 

£1
,0

00
 

  

70



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
85

35
 

O
ut

si
de

 th
e 

Bo
x 

La
te

 B
lo

om
er

s 
- H

ea
lth

y 
Ag

ei
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

ai
m

ed
 a

t i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e 
by

 re
ac

hi
ng

 o
ut

 to
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
m

em
be

rs
 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
at

 th
e 

ne
w

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
en

tre
 in

 N
un

he
ad

. A
s 

it 
gr

ow
s 

it 
is

 h
op

ed
 th

at
 a

 
m

ob
ile

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 c
om

e 
to

 th
e 

ce
nt

re
. 

Th
is

 w
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
re

fle
xo

lo
gy

 a
nd

 re
ik

i w
hi

ch
 re

du
ce

 s
tre

ss
,  

im
pr

ov
e 

m
oo

d 
an

d 
he

lp
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 m

or
e 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y.
 

£1
,5

45
 

  
55

83
08

 
Pa

re
nt

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
G

ro
up

 
Af

ric
an

 C
ar

ib
be

an
 

Pa
re

nt
s 

R
ep

or
t L

au
nc

h 
Th

e 
ev

en
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

la
un

ch
 o

f t
he

 re
se

ar
ch

 re
po

rt,
 fi

nd
in

gs
 

an
d 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

ai
m

 o
f t

he
 

re
po

rt 
w

as
 to

 d
oc

um
en

t t
he

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 o
f 

C
ar

ib
be

an
 p

ar
en

ts
/c

ar
er

s 
liv

in
g 

in
 P

ec
kh

am
, S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
   

 
Th

e 
re

po
rt 

w
as

 in
iti

al
ly

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t T
ea

m
 a

nd
 w

e 
ar

e 
no

w
 a

t t
he

 s
ta

ge
 o

f i
m

pl
em

en
tin

g 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

re
po

rt.
 O

ne
 o

f w
hi

ch
, w

as
 to

 
se

t u
p 

an
 A

fri
ca

n 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 P
ar

en
ts

’ N
et

w
or

k 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 T
he

 
re

po
rt 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

la
ck

 o
f p

ar
en

ts
/c

ar
er

s’
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

us
ed

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 o

f t
he

 
re

so
ur

ce
s/

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 w
ho

 c
ou

ld
 s

up
po

rt 
th

em
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n.

 T
he

 L
au

nc
h 

Ev
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
op

en
 to

 a
ll 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

, t
he

ir 
ch

ild
re

n,
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 S

en
io

r M
an

ag
er

s 
fro

m
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 w

ho
 

su
pp

or
t f

am
ilie

s 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 T
he

 m
ai

n 
be

ne
fa

ct
or

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
 a

s 
th

e 
ev

en
t w

ou
ld

; 
- g

iv
e 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
 m

or
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
to

 fu
rth

er
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

ei
r 

ch
ild

/re
n'

s 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
tta

in
m

en
t, 

 
-  

en
ab

le
 p

ar
en

ts
, c

ar
er

s 
to

 g
ai

n 
a 

be
tte

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l s
ys

te
m

, t
hr

ou
gh

 c
on

ve
rs

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

.  
- t

he
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t n

et
w

or
k.

 A
s 

fa
r a

s 
w

e 
kn

ow
, t

he
re

 is
 n

ot
 a

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

w
id

e 
su

pp
or

t n
et

w
or

k 
fo

r 
Af

ric
an

 C
ar

ib
be

an
 p

ar
en

ts
/c

ar
er

s.
 O

nc
e 

th
e 

re
po

rt 
ha

s 
be

en
 

la
un

ch
ed

, a
 s

up
po

rt 
ne

tw
or

k 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

te
rm

ly
 

m
ee

tin
gs

/w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ou
ld

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ba
se

d 
gr

ou
ps

, e
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

an
d 

na
tio

na
l 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

/c
ha

rit
ie

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 p

re
se

nt
 th

ei
r e

xp
er

tis
e 

an
d 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

£2
,9

10
 

  

71



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
77

49
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 C
iti

ze
ns

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
LU

N
C

H
 

AT
 K

EL
LY

 A
VE

N
U

E 
PA

R
K

 

W
e 

w
an

t t
o 

ho
ld

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 lu
nc

h 
at

 C
en

tra
l V

en
tu

re
 P

ar
k 

(k
no

w
n 

lo
ca

lly
 a

s 
Ke

lly
 A

ve
nu

e 
Pa

rk
) t

o 
la

un
ch

 a
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 K
el

ly
 

Av
en

ue
 P

ar
k.

  
In

 2
01

5,
 P

ec
kh

am
 C

iti
ze

ns
 s

po
ke

 to
 1

,0
00

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 

m
an

y 
sp

ok
e 

of
 th

e 
fe

ar
s 

th
ey

 h
ad

 le
tti

ng
 th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

go
 to

 th
is

 
pa

rk
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
. T

he
 is

su
e 

w
as

 fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 ra

is
ed

 b
y 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

pa
re

nt
s 

fro
m

 O
liv

er
 G

ol
ds

m
ith

 a
nd

 S
t J

am
es

 th
e 

G
re

at
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s.
 W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
w

or
k 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 p
ar

k 
cl

ea
ne

r, 
sa

fe
r a

nd
 to

 
ch

an
ge

 it
s 

re
pu

ta
tio

n.
 O

ne
 o

f t
he

 w
ay

s 
to

 d
o 

th
is

 is
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 ta

ke
 s

om
e 

ow
ne

rs
hi

p 
ov

er
 h

ow
 th

e 
pa

rk
 is

 ru
n 

an
d 

w
ha

t h
ap

pe
ns

 th
er

e.
Th

is
 e

ve
nt

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 w
ill 

fo
cu

s 
on

 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t b
ac

kg
ro

un
ds

 to
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 
to

 s
ha

re
 fo

od
 a

nd
 b

eg
in

 to
 p

la
n 

th
ei

r i
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t i
n 

Ke
lly

 A
ve

nu
e 

Pa
rk

. W
e 

fe
el

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 u

ni
ve

rs
al

 w
ay

s 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

to
 re

la
te

, 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f b

ac
kg

ro
un

d,
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

fo
od

. T
he

re
fo

re
, w

e 
w

ou
ld

 
lik

e 
to

 h
ol

d 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 lu

nc
h 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 J
un

e 
20

16
. W

e 
ha

ve
 

he
ld

 s
ev

er
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

w
ith

 o
ve

r 1
00

 p
eo

pl
e 

be
fo

re
 a

nd
 a

re
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 
th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

ns
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 d
el

iv
er

. 
                

£9
00

 

  

72



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
83

09
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 V
is

io
n 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 
AI

M
S:

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t b
ui

ld
s 

on
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k 
by

 P
ec

kh
am

 V
is

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

hu
nd

re
ds

 o
f l

oc
al

 
pe

op
le

. T
he

 a
im

 is
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 it

s 
fo

cu
s,

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
, f

ac
ilit

at
in

g 
m

or
e 

of
 a

ll 
ag

es
 a

nd
 e

th
ni

ci
tie

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 
ot

he
rs

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

. T
hi

s 
in

vo
lv

es
;  

* f
ac

ilit
at

in
g 

th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 P
la

nn
in

g 
N

et
w

or
k,

 a
nd

 R
ye

 L
an

e 
Tr

ad
er

s’
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
   

* d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 V
is

io
n 

sh
op

 in
 

H
ol

dr
on

’s
 A

rc
ad

e 
as

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 d

ai
ly

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ce
nt

re
 p

lu
s 

tw
ic

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
dr

op
-in

 s
es

si
on

s;
  

* 
or

ga
ni

si
ng

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

ev
en

ts
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
es

si
on

s,
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

, p
ub

lic
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
ee

tin
gs

, a
nd

 
m

ak
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 o
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s.

 N
EE

D
: 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 is
 c

om
pl

ic
at

ed
, m

ul
ti-

le
ve

l a
nd

 te
ch

ni
ca

l -
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
, 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t, 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n,

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n,

 p
la

nn
in

g 
po

lic
y,

 
PN

AA
P,

 N
SP

, L
on

do
n 

Pl
an

, e
tc

. P
eo

pl
e 

ne
ed

 h
el

p 
to

 n
av

ig
at

e 
th

is
, a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
in

 li
nk

in
g 

th
ei

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 li

vi
ng

 o
r w

or
ki

ng
 in

 
Pe

ck
ha

m
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 re
la

te
d 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 o

th
er

s 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 it
.  

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
de

m
is

e 
of

 th
e 

W
illo

w
br

oo
k 

C
en

tre
 s

ev
er

al
 y

ea
rs

 a
go

 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ot

he
r s

ou
rc

e 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
su

pp
or

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 c
om

m
un

ity
. B

EN
EF

IT
S:

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
el

ps
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

on
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

, r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

po
lic

y.
 It

 a
ls

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

ge
t t

o 
kn

ow
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r a
cr

os
s 

th
ei

r d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

(e
g 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
tra

de
rs

, d
iff

er
en

t e
th

ni
c 

he
rit

ag
es

, s
oc

ia
l e

co
no

m
ic

 
si

tu
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 fa
ith

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
) t

hr
ou

gh
 th

ei
r m

ut
ua

l i
nt

er
es

ts
 in

 
pr

ot
ec

tin
g 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
Pe

ck
ha

m
. T

hi
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

es
 to

 a
 c

oh
es

iv
e 

an
d 

re
si

lie
nt

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

 th
es

e 
tim

es
 o

f c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s.

 
     

£5
,0

00
 

  

73



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

42
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
Th

e 
pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 a

 m
ul

ti-
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y,
 m

ul
ti-

ag
e,

 fr
ee

 
ra

ng
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 th
at

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 e

ve
ry

 T
ue

sd
ay

 
ev

en
in

g.
 S

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 a

ss
is

te
d 

by
 th

e 
w

is
do

m
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 it
 h

as
 g

en
er

at
ed

 a
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r m
ee

tin
gs

: t
hr

ou
gh

 it
s 

fo
cu

s 
on

 d
ev

is
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 m
ag

az
in

es
 a

bo
ut

 P
ec

kh
am

, i
t h

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
va

lu
ab

le
 

fo
ru

m
 fo

r d
eb

at
e 

w
hi

ch
, i

n 
tu

rn
, h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 a

bo
ut

 a
 d

ee
pe

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 is
su

es
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

id
en

tit
y.

  
Th

e 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

te
am

 h
as

 c
o-

cr
ea

te
d 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 c

on
te

nt
-r

ic
h 

m
ag

az
in

es
, h

ar
ne

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ta

le
nt

s 
of

 lo
ca

l v
ol

un
te

er
s 

to
 d

el
ve

 in
to

 
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 m

ak
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 s
uc

h 
a 

di
st

in
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

pl
ac

e.
 W

ee
kl

ie
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
pr

ov
ed

 
fe

rti
le

 g
ro

un
d,

 s
pa

rk
in

g 
ne

w
 id

ea
s,

 re
se

ar
ch

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

nd
 li

nk
s 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l g
ro

up
s.

  
Th

e 
pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

gr
ou

p 
pr

op
os

es
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
m

ap
pi

ng
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ar
ea

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t t

oo
l 

C
om

m
on

pl
ac

e.
 C

ur
re

nt
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 la

ck
 o

f k
no

w
le

dg
e 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ex

is
ts

 a
nd

 w
ha

t i
s 

m
is

si
ng

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 

lik
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
a 

br
oa

d 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

to
 th

in
ki

ng
 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t c
on

st
itu

te
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 w
he

re
 it

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

w
he

re
 it

 is
 m

is
si

ng
. T

hi
s 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
se

ek
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Le
vy

 L
is

t. 
In

 th
is

 w
ay

 w
e 

ho
pe

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
sp

en
di

ng
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
’s

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
so

 th
at

 th
e 

gr
ow

th
 o

f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 e
nh

an
ce

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 fr
ag

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

is
si

pa
te

s 
it.

  
Pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 fo

cu
s 

on
e 

of
 it

s 
m

ag
az

in
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

 
th

e 
C

om
m

on
pl

ac
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

, t
he

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
w

ill 
se

ek
 to

 in
vi

te
 a

nd
 

vi
si

t c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 A
re

a.
 

  

£3
,0

00
 

  

74



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
81

21
 

Sa
fe

'N
'S

ou
nd

 
Yo

ut
h 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

U
ni

ty
 in

 o
ur

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

M
uc

h 
of

 o
ur

 s
up

po
rt 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ro

un
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 b
ut

 w
e 

ha
ve

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

. O
ur

 p
ro

po
sa

l 
is

 to
 s

et
 u

p 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

up
po

rt 
hu

b 
le

d 
by

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 th

at
 

w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs
 c

an
 c

om
e 

fo
r 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
en

ab
lin

g 
th

em
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 ta
ct

ic
al

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
 to

 
ou

r y
ou

th
 p

ro
bl

em
s.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 fr

om
 

al
l b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
 to

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 in

 a
 s

af
e 

sp
ac

e 
w

he
re

 th
ey

 a
re

 
ab

le
 to

 e
xp

re
ss

 th
em

se
lv

es
, i

nt
er

ac
t w

ith
 fa

m
ilie

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
di

re
ct

ly
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
yo

ut
h 

vi
ol

en
ce

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 re
al

 ta
ng

ib
le

 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

pl
at

fo
rm

s 
fo

r s
us

ta
in

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 

w
ith

in
 th

ei
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
 h

ol
di

ng
 s

oc
ia

l m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 d

is
cu

ss
in

g 
so

lu
tio

ns
 to

 y
ou

th
 is

su
es

, s
up

po
rt 

gr
ou

ps
 fo

r t
ho

se
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 a

nd
 

th
e 

se
tti

ng
 u

p 
of

 a
 c

on
fid

en
tia

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
lin

e 
fo

r t
hi

rd
 p

ar
ty

 
re

po
rti

ng
.  

O
ur

 m
ai

n 
fo

cu
s 

is
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 th
at

 is
 

un
ite

d 
ra

th
er

 th
an

 d
iv

id
ed

 w
he

n 
in

ci
de

nc
e 

su
ch

 a
s 

kn
ife

/g
un

 c
rim

e 
af

fe
ct

s 
ou

r c
om

m
un

ity
  

O
ur

 ta
rg

et
ed

 a
re

as
 w

ill 
be

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 th
at

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ha

s 
be

in
g 

ho
t s

po
t a

re
as

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

C
os

sa
ll 

Es
ta

te
, Y

el
lo

w
 B

ric
k 

an
d 

Le
tts

om
 E

st
at

e.
 T

he
se

 d
os

es
 n

ot
 e

xc
lu

de
 th

e 
su

rro
un

di
ng

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 th

at
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

af
fe

ct
ed

.  
D

ue
 to

 th
e 

fa
ct

 th
at

 S
af

e’
N

’S
ou

nd
 (S

N
S)

 is
 a

 w
el

l-e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

w
ith

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

ou
r p

ro
po

sa
l t

o 
se

t u
p 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
hu

b 
w

ou
ld

 c
on

si
st

 o
f: 

 
Es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 li

nk
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 b
y 

ho
ld

in
g 

so
ci

al
 

ev
en

in
gs

.  
R

ec
ru

it 
an

d 
tra

in
 3

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

fro
m

 e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
ed

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
re

as
 to

 a
ct

 a
s 

si
ng

le
 p

oi
nt

 o
f c

on
ta

ct
 (S

PO
C

) w
ho

 w
ill 

ac
t a

s 
co

nd
ui

t b
et

w
ee

n 
th

ei
r e

st
at

e 
an

d 
SN

S.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

da
ta

ba
se

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 fa
ct

 fi
nd

in
g 

in
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

ed
 

ar
ea

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

fo
r t

he
 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 s

ig
np

os
tin

g.
   

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
bi

 m
on

th
ly

 c
om

m
un

ity
 m

ee
tin

gs
 to

 fo
rm

al
is

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

ex
ch

an
ge

 fo
r b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e.

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ill 

be
 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f a

ny
 in

ci
de

nt
. 

£2
3,

70
1 

  

75



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
84

89
 

Sh
ar

ed
 In

te
ns

e 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

 
SI

S 
So

ci
al

 &
 B

us
in

es
s 

Ac
ad

em
y 

SI
S 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f w

om
en

 in
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t w

ith
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 W
or

ki
ng

 
w

ith
 h

ig
h 

ris
k 

w
om

en
, S

IS
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
ou

r b
us

in
es

s 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 s
ch

oo
l a

cr
os

s 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

so
 w

e 
ar

e 
ab

le
 to

 re
ac

h 
m

or
e 

w
om

en
. W

e 
ai

m
 to

 ru
n 

18
 w

ee
ks

 o
f i

nt
en

si
ve

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
, t

ha
t w

ill 
ad

dr
es

s 
24

 k
ey

 a
re

as
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 IC

T,
 b

us
in

es
s 

et
iq

ue
tte

, e
m

pl
oy

ab
ilit

y 
sk

ills
, l

iv
in

g 
sk

ills
 e

tc
. 

£4
,2

00
 

  
55

82
80

 
Sm

al
l T

ra
de

s 
Sm

al
l T

ra
de

s 
Pe

ck
ha

m
 

an
d 

N
un

he
ad

 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

bu
ild

 c
om

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

by
 ra

is
in

g 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

sh
ar

in
g 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

t o
f s

el
f 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
N

un
he

ad
 a

nd
 P

ec
kh

am
 a

re
a.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill 
be

 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 b

y 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
th

e 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 w
or

k 
in

 s
m

al
l t

ra
de

s 
in

 
th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f a
 d

oc
um

en
ta

ry
 p

or
tra

it 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ha

t w
ill 

sh
ow

 th
e 

di
ve

rs
ity

 o
f t

he
 s

ec
to

r i
n 

te
rm

s 
of

 g
en

de
r, 

ag
e,

 e
th

ni
ci

ty
 a

nd
 ty

pe
 

of
 tr

ad
es

 c
ar

rie
d 

on
 b

y 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

ed
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

 a
nd

 
N

un
he

ad
. A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
15

%
 o

f t
he

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 w

or
ks

 a
s 

se
lf 

em
pl

oy
ed

, m
os

tly
 in

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
tra

de
s 

an
d 

as
 ta

xi
 d

riv
er

s.
 T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
re

ve
al

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

st
or

ie
s 

be
hi

nd
 th

e 
st

at
is

tic
s 

an
d 

sh
ow

 m
or

e 
of

 th
e 

re
al

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

to
r. 

Bl
ac

k 
an

d 
w

hi
te

 
po

rtr
ai

ts
 o

f t
ra

de
sp

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
sh

ow
 th

em
 w

ith
 d

ig
ni

ty
 a

nd
 re

sp
ec

t 
in

 th
ei

r w
or

ki
ng

 c
lo

th
es

 a
nd

 w
ith

 th
e 

to
ol

s 
of

 th
ei

r t
ra

de
. 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

w
ill 

al
so

 b
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
ed

 to
 g

at
he

r t
he

ir 
in

si
gh

ts
 in

to
 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
 th

is
 w

ay
, t

he
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 th
ey

 fa
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

th
ey

 
ga

in
 fr

om
 b

ei
ng

 s
el

f e
m

pl
oy

ed
. A

n 
ex

hi
bi

tio
n 

of
 th

ei
r p

or
tra

its
 w

ith
 

ex
te

nd
ed

 c
ap

tio
ns

 g
le

an
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

an
d 

sh
ow

n 
in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 v

en
ue

s,
 re

st
au

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
ca

fe
s 

(a
nd

 
po

ss
ib

ly
 s

ch
oo

ls
) i

n 
Pe

ck
ha

m
, N

un
he

ad
 a

nd
 E

as
t D

ul
w

ic
h.

 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
ev

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
s 

a 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

ed
 tr

ad
es

pe
rs

on
 w

ill 
al

so
 b

e 
ar

ra
ng

ed
 to

 c
oi

nc
id

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
sh

ow
in

gs
 o

f t
he

 e
xh

ib
iti

on
. 

     

£4
,4

74
 

  

76



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
50

03
 

So
m

al
i I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

As
so

ci
at

io
n(

SI
D

A)
 

So
m

al
i I

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

As
so

ci
at

io
n(

SI
D

A)
 

 th
e 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
po

rts
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
[2

01
6 

– 
17

] 
Pr

oj
ec

t A
im

s 
: y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

fro
m

 B
AM

ER
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 w

ill 
:- 

• 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
te

 in
 fu

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 fo

r r
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

as
 a

 
di

ve
rs

io
n 

fro
m

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

   
• 

Le
ar

n 
ne

w
 s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 e
nj

oy
 h

ea
lth

y 
co

m
pe

tit
io

n 
 

• 
D

ev
el

op
 s

oc
ia

l s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 a

lle
vi

at
e 

so
ci

al
 is

ol
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
  

• 
D

ev
el

op
 s

el
f c

on
fid

en
ce

 a
nd

 li
ve

 h
ea

lth
y 

liv
es

  
W

e 
w

ill 
de

liv
er

 w
ee

kl
y 

[S
at

ur
da

y 
an

d 
Su

nd
ay

] s
po

rts
 s

es
si

on
s 

op
en

 to
 p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 m

yr
ia

d 
BA

M
ER

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

, m
al

e 
an

d 
fe

m
al

e 
up

 to
 1

6 
ye

ar
s.

 
Ea

ch
 s

es
si

on
 w

ill 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

20
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

[4
0 

pe
r w

ee
k]

 
an

d 
w

ill 
be

 le
d 

by
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 re

cr
ui

te
d 

an
d 

tra
in

ed
 to

 
be

co
m

e 
Sp

or
ts

 L
ea

de
rs

 [w
hi

ch
 is

 a
n 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t d

riv
en

 s
ki

ll]
 

Th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
ill 

ru
n 

fo
r 3

9 
w

ee
ks

 [a
lig

ni
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

ye
ar

] a
nd

 w
ill 

ar
ra

ng
e 

sp
or

ts
 w

hi
ch

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
t y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
an

t 
to

 p
la

y 
[p

er
ha

ps
 g

en
de

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

] i
nc

lu
di

ng
 fo

ot
ba

ll,
 n

et
ba

ll,
 

ro
un

de
rs

, c
ric

ke
t, 

at
hl

et
ic

s,
 s

w
im

m
in

g 
se

ss
io

ns
 a

nd
 w

e 
w

ill 
in

tro
du

ce
 th

em
 to

 F
ut

sa
l w

hi
ch

 is
 a

n 
in

cl
us

io
n 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
at

 ri
sk

 o
r h

ar
d 

to
 re

ac
h 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
hi

ch
 is

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

in
to

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 fa

st
es

t g
ro

w
in

g 
in

do
or

 s
po

rts
 a

nd
 d

is
ci

pl
in

es
 in

 th
e 

co
un

try
.  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

as
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ou

r S
um

m
er

 S
ur

ve
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 
37

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
te

d 
an

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 in

cl
ud

ed
 6

8%
 w

an
tin

g 
sp

or
ts

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
iv

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

ut
 o

f s
ch

oo
l h

ou
rs

. 
W

hi
ls

t w
e 

kn
ow

 o
f o

th
er

 s
po

rts
 c

lu
bs

, a
ct

iv
iti

es
 e

.g
. s

po
rts

 
ce

nt
re

s,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

fe
el

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
du

e 
to

 la
ng

ua
ge

, c
ul

tu
ra

l, 
co

st
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 th
ey

 w
an

te
d 

lo
ca

l /
 w

ar
d 

ba
se

d 
ac

tiv
ity

.  
Th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 s
po

rts
 a

nd
, o

nc
e 

en
ga

ge
d,

 w
e 

w
ill 

su
pp

or
t t

he
m

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
lo

ca
l t

ea
m

s,
 g

en
er

ic
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 to
 u

se
 s

po
rts

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
sp

or
ts

 c
en

tre
s,

 
sw

im
m

in
g 

po
ol

s,
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
cl

ub
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r i
.e

. t
hi

s 
w

ill 
be

 a
 

‘g
at

ew
ay

’ t
o 

sp
or

ts
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

fo
r B

AM
ER

 y
ou

th
.  

  

£6
,4

35
 

  

77



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

86
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
Br

as
s 

Ba
nd

 

O
pe

n 
Br

as
s 

W
e 

pr
ov

id
e 

w
ee

kl
y 

m
us

ic
 tu

iti
on

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
 b

ra
ss

 in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 
fo

r a
ro

un
d 

50
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

(a
ge

s 
7 

to
 1

4)
 fr

om
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
fro

m
 a

ll 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s.
 W

e 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

to
 e

nj
oy

 th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 o

f 
m

ak
in

g 
m

us
ic

, l
ea

rn
in

g,
 p

la
yi

ng
 a

nd
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

 
gr

ou
p,

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

ei
r s

el
f e

st
ee

m
, s

el
f d

is
ci

pl
in

e 
an

d 
co

nf
id

en
ce

. 

£9
,0

00
 

  
55

69
52

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

H
in

du
 

C
en

tre
 

To
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 D
iw

al
i (

 
Fe

st
iv

al
 o

f l
ig

ht
s)

 
D

iw
al

i, 
po

pu
la

rly
 k

no
w

n 
as

 fe
st

iv
al

 o
f l

ig
ht

s 
an

d 
is

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 m

os
t 

im
po

rta
nt

 fe
st

iv
al

 o
f t

he
 y

ea
r a

nd
 is

 c
el

eb
ra

te
d 

by
 In

di
an

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 w
ith

 a
ll 

re
lig

io
ns

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

w
or

ld
. T

he
 fe

st
iv

al
 

ce
le

br
at

es
 th

e 
vi

ct
or

y 
of

 g
oo

d 
ov

er
 e

vi
l, 

lig
ht

 o
ve

r d
ar

kn
es

s 
an

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

ov
er

 ig
no

ra
nc

e.
 P

eo
pl

e 
de

co
ra

te
 th

ei
r h

ou
se

s,
 p

re
pa

re
 

sw
ee

ts
, e

xc
ha

ng
e 

gi
fts

 a
m

on
g 

fri
en

ds
 a

nd
 re

la
tiv

es
. C

hi
ld

re
n 

en
jo

y 
fir

ew
or

ks
. 

By
 o

rg
an

iz
in

g 
th

is
 a

ct
iv

ity
, w

e 
ar

e 
go

in
g 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
 b

y 
br

in
gi

ng
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 o
f d

iff
er

en
t r

el
ig

io
n 

an
d 

fa
ith

 to
ge

th
er

. A
ls

o 
to

 s
pr

ea
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 In
di

an
 c

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 

fe
st

iv
al

 a
m

on
g 

In
di

an
 a

nd
 h

os
t c

om
m

un
ity

 s
pe

ci
al

ly
 fo

r y
ou

ng
er

 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n.

 F
ur

th
er

 to
 m

ak
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

m
es

sa
ge

 o
f 

D
iw

al
i f

es
tiv

al
. 

                

£1
,0

00
 

  

78



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

90
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
an

d 
M

ig
ra

nt
 

Pr
oj

ec
t L

td
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
R

ef
ug

ee
 a

nd
 

M
ig

ra
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

 L
td

 
SR

P 
M

ul
ti-

Pu
rp

os
e 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
tre



: T

he
 re

fu
ge

es
 a

nd
 

m
ig

ra
nt

s 
liv

in
g 

in
 th

e 
LB

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ar
e 

so
 d

iv
er

se
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 
th

ei
r e

th
ni

c,
 s

oc
ia

l, 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
. 

Si
m

ila
rly

 th
ei

r p
ro

bl
em

s,
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 a
sp

ira
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

s 
w

el
l s

o 
di

ve
rs

e 
ye

t m
os

t o
f t

he
m

 fa
ce

 s
im

ila
r m

ul
tip

le
 fa

ct
or

s 
of

 s
oc

ia
l a

nd
 

ec
on

om
ic

 e
xc

lu
si

on
. L

B 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

is
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 to
p 

bo
ro

ug
hs

 
ho

st
in

g 
re

fu
ge

e 
an

d 
m

ig
ra

nt
 fa

m
ilie

s.
  F

or
 th

e 
pa

st
 2

4 
ye

ar
s 

SR
P 

ha
s 

di
lig

en
tly

 b
ui

lt 
fir

st
-h

an
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 re
fu

ge
es

, a
sy

lu
m

 
se

ek
er

s 
an

d 
ne

w
ly

 a
rr

iv
ed

 m
ig

ra
nt

s’
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

ba
rri

er
s 

th
at

 
im

pe
de

 th
ei

r s
oc

ia
l i

nc
lu

si
on

 a
nd

 u
lti

m
at

el
y 

th
ei

r i
nt

eg
ra

tio
n 

in
to

 
th

e 
w

id
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
. 


Th
e 

C
en

tre
 is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 b
ot

h 
op

en
 d

oo
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 u

se
rs

 w
ho

 n
ee

d 
to

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 S

R
P 

co
m

pu
te

r s
ui

te
 to

 s
ea

rc
h 

fo
r j

ob
s,

 b
id

 fo
r h

ou
se

s,
 w

rit
e 

as
si

gn
m

en
ts

, s
ea

rc
h 

th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

or
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 
tra

in
in

g 
se

ss
io

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 E

SO
L,

 b
as

ic
 IT

 c
ou

rs
es

, u
se

 o
f t

he
 

In
te

rn
et

, r
un

ni
ng

 jo
b-

se
ar

ch
 s

ki
lls

 w
or

ks
ho

ps
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

ab
le

 
cl

ie
nt

s 
ac

tiv
el

y 
se

ek
in

g 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
r s

om
e 

sh
or

t t
ra

in
in

g 
co

ur
se

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

se
w

in
g/

dr
es

s-
m

ak
in

g 
fo

r w
om

en
, b

as
ic

 fo
od

 
hy

gi
en

e 
an

d 
pa

re
nt

in
g 

sk
ills

. T
he

 C
en

tre
 is

 a
ls

o 
us

ed
 b

y 
pa

rtn
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 L

AP
, P

VS
F,

 A
AI

N
A 

W
om

en
’s

 G
ro

up
s 

s 
to

 
de

liv
er

 a
w

ar
en

es
s/

tra
in

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

 o
n 

is
su

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 

bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g,

 b
ud

ge
tin

g,
 d

om
es

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e 

as
 w

el
l u

si
ng

 th
e 

ro
om

s 
fo

r m
ee

tin
gs

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
rie

s,
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
/ 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
re

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 g
ai

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ou
tc

om
es

:

•B

ui
ld

in
g 

us
er

s’
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

to
 F

E 
co

lle
ge

s,
 o

r F
ur

th
er

 T
ra

in
in

g

•B

en
ef

ic
ia

rie
s 

ar
e 

so
ci

al
ly

 in
cl

ud
ed

 
an

d 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 •I

nc
re

as
ed

 th
ei

r 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n/
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 c

iv
ic

 li
fe

 o
f t

he
 h

os
t 

co
m

m
un

ity
.


 •A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

an
d 

w
el

l-f
ur

ni
sh

ed
 v

en
ue

 fo
r 



•C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n,

 b
et

te
r u

se
 o

f r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t


 •A
cc

es
s 

to
 a

ud
io

-v
is

ua
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 u
nl

im
ite

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
In

te
rn

et
 

£9
,2

08
 

  
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

Na
m

e o
f g

ro
up

: 
Na

m
e o

f p
ro

jec
t /

 ac
tiv

ity
: 

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
es

te
d 

[£
]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

79



55
81

18
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Tr

av
el

le
rs

 A
ct

io
n 

G
ro

up
 

ST
AG

 G
yp

sy
 R

om
a 

Tr
av

el
le

r H
is

to
ry

 M
on

th
 

ce
le

br
at

io
ns

 

G
yp

sy
 R

om
a 

Tr
av

el
le

r H
is

to
ry

 m
on

th
 is

 in
 J

un
e 

an
d 

is
 a

n 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 T
ra

ve
lle

r c
ul

tu
re

.  
W

e 
w

is
h 

to
 b

ot
h 

ce
le

br
at

e 
Tr

av
el

le
r c

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 to

 b
rin

g 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 to

ge
th

er
 to

 
ad

dr
es

s 
m

is
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g,

 p
re

ju
di

ce
 a

nd
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
fa

ce
d 

by
 

th
e 

Tr
av

el
le

r c
om

m
un

ity
.  

To
 d

o 
th

is
, w

e 
w

is
h 

to
 h

ol
d 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
a 

fa
m

ily
 fu

n 
da

y 
an

d 
th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 a
 d

is
pl

ay
 

fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l T

ra
ve

lle
r c

om
m

un
ity

, c
re

at
ed

 
by

 o
ur

 y
ou

th
 g

ro
up

. O
ur

 fa
m

ily
 fu

n 
da

y 
is

 a
n 

ev
en

t f
oc

us
ed

 a
ro

un
d 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ilie
s 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 fo

r l
oc

al
 

Tr
av

el
le

rs
 to

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
an

d 
ce

le
br

at
e 

Tr
av

el
le

r c
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
lis

e.
  T

he
 g

oa
l o

f t
hi

s 
is

 
to

 fo
st

er
 s

oc
ia

l c
oh

es
io

n 
an

d 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 m
is

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 
Tr

av
el

le
r c

ul
tu

re
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
th

e 
G

yp
sy

, R
om

a 
an

d 
Tr

av
el

le
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
’ r

ic
h 

hi
st

or
y 

an
d 

cu
ltu

re
. S

TA
G

 is
 fo

rm
in

g 
a 

yo
ut

h 
gr

ou
p 

in
 2

01
6 

an
d 

on
e 

of
 th

ei
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ill 

be
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
or

al
 h

is
to

ry
 a

nd
 c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
an

d 
re

co
rd

in
g 

th
e 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 
an

d 
G

yp
si

es
 in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

  W
e 

w
is

h 
to

 c
re

at
e 

w
rit

te
n 

an
d 

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 th
at

 c
an

 fo
rm

 a
 

di
sp

la
y 

w
hi

ch
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ov

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
to

 d
iff

er
en

t s
pa

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h.
  W

e 
ha

ve
 a

lre
ad

y 
se

cu
re

d 
th

e 
po

p 
up

 s
ho

p 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

, 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 d
is

pl
ay

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

t o
ur

 fa
m

ily
 fu

n 
da

y.
 T

he
se

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

re
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l b
ot

h 
to

 lo
ca

l T
ra

ve
lle

rs
 in

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
ei

r c
ul

tu
re

, a
nd

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

 in
 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

its
 ri

ch
 d

iv
er

si
ty

. 
          

£3
,0

56
 

  
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

Na
m

e o
f g

ro
up

: 
Na

m
e o

f p
ro

jec
t /

 ac
tiv

ity
: 

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
es

te
d 

[£
]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

80



55
81

73
 

Sp
on

ta
ne

ou
s 

C
om

bu
st

io
n 

Sp
on

ta
ne

ou
s 

C
om

bu
st

io
n 

Fe
st

iv
al

 
20

16
 

Sp
on

ta
ne

ou
s 

C
om

bu
st

io
n 

Fe
st

iv
al

 2
01

6 
w

ill 
fe

at
ur

e 
2 

da
ys

 o
f 

fre
e-

of
-c

ha
rg

e 
da

nc
e 

an
d 

liv
e 

ar
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

ha
pp

en
in

g 
ar

ou
nd

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f C
op

el
an

d 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 th

e 
Bu

ss
ey

 B
ui

ld
in

g.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

al
le

yw
ay

, c
ar

 p
ar

k,
 ro

of
, s

ho
ps

.  
Th

e 
fe

st
iv

al
 is

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 C
op

el
an

d 
Pa

rk
, P

ec
kh

am
 V

is
io

n 
an

d 
by

 
se

ve
ra

l l
oc

al
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
(T

he
 N

IN
ES

 P
ec

kh
am

, V
ic

to
r's

 L
ab

 y
og

a 
st

ud
io

, T
he

 Y
ar

d 
gy

m
, S

ea
ba

ss
 C

yc
le

s)
. 

Ar
tis

ts
 a

re
 in

vi
te

d 
vi

a 
an

 o
pe

n 
ca

ll 
to

 c
re

at
e 

si
te

-s
pe

ci
fic

 a
rt 

w
or

k 
or

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
in

sp
ire

d 
by

 th
es

e 
ur

ba
n 

sp
ac

es
, t

he
ir 

hi
st

or
y 

an
d 

cu
rr

en
t u

se
.  

Pr
es

en
tin

g 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

s 
in

 u
rb

an
 s

pa
ce

s 
in

st
ea

d 
of

 
th

ea
tre

s 
or

 g
al

le
rie

s 
br

in
gs

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 c
lo

se
r t

o 
th

ei
r r

es
id

en
ts

 
an

d 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 d

o 
no

t n
or

m
al

ly
 a

tte
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
r 

ar
t e

ve
nt

s.
 It

 a
ls

o 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 a
 s

en
se

 o
f b

el
on

gi
ng

 a
m

on
gs

t l
oc

al
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
an

 a
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
of

 th
es

e 
sp

ac
es

. A
 o

ne
-w

ee
k 

re
si

de
nc

y 
w

ill 
al

so
 b

e 
of

fe
re

d 
to

 tw
o 

lo
ca

l a
rti

st
s,

 w
ho

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

si
te

-s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
or

y 
w

or
k 

an
d 

to
 ru

n 
4 

fa
m

ily
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

, h
el

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

tw
o 

da
ys

 o
f t

he
 fe

st
iv

al
. 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
in

vi
te

d 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

fe
st

iv
al

 a
s 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
. I

n 
th

e 
pa

st
 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s,

 S
po

nt
an

eo
us

 C
om

bu
st

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 
ar

eb
yt

e 
ga

lle
ry

, I
de

a 
St

or
e 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
va

rio
us

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
. I

n 
20

15
, t

he
 fe

st
iv

al
 w

as
 h

el
d 

in
 C

op
el

an
d 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 
th

e 
Bu

ss
ey

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
ha

d 
ov

er
 4

00
 a

ud
ie

nc
e,

 4
0 

pe
rfo

rm
er

s,
 

10
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
an

d 
27

 d
iff

er
en

t p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s.
 In

 2
01

6,
 w

e 
ai

m
 to

 
re

pr
od

uc
e 

th
es

e 
fig

ur
es

, a
nd

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

ur
 fa

m
ily

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
 

th
ro

ug
h 

4 
ar

tis
t-l

ed
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

. T
he

se
 w

ill 
be

 o
pe

n 
to

 1
5 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ith

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
in

g 
ad

ul
t, 

fo
r a

 to
ta

l o
f 1

20
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
. T

ot
al

 
be

ne
fic

ia
rie

s 
fo

r t
hi

s 
ye

ar
 w

ill 
th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 u

p 
to

 5
70

. S
im

ila
rly

 to
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 F
re

e 
Fi

lm
 F

es
tiv

al
, S

po
nt

an
eo

us
 

C
om

bu
st

io
n 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

' p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

es
 o

ut
do

or
 o

r u
nc

on
ve

nt
io

na
l s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
ve

nu
es

. 
   

£1
,3

83
 

  
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

Na
m

e o
f g

ro
up

: 
Na

m
e o

f p
ro

jec
t /

 ac
tiv

ity
: 

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
es

te
d 

[£
]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
76

67
 

Sp
or

tin
g 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
C

iC
 

SR
 E

xe
rc

is
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 to

 a
ss

is
t i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 w

ith
 c

om
pl

ex
 c

ar
e 

ne
ed

s 
re

in
te

gr
at

e 
in

to
 s

oc
ie

ty
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

th
em

 w
ith

 s
oc

ia
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

£4
,9

20
 

  

81



re
la

te
d 

to
 p

hy
si

ca
l f

itn
es

s,
 a

nd
 h

ea
lth

y 
lif

es
ty

le
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
Ad

di
tio

na
lly

 o
ur

 in
te

nt
io

n 
is

 to
 fo

st
er

 a
 s

up
po

rti
ve

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

w
he

re
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

is
 m

ea
su

re
d 

on
 b

ot
h 

an
 in

di
vi

du
al

 a
nd

 c
ol

le
ct

iv
e 

ba
si

s,
 a

nd
 w

he
re

 q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 a

re
 g

ai
ne

d 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

nd
 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l s
en

se
 o

f a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t. 
Th

e 
m

ai
n 

ai
m

 o
f o

ur
 s

po
rts

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

is
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

so
ci

al
 p

re
sc

rib
in

g 
so

lu
tio

ns
 th

at
 g

iv
es

 s
tru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

es
 

so
ci

al
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n 
to

 m
ar

gi
na

l a
du

lts
 w

ho
 o

fte
n 

ha
ve

 c
on

ce
rn

in
g 

co
-m

or
bi

di
ty

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
(e

.g
. i

llic
it 

su
bs

ta
nc

e 
m

is
us

e 
an

d/
or

 
of

fe
nd

in
g 

be
ha

vi
ou

r) 
an

d 
ha

ve
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
ac

ce
ss

in
g,

 tr
us

tin
g 

an
d 

re
-e

ng
ag

in
g.

 D
es

ig
ne

d 
fo

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
be

en
 in

ac
tiv

e 
fo

r 
a 

pr
ol

on
ge

d 
tim

e 
an

d 
co

m
in

g 
pr

im
ar

ily
 fr

om
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

gr
ou

ps
; 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

, d
ru

g 
an

d 
su

bs
ta

nc
e 

m
is

us
e'

, e
x-

 o
ffe

nd
er

s.
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 te
am

 a
nd

 in
di

vi
du

al
 s

po
rti

ng
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. A
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

ed
 is

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 h

ow
 to

 
su

st
ai

n 
a 

he
al

th
ie

r l
ife

st
yl

e,
 w

ith
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 h
ea

lth
y 

fo
od

s 
(lu

nc
he

s)
. 

Th
e 

ge
ne

si
s 

of
 S

po
rti

ng
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

w
as

 a
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l S
ou

th
 

Lo
nd

on
 a

nd
 M

au
ds

le
y 

N
H

S 
Tr

us
t c

lin
ic

al
 p

ilo
t e

xe
rc

is
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

th
at

 s
ou

gh
t t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

e 
di

ffi
cu

lti
es

 th
at

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 s
er

vi
ce

 
us

er
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
 w

he
n 

try
in

g 
to

 re
in

te
gr

at
e 

in
to

 th
ei

r l
oc

al
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

. O
ve

r f
or

ty
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

er
e 

ab
le

 to
 e

ith
er

 re
du

ce
 o

r c
om

e 
of

f t
he

ir 
pr

es
cr

ib
ed

 m
ed

ic
at

io
n.

  
C

om
pe

llin
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f d

em
an

d 
fo

r t
hi

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

vo
te

d 
w

ith
 th

ei
r f

ee
t, 

i.e
. '

Ev
en

 th
ou

gh
 th

e 
pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 c

ea
se

d 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4,

 m
an

y 
of

 th
e 

cl
ie

nt
s 

ha
ve

 
re

tu
rn

ed
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

en
tre

 a
sk

in
g 

if 
th

er
e 

is
 a

ny
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
tra

in
in

g.
'  

W
e'

ve
 ru

n 
fre

e 
ta

st
er

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 m

on
th

s 
w

he
re

 d
iff

er
en

t s
po

rts
 w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 F

ro
m

 th
is

 
th

er
e 

w
er

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f e
nq

ui
re

s 
ab

ou
t t

ra
in

in
g 

fo
r f

oo
tb

al
l, 

w
ei

gh
t 

tra
in

in
g 

ta
bl

e 
te

nn
is

 a
nd

 b
ad

m
in

to
n.

 
  

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

82



55
84

55
 

St
. G

eo
rg

es
 P

op
-

In
 

Ar
t e

xh
ib

iti
on

 fo
r S

t 
G

eo
rg

es
's

 P
op

-In
 

Tu
es

da
y 

Ar
t C

lu
b 

St
 G

eo
rg

es
 P

op
-In

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l/w

el
lb

ei
ng

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 fo
r a

du
lts

 in
 s

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s.
 W

e 
w

an
t o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 to

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ch

an
ce

 to
 s

ho
w

ca
se

 th
e 

fru
its

 o
f 

th
ei

r e
ffo

rts
 a

t t
he

 T
ue

sd
ay

 a
rt 

cl
ub

 to
 th

e 
w

id
er

 p
ub

lic
, a

nd
 

pr
op

os
e 

to
 m

ou
nt

 a
 s

ho
rt 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
of

 th
ei

r w
or

k 
to

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

vi
a 

th
e 

W
el

ls
 W

ay
 P

op
 u

p 
sp

ac
e 

an
d 

la
tte

rly
 th

e 
br

an
d 

ne
w

 
lib

ra
ry

. T
H

is
 w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

ix
in

g 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t 
gr

ou
ps

, a
nd

 w
ill 

be
ne

fit
 o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ch

an
ce

 to
 

be
co

m
e 

m
or

e 
w

id
el

y 
no

tic
ed

 a
nd

 h
op

ef
ul

ly
 a

pp
re

ci
at

ed
. W

e 
ho

pe
 

th
at

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

ill 
be

 in
sp

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
ar

t a
nd

 o
ur

 M
em

be
rs

 w
ill 

be
 

in
sp

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
ex

hi
bi

tio
ns

. 

£1
,3

60
 

  
55

80
81

 
Su

m
ne

r R
es

id
en

ts
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

Ke
ep

 th
e 

sp
iri

t o
f 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 a

liv
e 

O
ur

 a
im

 is
 to

 to
 b

rin
g 

to
ge

th
er

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
by

 w
el

co
m

in
g 

al
l t

o 
th

e 
An

nu
al

 X
m

as
 P

ec
kh

am
 C

hr
is

tm
as

 T
re

e 
Li

ig
ht

 U
p.

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
fro

m
 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

 , 
lo

ca
l s

ho
p 

ke
ep

er
s,

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 fr
om

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

un
ity

 &
 C

ou
nc

illo
rs

, a
ll 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

sp
iri

t o
f 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 a

liv
e 

in
 P

ec
kh

am
. 

Lo
ca

l C
hi

ld
re

n 
w

e 
w

ou
ld

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 to

 jo
in

 in
 a

nd
 s

in
g 

ca
ro

ls
 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 T
re

e.
 L

oc
al

 s
ho

pk
ee

pe
rs

 w
ill 

as
si

st
 to

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

fre
sh

m
en

ts
 fo

r t
hi

s 
ev

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 to
 

he
lp

 in
 v

ar
io

us
 w

ay
s.

 o
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t d
ay

.  
O

ve
r p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s 
th

er
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ro

un
d 

20
0+

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
.  

 
Th

e 
ev

en
t i

s 
w

el
co

m
e 

to
 a

ll 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 o

f R
el

ig
io

n 
Ag

e 
se

x 
et

hn
ic

ity
, p

ho
to

s 
in

 lo
ca

l p
re

ss
 

va
lid

at
e 

th
is

. 
th

e 
ev

en
t b

rin
gs

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

Th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 b

y 
br

in
gi

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 b

rin
gs

 a
 s

en
se

 o
f b

el
on

gi
ng

 a
nd

 
re

sp
ec

t f
or

 o
ur

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

Th
e 

Ev
en

t i
s 

a 
on

e 
da

y 
ev

en
t a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f N

ov
em

be
r o

r e
ar

ly
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

6 
    

£2
,0

00
 

  
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

Na
m

e o
f g

ro
up

: 
Na

m
e o

f p
ro

jec
t /

 ac
tiv

ity
: 

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
es

te
d 

[£
]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

83



55
79

07
 

Sw
an

zi
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 o

f 
Ta

le
nt

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

In
te

re
st

 C
om

pa
ny

 

Sw
an

zi
e 

Sc
h 

of
 T

al
en

t 
C

IC
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
of

fe
r t

ut
or

in
g 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 s
up

po
rt 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 

lo
ca

l f
am

ilie
s 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
  

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 a
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
na

l r
ef

er
ra

l a
nd

 a
dv

is
or

y 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 d

on
e 

in
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 le
ar

ni
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 p
ro

ve
n 

te
ac

hi
ng

 m
et

ho
ds

.  
O

ur
 fo

cu
s 

w
ill 

be
 o

n 
M

at
hs

/N
um

er
ac

y,
 L

ite
ra

cy
/E

ng
lis

h 
an

d 
D

ig
ita

l 
sk

ills
. 

O
ur

 a
im

 is
 a

ls
o 

to
 g

et
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 h

av
e 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

 u
si

ng
 

di
gi

ta
l s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
th

in
k 

of
 g

oi
ng

 in
to

 c
ar

ee
rs

 in
 S

ci
en

ce
, 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 a

nd
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g.
 

                         

£3
,5

00
 

  
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

Na
m

e o
f g

ro
up

: 
Na

m
e o

f p
ro

jec
t /

 ac
tiv

ity
: 

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
es

te
d 

[£
]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

84



55
84

15
 

TE
AR

D
U

SK
 

D
ig

ita
l D

ro
p 

In
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

im
s 

to
 s

et
 u

p 
a 

di
gi

ta
l d

ro
p 

in
 w

he
re

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

em
se

lv
es

 
cr

ea
tiv

el
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

di
gi

ta
l a

rts
 s

uc
h 

as
 fi

lm
, p

ho
to

gr
ap

hy
 a

nd
 

gr
ap

hi
c 

de
si

gn
 w

hi
ls

t a
ls

o 
br

in
gi

ng
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

di
gi

ta
l i

nc
lu

si
on

 th
ro

ug
h 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 te

ac
hi

ng
 h

ow
 to

 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 u
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

. 
O

ve
r 2

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

di
ng

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s,
 e

ve
nt

 a
tte

nd
ee

s 
an

d 
th

e 
vi

ew
er

s 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

en
t 

sh
ar

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
on

lin
e 

pl
at

fo
rm

s.
 T

he
 n

ee
d 

is
 e

vi
de

nt
 fr

om
 g

ai
ni

ng
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
co

un
ci

l 
co

lle
ag

ue
s,

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 fr
om

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 
Th

e 
re

ce
nt

 N
ov

em
be

r c
om

m
un

ity
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g 
al

so
 re

in
fo

rc
es

 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 e
qu

ip
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ith
 k

ey
 d

ig
ita

l 
sk

ills
.  

 
Ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
M

ile
st

on
es

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

Br
in

gi
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
 to

ge
th

er
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
ev

en
t a

nd
 

sh
ow

ca
se

 w
or

k 
cr

ea
te

d 
by

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

. 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
w

he
re

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
sm

al
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
ca

n 
ga

in
 s

up
po

rt.
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

di
gi

ta
l c

on
te

nt
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

 b
e 

sh
ar

ed
 o

nl
in

e 
to

 
m

ax
im

is
e 

ou
tre

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
O

ut
co

m
es

 in
cl

ud
e,

 m
or

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 b

ei
ng

 e
qu

ip
pe

d 
w

ith
 

ta
ng

ib
le

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r c
re

at
iv

e 
ex

pr
es

si
on

. C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
Lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
ga

in
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 d

ig
ita

l t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t. 
D

iv
er

se
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
om

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 to
 le

ar
n,

 s
ha

re
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e.
  

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

Sk
ills

 fo
r L

ife
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
iff

er
s 

fro
m

 th
is

 o
ne

 a
s 

w
e 

ha
ve

 a
 

st
ro

ng
er

 fo
cu

s 
on

 d
ig

ita
l t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

ha
ve

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
el

em
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
sk

ills
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

vi
de

og
ra

ph
y 

an
d 

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
y.

 
W

e 
al

so
 s

ee
 th

is
 a

s 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 L
YS

T 
w

ho
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

ur
 a

im
 w

ill 
be

 to
 h

el
p 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
ei

r s
of

t s
ki

lls
 

an
d 

re
in

te
gr

at
e 

th
em

 in
to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

£1
,5

00
 

  
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

Na
m

e o
f g

ro
up

: 
Na

m
e o

f p
ro

jec
t /

 ac
tiv

ity
: 

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
es

te
d 

[£
]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

85



55
54

69
 

Th
e 

Ba
d 

Ka
rm

a 
Im

pa
la

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Th

e 
Ba

d 
Ka

rm
a 

Im
pa

la
 

D
om

es
tic

 a
bu

se
 a

ffe
ct

s 
on

e 
in

 th
re

e 
w

om
en

 a
nd

 c
au

se
s 

tw
o 

de
at

hs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

in
 th

e 
U

K 
al

on
e.

 D
es

pi
te

 th
is

 fr
eq

ue
nc

y,
 s

oc
ie

ty
 

re
m

ai
ns

 ig
no

ra
nt

 o
f t

he
 m

yr
ia

d 
fo

rm
s 

do
m

es
tic

 a
bu

se
 c

an
 ta

ke
. 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 v
io

le
nc

e 
is

 b
ut

 o
ne

 s
ym

pt
om

 o
f t

hi
s 

si
le

nt
 e

pi
de

m
ic

 th
at

 
af

fe
ct

s 
al

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

, n
o 

m
at

te
r t

he
ir 

ra
ce

 o
r r

el
ig

io
n.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

ed
uc

at
e 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

o 
th

at
 “d

en
ia

l” 
is

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 a

n 
op

tio
n 

fo
r v

ic
tim

s,
 p

er
pe

tra
to

rs
 a

nd
/o

r b
ys

ta
nd

er
s 

al
ik

e.
 It

 w
ill 

al
so

 
pr

ev
en

t t
he

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 v

io
le

nc
e 

th
at

 v
ic

tim
s 

su
ffe

r t
hr

ou
gh

 b
ei

ng
 

st
ig

m
at

iz
ed

 a
s 

“w
ea

k,
 p

as
si

ve
, s

tu
pi

d”
. 

  By
 b

rin
gi

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 a

rti
st

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s,
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 

ra
is

es
 fu

nd
s 

fo
r a

nd
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

vi
ta

l w
or

k 
do

ne
 b

y 
So

la
ce

 
W

om
en

’s
 A

id
. T

he
 c

en
tra

l p
ie

ce
 o

f t
hi

s 
jo

in
t v

en
tu

re
 is

 T
he

 B
ad

 
Ka

rm
a 

Im
pa

la
, t

he
 U

K'
s 

fir
st

 c
ha

rit
y 

ar
t-c

ar
. T

he
 1

96
8 

C
he

vy
 

Im
pa

la
 is

 a
 h

ig
hl

y 
so

ug
ht

-a
fte

r A
m

er
ic

an
 c

la
ss

ic
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

hi
s 

Ba
d 

Ka
rm

a 
Im

pa
la

 h
as

 a
 s

to
ry

 to
 te

ll:
 im

po
rte

d 
to

 E
ng

la
nd

 b
y 

C
am

be
rw

el
l-t

ra
in

ed
 a

rti
st

, I
m

og
en

 P
at

on
, l

at
er

 jo
y-

rid
de

n,
 c

ra
sh

ed
 

an
d 

ab
an

do
ne

d 
by

 h
er

 e
x-

pa
rtn

er
, i

t i
s 

a 
re

lic
 o

f t
he

 v
io

le
nt

 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
sh

e 
su

rv
iv

ed
. W

ith
 D

re
am

 C
ar

s,
 a

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

s 
th

at
 

re
st

or
es

 c
la

ss
ic

 c
ar

s,
 Im

og
en

 w
ill 

re
up

ho
ls

te
r t

he
 c

ar
 to

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
an

ti-
au

th
or

ita
ria

n 
sp

iri
t o

f 1
96

8.
 T

he
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
rt-

ca
r w

ill 
be

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r p

riv
at

e 
hi

re
, a

ll 
pr

of
its

 d
ire

ct
ly

 d
on

at
ed

 to
 S

ol
ac

e 
W

om
en

’s
 A

id
. 

 A
rt 

au
ct

io
ns

 w
ill 

be
 h

el
d 

to
 ra

is
e 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r t
he

 o
ve

rh
au

l o
f t

he
 

ba
tte

re
d 

C
he

vy
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

be
 d

is
pl

ay
ed

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
pe

rfe
ct

 ic
on

 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ex

iti
es

 o
f d

om
es

tic
 a

bu
se

 w
ith

ou
t r

es
or

tin
g 

to
 

im
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 v
ic

tim
iz

ed
, f

em
al

e 
bo

dy
. T

he
 re

bo
rn

 c
ar

 w
ill 

in
 tu

rn
 

be
co

m
e 

a 
po

ig
na

nt
-y

et
-li

te
ra

l s
ym

bo
l f

or
 w

om
en

 w
ho

 w
is

h 
to

 
"m

ov
e 

on
".T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 w
om

en
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
su

ffe
re

d 
ch

ro
ni

c 
do

m
es

tic
 a

bu
se

 b
y 

vo
uc

hs
af

in
g 

th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 
So

la
ce

; r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

st
ig

m
a 

of
 a

bu
se

; e
m

po
w

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
m

em
be

rs
 to

 c
re

at
e 

so
ci

al
 c

ha
ng

e.
 

    

£2
9,

96
3 

  
Re

fe
re

nc
e 

Na
m

e o
f g

ro
up

: 
Na

m
e o

f p
ro

jec
t /

 ac
tiv

ity
: 

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
es

te
d 

[£
]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

86



55
84

03
 

Va
sh

ti 
H

en
ry

 
W

om
en

 E
m

po
w

er
in

g 
W

om
en

 
C

re
at

ed
 b

y 
w

ee
kl

y 
w

om
en

's
 c

irc
le

 e
xp

lo
rin

g 
th

e 
po

w
er

 o
f 

m
in

df
ul

ne
ss

, w
hi

ch
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 in
to

 im
pa

rti
ng

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
ne

ga
tiv

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 im
pa

ct
in

g 
on

 th
ei

r l
iv

es
. T

he
 

se
ss

io
ns

 c
lo

se
 w

ith
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 a
ss

er
tio

n 
or

 e
xp

lo
re

d 
so

lu
tio

n.
 

D
el

iv
er

in
g 

a 
fre

e 
da

y 
or

 p
op

-u
p 

ev
en

ts
 in

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

em
po

w
er

in
g 

w
om

en
 o

f d
iff

er
en

t c
ul

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

s,
 c

re
at

in
g 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

oh
es

io
n 

re
ac

hi
ng

 w
om

en
 in

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

br
id

gi
ng

 c
om

m
un

ity
, b

us
in

es
se

s 
an

d 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. 

Pl
at

fo
rm

 in
sp

iri
ng

 w
om

en
 to

 re
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
ei

r l
iv

es
 w

ith
 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 m
ee

t i
ns

pi
rin

g 
w

om
en

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 

of
fe

rin
g 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 a

dv
ic

e.
 G

ue
st

 s
pe

ak
er

s,
 fa

ci
lit

at
or

's
, 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

ge
nc

ie
s,

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

en
ga

ge
 a

nd
 e

m
po

w
er

 
w

om
en

 to
 tr

an
sc

en
d 

ge
nd

er
 to

 fo
st

er
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 
th

em
se

lv
es

, r
ea

ch
in

g 
th

ei
r p

ot
en

tia
l e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 p

er
so

na
l 

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 a

tta
in

m
en

t. 
Al

l g
en

de
rs

 w
el

co
m

e 
ex

ce
pt

 d
ur

in
g 

se
ns

iti
ve

 s
es

si
on

s 
de

m
ar

ca
te

d 
w

om
en

 o
nl

y.
 

Yo
ut

h 
Fo

ru
m

 y
ou

ng
 fe

m
al

es
 w

ho
 m

ad
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

lif
e 

ch
oi

ce
s 

ag
ai

ns
t e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
. 

El
de

rs
 im

pa
rti

ng
 w

is
do

m
 jo

ur
ne

y 
to

 w
om

an
ho

od
. 

Er
ad

ic
at

in
g 

lo
ne

lin
es

s 
an

d 
is

ol
at

io
n,

 a
gi

ng
 c

an
 b

e 
fu

lfi
llin

g 
an

d 
be

se
t w

ith
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 d

ec
lin

in
g 

he
al

th
. D

es
pi

te
 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 th

er
e 

ca
n 

be
 u

ne
xp

ec
te

d 
jo

ys
 in

 s
en

io
r y

ea
rs

 n
ur

tu
rin

g 
on

es
 m

in
d 

an
d 

bo
dy

. 
Fe

m
al

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
s 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
im

pa
rti

ng
 re

al
is

tic
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
in

sp
ira

tio
n 

fo
r b

us
in

es
s 

st
ar

tu
ps

. 
M

ar
ke

t e
xh

ib
iti

ng
 fe

m
al

e 
S

M
E'

s.
 

In
fo

rm
at

iv
e 

pa
ne

l d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 e
m

po
w

er
in

g 
w

om
en

. 
C

om
pl

im
en

ta
ry

 h
ea

lth
, y

og
a/

m
ed

ita
tio

n 
se

ss
io

ns
. 

Li
ve

 e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t 

Po
p-

up
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

 fe
m

al
e 

ar
tis

ts
. 

I h
av

e 
ye

ar
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
co

or
di

na
tin

g 
m

ul
til

ay
er

ed
 e

ve
nt

s,
 

lo
gi

st
ic

s,
 e

va
lu

at
io

n,
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t, 
bu

dg
et

in
g,

 re
cr

ui
tin

g 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

at
or

s.
 

  

£4
,8

00
 

  
Pe

ck
ha

m
 R

ye
 

 
 

 
 

87



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
84

64
 

Ad
in

kr
a 

Ar
ts

 
C

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
Af

rig
an

za
 

Af
rig

an
za



Pr
es

en
ts

 L
on

do
n'

s 
la

rg
es

t 1
 d

ay
 A

fri
ca

n 
fe

st
iv

al
. M

ul
ti-

la
ye

re
d 

ev
en

t c
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

Af
ric

an
 c

re
at

iv
ity

 in
 a

ll 
its

 fo
rm

s.
 

Ex
tra

va
ga

nz
a 

of
 a

rts
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
, l

ea
vi

ng
 y

ou
 w

an
tin

g 
m

or
e.

 
Br

in
gi

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

ge
th

er
 to

 e
xp

lo
re

 q
ua

lit
y 

Af
ric

an
 a

rts
 a

nd
 

cu
ltu

re
, e

xc
iti

ng
 n

ar
ra

tiv
es

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

 p
la

tfo
rm

 fo
r A

fri
ca

n 
an

d 
di

as
po

ra
 h

er
ita

ge
. F

ou
r f

lo
or

s 
em

er
gi

ng
 a

rti
st

s 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
vi

br
an

cy
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f A

fri
ca

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

to
ld

 fr
om

 
th

ei
r p

oi
nt

 o
f v

ie
w

. D
em

ys
tif

yi
ng

 p
re

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 a

nd
 c

ou
nt

er
in

g 
st

er
eo

ty
pe

s

 E

ng
ag

em
en

t f
ro

m
 A

fri
ca

 a
nd

 w
id

er
 A

fri
ca

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

, t
hr

ou
gh

 fi
lm

s,
 li

ve
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t, 
pa

ne
l d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
, 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n,
 fo

lk
lo

re
, c

ra
ft 

m
ar

ke
t e

xh
ib

iti
ng

 h
an

d-
m

ad
e 

cr
af

ts
, 

he
al

th
 p

ro
du

ct
s,

 a
rt,

 a
cc

es
so

rie
s 

an
d 

fa
sh

io
n 

an
d 

fre
sh

 a
ut

he
nt

ic
 

ca
te

re
rs

. A
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
w

ith
 A

fri
ca

’s
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 
ar

t s
ce

ne
 in

sp
iri

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 ta
ke

 a
 m

or
e 

gl
ob

al
 p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e.
 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
ric

h 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f A
fri

ca
n 

cu
ltu

re
, c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

es
, b

rid
gi

ng
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 in
du

st
rie

s 
in

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k.

 T
he

 e
ve

nt
 w

ill 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

al
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 
Af

ric
an

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
ou

d 
of

 th
ei

r h
er

ita
ge

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 A
fri

ca
n 

ro
ot

s 
em

be
dd

ed
 w

ith
in

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k.

 T
he

 fe
st

iv
al

 w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
a 

w
id

er
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

ex
po

se
d 

to
 th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
th

at
 A

fri
ca

ns
 c

an
 a

nd
 a

re
 m

ak
in

g 
to

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 
Br

in
gi

ng
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ry

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
sp

iri
ng

 
un

de
rta

ki
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar

ts
.


I h
av

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l h

ig
h 

at
te

nd
ed

 m
ul

ti-
la

ye
re

d 
ev

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 B

us
se

y 
Bu

ild
in

g,
 o

rg
an

is
in

g 
lo

gi
st

ic
s,

 e
va

lu
at

io
n,

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t, 
bu

dg
et

in
g 

re
cr

ui
tin

g 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
at

or
s.

 

£5
,4

00
 

  
55

85
23

 
Aq

ua
riu

s 
G

ol
f 

C
lu

b 
Aq

ua
riu

s 
Fe

st
iv

al
 2

01
6 

Ev
er

y 
ye

ar
, h

un
dr

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 a
tte

nd
 th

is
 e

ve
nt

, 
no

w
 in

 it
s 

7t
h 

ye
ar

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
te

nd
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
w

ith
 a

 fa
bu

lo
us

 d
ay

 o
ut

, w
ith

 a
 fe

st
iv

al
 fe

el
 - 

liv
e 

m
us

ic
 o

n 
3 

st
ag

es
,p

le
nt

y 
of

 h
ea

lth
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 c

oa
ch

es
 fr

om
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
Sp

or
ts

/E
ng

la
nd

 A
th

le
tic

s 
an

d 
a 

PG
A 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fr
om

 
Ke

nt
 G

ol
f U

ni
on

 .

It 

is
 th

e 
on

ly
 e

ve
nt

 o
f i

ts
 ty

pe
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
ca

le
nd

ar
, a

nd
 is

 a
lw

ay
s 

ke
en

 to
 li

nk
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

. 

£4
,8

00
 

  

88



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
86

53
 

C
al

eb
 G

ro
up

 
C

al
eb

 S
en

io
rs

 G
ro

up
 

Th
e 

gr
ou

p 
co

ns
is

ts
 o

f a
 g

ro
up

 o
f 5

0 
se

ni
or

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 o

ve
r t

he
 a

ge
 

of
 5

5.
  T

he
 g

ro
up

 m
ee

t u
p 

to
ge

th
er

 o
nc

e 
a 

w
ee

k 
to

 m
ee

t c
ha

t, 
ex

ch
an

ge
 id

ea
s,

 p
la

y 
ga

m
es

, a
nd

 s
oc

ia
lis

e 
w

e 
try

 to
 p

ut
 to

ge
th

er
 

a 
ca

le
nd

ar
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
.  

Th
e 

gr
ou

p 
al

so
 in

vi
te

 in
 o

th
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
em

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t i
ss

ue
s 

th
at

 
af

fe
ct

 th
ei

r h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

e.
  T

he
y 

al
so

 m
ee

t a
nd

 o
rg

an
is

e 
ou

tin
gs

.  
Th

e 
gr

ou
p 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
pr

ev
en

ts
 is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

is
 a

 s
af

e 
ba

se
 to

 m
ee

t. 
W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
re

qu
es

t a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
 

ou
tin

g 
w

e 
do

 w
ith

 o
ut

 s
en

io
rs

 w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 s

ea
si

de
 tr

ip
.  

W
hi

ch
 w

e 
try

 a
nd

 d
o 

on
ce

 a
 y

ea
r, 

bu
t w

ha
t w

e 
ha

ve
 n

ot
ic

ed
 is

 th
at

 m
an

y 
of

 
th

e 
se

ni
or

s 
ar

e 
fin

di
ng

 it
 d

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
pa

y 
fo

r t
he

 tr
ip

 s
o 

w
e 

ar
e 

se
ek

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 h

ire
 a

 c
oa

ch
 to

 ta
ke

 th
e 

se
ni

or
s 

on
 a

 s
ea

si
de

 
tri

p.
 

£1
,0

00
 

  
55

53
69

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

yc
le

w
or

ks
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 R
ye

 B
ik

e-
Fi

x 
W

ith
 h

el
p 

fro
m

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

Pl
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

fro
m

 th
e 

Le
ad

 
Pl

ay
w

or
ke

r a
t P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 A

dv
en

tu
re

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d,

 a
nd

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
 y

ea
r o

f  
bi

ke
fix

 s
es

si
on

s 
an

d 
re

cy
cl

ed
 b

ik
e 

sa
le

s 
in

 2
01

4/
15

, C
om

m
un

ity
 C

yc
le

w
or

ks
 o

pe
ne

d 
a 

de
di

ca
te

d 
bi

ke
 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
co

nt
ai

ne
r o

n 
th

e 
ad

ve
nt

ur
e 

pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
. P

ec
kh

am
 R

ye
 

C
yc

le
w

or
ks

 w
as

 la
un

ch
ed

 e
ar

lie
r i

n 
20

15
 a

nd
 w

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ru
nn

in
g 

m
on

th
ly

 s
es

si
on

s 
co

in
ci

di
ng

 w
ith

 p
la

yg
ro

un
d 

op
en

in
g 

tim
es

. T
he

se
 s

es
si

on
s 

w
er

e 
sh

ar
e-

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

yc
le

w
or

ks
 a

nd
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
Pl

ay
 S

er
vi

ce
. A

tte
nd

an
ce

 h
as

 a
lw

ay
s 

be
en

 g
oo

d 
on

 th
is

 p
op

ul
ar

 s
ite

. C
om

m
un

ity
 C

yc
le

w
or

ks
 is

 a
  

su
cc

es
sf

ul
, a

nd
 a

w
ar

d 
w

in
ni

ng
 (L

C
C

 Y
ou

th
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

f 2
01

5)
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 re

so
ur

ce
. W

e 
ha

ve
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

m
ec

ha
ni

cs
 w

ho
 p

as
s 

on
 

th
ei

r s
ki

lls
, a

nd
 w

e 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

se
lf-

re
lia

nc
e 

am
on

g 
ou

r 
pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s.
 M

at
t B

ea
le

-C
ol

lin
s 

an
d 

St
ew

ar
t V

an
ns

 a
re

 b
ot

h 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 a

nd
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
 c

yc
le

 in
st

ru
ct

or
s 

an
d 

m
en

to
rs

 to
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

. W
e 

al
so

 to
ok

 a
pp

ro
x.

35
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

on
 le

d 
rid

es
 in

 
C

en
tra

l L
on

do
n 

th
is

 y
ea

r, 
th

an
ks

 to
 th

e 
M

ay
or

's
 C

yc
lin

g 
Fu

nd
. W

e 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
bi

cy
cl

e 
as

 a
 le

gi
tim

at
e 

m
ea

ns
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt,
 W

e 
us

e 
on

ly
 re

cy
cl

ed
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, a
pa

rt 
fro

m
 s

om
e 

sm
al

l c
om

po
ne

nt
s,

 a
nd

 
ac

tiv
el

y 
pr

om
ot

e 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

an
d 

re
-u

se
 g

en
er

al
ly

. W
e 

fin
d 

th
at

 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 m
is

si
ng

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

of
 b

ik
e 

rid
er

s 
an

d 
fix

er
s.

 P
ar

en
ts

 
no

w
 d

on
't 

rid
e 

an
d 

ca
n'

t f
ix

 a
 p

un
ct

ur
e.

 O
ur

 o
ve

ra
ll 

ta
rg

et
 is

 a
 

se
ss

io
n 

a 
m

on
th

 fr
om

 P
ec

kh
am

 C
yc

le
w

or
ks

. 

£4
,0

40
 

  

89



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
35

73
 

fri
en

ds
 o

f 
Pe

ck
ha

m
 R

ye
 

Pa
rk

 

FO
PR

P 
an

nu
al

 fe
te

 
Th

e 
an

nu
al

 fe
te

 b
rin

gs
 to

ge
th

er
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

f 
Pe

ck
ha

m
 N

un
he

ad
 a

nd
 D

ul
w

ic
h.

 
It 

is
 a

 tr
ie

d 
an

d 
te

st
ed

 e
ve

nt
 th

at
 b

rin
gs

 e
nj

oy
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
f a

ll 
ag

es
. a

ll 
pr

of
its

 m
ad

e 
go

 to
w

ar
ds

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 C

om
m

on
, t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 fr
om

 th
os

e 
ar

ea
s 

al
l b

en
ef

it 
fro

m
 th

e 
ev

en
t a

nd
 o

ur
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s.



th
e 

fe
te

 ta
ke

s 
4 

or
 5

 m
on

th
s 

to
 p

re
pa

re
. 

£1
,5

00
 

  
55

81
37

 
H

ol
is

tic
 W

el
l 

W
om

en
 

R
ES

PE
C

T 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
R

es
pe

ct
 P

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 w
or

k 
sh

op
s 

th
at

 w
ill 

 in
sp

ire
 a

nd
 

en
ab

le
 y

ou
ng

 la
di

es
 a

nd
 w

om
en

 to
 b

ui
ld

 p
os

iti
ve

 s
el

f-i
m

ag
es

, 
co

nf
id

en
t a

nd
 s

el
f e

st
ee

m
. g

oo
d 

ch
ar

ac
te

r a
nd

 in
sp

ira
tio

n 
so

 th
at

 
th

ey
 c

an
 re

ac
h 

th
ei

r f
ul

l p
ot

en
tia

l .
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

an
ts

 to
  p

ro
m

ot
e 

H
ol

is
tic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

W
el

l-b
ei

ng
 fo

r y
ou

ng
 la

di
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 re
du

ce
 

is
ol

at
io

n 
an

d 
ge

t p
eo

pl
e 

to
ge

th
er

. 
Th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 w
ill 

to
pi

cs
 w

ill 
co

ve
r. 

R
 - 

R
es

pe
ct

in
g 

yo
ur

 s
el

f a
nd

 o
th

er
s 

E 
- E

st
ee

m
 S

el
f I

m
ag

e 
an

d 
C

on
fid

en
ce

 
S-

  S
m

ar
t C

ho
ic

es
, F

itn
es

s 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

y 
Ea

tin
g.

 
P 

 -P
os

iti
ve

 R
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 

E 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
ar

ee
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
 C

ha
ra

ct
er

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
& 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 S

ki
lls

 
A 

Ar
ts

 in
di

vi
du

al
 ta

le
nt

s.
 

Th
er

e 
w

ill 
ad

di
tio

na
l w

or
ks

ho
ps

 o
n 

go
al

 s
et

tin
g 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
, a

 g
ra

du
at

io
n 

ev
en

t a
nd

 e
m

po
w

er
m

en
t c

oa
ch

in
g 

af
te

r 
th

e 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

. 
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

 1
0 

w
ee

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Th

er
e 

is
 a

 g
re

at
 n

ee
d 

fo
r t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
So

ut
hw

ar
k.

 M
an

y 
w

om
en

 in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
ar

e 
vi

ct
im

s 
of

 
do

m
es

tic
 v

io
le

nc
e 

an
d 

ab
us

e 
an

d 
di

sc
rim

in
at

io
n 

in
 th

er
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 
liv

es
 a

nd
 a

 lo
t o

f t
he

m
 h

av
e 

lo
st

 h
op

e 
an

d 
do

n’
t k

no
w

 w
he

re
 to

 
tu

rn
. T

he
 re

sp
ec

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

em
po

w
er

 th
em

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
co

nf
id

en
t p

er
so

n 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

re
ac

h 
th

ei
r p

ot
en

tia
l a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r c
on

fid
en

t a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
.in

 o
rd

er
 to

 g
iv

e 
th

em
 a

 
po

si
tiv

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

us
in

g 
an

 h
ol

is
tic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 in

 a
 

fri
en

dl
y,

 fu
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tiv

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t. 
  

£3
,7

50
 

  

90



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
42

52
 

Ill
um

in
at

ed
 A

rts
 

A 
Be

au
tif

ul
 D

ay
 

O
ur

 id
ea

 is
 s

im
pl

e;
 w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
ge

nt
ly

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
th

e 
di

vi
si

on
s 

an
d 

se
pa

ra
tio

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

LG
BT

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 fa

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

Th
e 

ev
en

t -
 a

 fl
as

h-
m

ob
 o

f d
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

on
g 

– 
w

ill 
be

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

n 
R

ye
 L

an
e,

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ch

oi
rs

 a
nd

 d
an

ce
rs

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l c
hu

rc
he

s 
an

d 
th

e 
LG

BT
 c

om
m

un
ity

. T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 in

 A
pr

il 
at

 
m

id
da

y 
on

 a
 S

at
ur

da
y,

 a
nd

 th
e 

so
ng

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 w

ill 
be

 ‘A
 B

ea
ut

ifu
l 

D
ay

’ b
y 

In
di

a 
Ar

ie
. T

he
 d

el
ib

er
at

el
y 

si
m

pl
e 

id
ea

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 a
llo

w
 c

as
ua

l i
nt

er
ac

tio
n 

w
hi

le
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

an
d 

at
ta

in
ab

le
 g

oa
l. 

O
ur

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

re
 re

la
tiv

el
y 

si
m

pl
e:

  
• 

To
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

m
ee

tin
gs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 th

at
 m

ay
 n

ot
 

or
di

na
ril

y 
in

te
ra

ct
, t

ha
t w

ill 
al

lo
w

 th
em

 (a
nd

 u
s)

 to
 s

ee
 p

as
t t

he
ir 

ow
n 

pr
ej

ud
ic

es
. 

• 
To

 re
m

in
d 

ou
r l

oc
al

 a
re

a 
th

at
 e

ve
nt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 d

iv
er

se
 a

nd
 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
ar

e 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

w
ay

 to
 b

ro
ke

r p
ea

ce
 in

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
. 

• 
To

 c
re

at
e 

a 
jo

yf
ul

 a
nd

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
 

W
e 

fe
el

 th
at

 e
ve

nt
s 

lik
e 

th
is

 a
re

 c
rit

ic
al

, a
s 

ra
ci

sm
 a

nd
 

ho
m

op
ho

bi
a 

pi
tc

h 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

ga
in

st
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
, a

nd
 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 o

f f
ai

th
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
 a

s 
ho

m
op

ho
bi

c 
ar

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 to

 
re

m
ai

n 
un

ch
al

le
ng

ed
. P

re
ju

di
ce

s 
of

 m
an

y 
ki

nd
s 

ca
n 

st
an

d 
in

 th
e 

w
ay

 o
f f

or
m

in
g 

pe
ac

ef
ul

, s
tro

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, a

nd
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 w
ay

s 
w

e 
ca

n 
ch

an
ge

 th
es

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 is
 to

 s
ha

re
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
’s

 
st

or
ie

s.
 W

ith
ou

t i
nt

ro
du

ci
ng

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
r c

re
at

in
g 

co
nf

ro
nt

at
io

n,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

ith
 b

ui
lt-

in
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 th

es
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 m

ee
t a

nd
 g

et
 to

 k
no

w
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
, 

ex
ch

an
ge

 s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
, a

nd
 s

ee
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r o
ut

si
de

 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f f

ai
th

 o
r s

ex
ua

lit
y.

 
Th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

he
ar

sa
ls

 w
e 

w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
ex

ch
an

ge
 o

f 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

, w
ith

 a
 v

is
io

n 
th

at
 m

ut
ua

l r
es

pe
ct

 a
nd

 fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
s 

w
ill 

de
ve

lo
p.

 D
ia

lo
gu

e 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
 g

oo
d 

w
ay

 to
 d

is
so

lv
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

ns
, a

nd
 w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
br

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 
sa

m
e 

tim
e 

cr
ea

te
 a

 jo
yf

ul
 a

nd
 li

fe
-a

ffi
rm

in
g 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
 

  

£1
,8

50
 

  

91



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

91
 

Li
ttl

e 
Pe

op
le

's
 

W
or

ld
 

  Su
m

m
er

 S
up

po
rt 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r F

am
ilie

s 
w

ith
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

  

Li
ttl

e 
Pe

op
le

's
 W

or
ld

 (L
PW

) p
ro

je
ct

 is
: T

o 
ru

n 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 b

y 
pa

re
nt

s 
fro

m
 o

ur
 g

ro
up

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
1.

 A
rts

 a
nd

 c
ra

fts
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 e
.g

. -
 p

ot
te

ry
, c

ar
d 

m
ak

in
g,

 c
ol

la
ge

, 
je

w
el

le
ry

 m
ak

in
g 

et
c 

2.
 F

ac
e 

pa
in

tin
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 

3.
 S

po
rt 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 e
.g

. k
ic

kb
ox

in
g,

 d
an

ce
, Z

um
ba

 e
tc

 
4.

 H
ea

lth
y 

C
oo

ki
ng

 s
es

si
on

s 
5.

 T
rip

s 
to

 a
 th

em
e 

pa
rk

, m
in

i t
rip

s 
e.

g.
  C

or
am

's
 F

ie
ld

, H
or

ni
m

an
 

M
us

eu
m

, M
ud

ch
ut

e 
Pa

rk
/F

ar
m

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

: 
1.

 R
ed

uc
e 

fa
m

ilie
s'

 fe
el

in
gs

 o
f i

so
la

tio
n;

 
M

an
y 

fa
m

ilie
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
ou

r s
es

si
on

s 
ar

e 
is

ol
at

ed
. T

he
y 

do
 n

ot
 

kn
ow

 a
ny

on
e 

ei
th

er
 b

ec
au

se
 th

ey
 a

re
 n

ew
 to

 th
e 

ar
ea

/ c
ou

nt
ry

. 
Th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ill 

he
lp

 b
rin

g 
fa

m
ilie

s 
to

ge
th

er
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

pr
ac

tic
al

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 v

is
iti

ng
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 in
te

re
st

 a
s 

a 
gr

ou
p.

 
2.

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
en

se
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 b

el
on

gi
ng

; T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

he
lp

s 
pe

op
le

 to
 le

ar
n 

ne
w

 s
ki

lls
, e

nj
oy

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

vi
si

tin
g 

pl
ac

es
 o

f i
nt

er
es

ts
. P

ar
en

ts
 w

ill 
be

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
ei

r 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 li
ve

 th
er

ef
or

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

th
ei

r f
am

ilie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

3.
 In

cr
ea

se
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

jo
b 

re
ad

y 
sk

ills
; T

he
re

 
w

ill 
be

 m
an

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ta

sk
s 

th
at

 p
ar

en
ts

 c
an

 v
ol

un
te

er
 fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

he
lp

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r s
ki

lls
 in

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 o

rg
an

is
in

g,
 

bu
dg

et
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 a
 te

am
 a

nd
 re

se
ar

ch
. T

he
se

 s
ki

lls
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r p

ro
sp

ec
ts

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
em

pl
oy

ab
ilit

y.
 O

ur
 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 b

y:
 

 R
ea

ch
in

g 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

80
 fa

m
ilie

s 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

lit
tle

 o
r n

o 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 s

pa
re

, h
av

e 
a 

gr
ea

t i
nd

oo
r a

nd
 

ou
td

oo
r f

un
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 o

ve
r t

he
 s

um
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s.

 
 

£2
,0

00
 

 

92



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
79

89
 

M
C

SA
S-

H
EA

R
TS

 
O

F 
LO

VE
 

"Y
O

U
TH

 M
O

D
ER

N
 

FI
N

E-
AR

TS
 O

N
 

C
AN

VA
S"

 

M
C

SA
S 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 W
ar

d 
fo

r a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

fif
te

en
 y

ea
rs

. I
ts

 a
im

 
is

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
an

d 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
ag

ed
 1

3 
to

 1
9 

at
 ri

sk
 o

f o
ffe

nd
in

g,
 b

ei
ng

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
or

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
fro

m
 s

ch
oo

l, 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 fa
m

ily
. W

e 
w

ill 
re

ac
h 

ou
t t

o 
 

so
ci

al
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

yo
un

g 
ad

ul
ts

 in
 P

ec
kh

am
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

os
e 

in
 th

e 
no

t i
n 

tra
in

in
g 

or
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

gr
ou

p 
(N

EE
T'

s)
. M

C
S

AS
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
l a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
im

ed
 a

t r
ed

uc
in

g 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

cr
im

e,
 a

nt
i-s

oc
ia

l b
eh

av
io

ur
, r

ai
se

 s
oc

ia
l 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
is

su
es

, w
el

l-b
ei

ng
/h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
, a

nd
 y

ou
th

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.  
In

 S
ep

te
m

be
r a

nd
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
15

, w
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 s
tre

et
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ith
 m

or
e 

th
an

 
20

0 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

13
-1

9 
ac

ro
ss

 P
ec

kh
am

, N
un

-H
ea

d,
 

C
am

be
rw

el
l, 

W
al

w
or

th
 ro

ad
 a

nd
 O

ld
-K

en
t r

oa
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 w

ar
ds

: 
W

e 
as

ke
d 

th
em

 to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

si
m

pl
e 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

s 
ab

ou
t 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 "Y

O
U

TH
 M

O
D

ER
N

 F
IN

E
-A

R
TS

 O
N

 C
AN

VA
S"

 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
Th

e 
re

su
lts

 s
ho

w
ed

 th
at

 8
8%

 o
f 1

3-
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

 w
an

t t
hi

s 
ar

t p
ro

je
ct

; 6
7%

 o
f 1

3-
15

 y
ea

r o
ld

 s
ai

d,
 th

ey
 h

ad
 n

ot
hi

ng
 to

 d
o 

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l, 

so
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 h

el
p;

 9
9%

 o
f 1

3-
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
w

an
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l p

ub
lic

's
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
on

 th
e 

id
ea

...
 "t

ha
t 

al
l y

ou
th

 a
re

 v
io

le
nt

 g
an

g 
m

em
be

rs
"; 

59
%

 o
f 1

7-
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

 w
ho

 
fa

lls
 w

ith
in

 N
EE

T 
ha

d 
no

 a
de

qu
at

e 
su

pp
or

t.

Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 

he
lp

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lo
ca

l p
hy

si
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t b

y 
re

du
ci

ng
  

un
w

an
te

d 
gr

af
fit

i a
rts

 o
n 

w
al

ls
, c

ar
s,

 p
ub

lic
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

an
 e

ye
-s

or
e.

 P
ec

kh
am

 c
om

m
un

ity
 w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 p
hy

si
ca

lly
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

lly
 w

he
n 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
th

is
 a

rts
 

pr
oj

ec
t t

o 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 s
oc

ia
lly

 is
ol

at
ed

.  

£5
,0

00
 

  
55

86
71

 
N

un
he

ad
 

Am
er

ic
an

 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 

N
un

he
ad

 B
ea

ts
 th

e 
Bo

un
ds

 
Fo

ur
th

 y
ea

r i
n 

a 
ro

w
. N

un
he

ad
 c

om
es

 to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

th
e 

Ju
ly

 th
e 

4t
h 

W
ee

ke
nd

 to
 le

t p
eo

pl
e 

kn
ow

 w
e 

liv
e 

in
 N

un
he

ad
. W

e 
pa

ra
de

 
ar

ou
nd

 N
un

he
ad

, s
in

gi
ng

 s
on

gs
 a

bo
ut

 lo
ca

l h
is

to
ric

al
 e

ve
nt

s,
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

in
g 

w
ha

t i
s 

am
az

in
g 

ab
ou

t N
un

he
ad

. E
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

or
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 w
al

k 
w

ith
 u

s 
gi

vi
ng

 h
ea

lth
 b

en
ef

its
, a

nd
 a

dd
in

g 
to

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
cl

us
io

n.
  N

un
he

ad
, N

un
he

ad
, N

un
he

ad
 F

or
ev

er
. 

  

£9
00

 

  

93



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
80

77
 

N
un

he
ad

s 
Vo

ic
e 

Lt
d 

Su
ns

hi
ne

 C
lu

b 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
im

s 
to

 o
ffe

r a
 m

ix
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 re

gu
la

r a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l w

el
l b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 
ov

er
co

m
e 

so
ci

al
 is

ol
at

io
n.

 W
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
ed

 b
y 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 e
xp

ec
t N

un
he

ad
s 

Vo
ic

e 
to

 b
e 

ac
tiv

el
y 

or
ga

ni
si

ng
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

tre
.  

Th
ei

r n
ee

ds
 

ar
e 

no
t b

ei
ng

 m
et

 b
y 

th
e 

gr
ou

ps
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 u

s 
to

 h
ire

 th
e 

C
en

tre
.a

nd
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 h
el

p 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

ex
tre

m
el

y 
po

pu
la

r 
'S

un
sh

in
e 

C
lu

b'
 th

at
 m

et
 in

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 N
un

he
ad

 G
re

en
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
tre

. O
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
ha

ve
 s

ai
d 

th
ey

 w
an

t t
o 

se
e 

re
gu

la
r f

re
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
C

en
tre

 th
at

 w
ill 

m
ak

e 
it 

a 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r 

"s
om

eo
ne

 li
ke

 m
e.

" 
W

e'
re

 s
ee

ki
ng

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 6

 h
ou

rs
 a

 w
ee

k 
of

 m
ix

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

, 
ru

nn
in

g 
fo

r 4
8 

w
ee

ks
 a

 y
ea

r. 
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
so

ci
al

 c
lu

b 
w

ith
 

ga
m

es
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 m
en

ta
l s

tim
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
ch

al
le

ng
e;

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 fi

lm
 

cl
ub

; a
 w

ee
kl

y 
fit

ne
ss

 c
la

ss
; a

nd
 re

gu
la

r b
in

go
 s

es
si

on
s.

 T
he

re
 

w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 s

co
pe

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 c
lu

b 
fo

r t
al

ks
 o

n 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 to
pi

cs
 a

nd
 fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pu
rp

os
es

.  
N

un
he

ad
's

 V
oi

ce
 w

ill 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r t
im

e 
to

 m
an

ag
e 

an
d 

ru
n 

al
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

, w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Fi
tn

es
s 

C
la

ss
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 

be
 le

d 
by

 a
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

in
st

ru
ct

or
. W

e 
w

ill 
ai

m
 to

 h
av

e 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
ra

te
 o

f 4
0-

50
 p

eo
pl

e.
 

Al
th

ou
gh

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
so

m
e 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 fo

r o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 
th

e 
N

un
he

ad
 a

re
a 

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 o
ffe

r a
 m

ix
ed

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

se
tti

ng
 th

at
 w

ill 
cr

ea
te

 m
or

e 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ol

de
r p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r a

ge
 g

ro
up

s.
 T

ar
ge

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

br
in

g 
th

em
 in

to
 th

e 
C

en
tre

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 m

ay
 a

ls
o 

ac
ce

ss
 o

th
er

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

W
e 

w
ill 

se
ek

 to
 w

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 re

le
va

nt
 a

ge
nc

ie
s,

 in
 

pa
rti

cu
la

r w
ith

 A
ge

 U
K 

w
ith

 w
ho

m
 w

e 
al

re
ad

y 
ha

ve
 a

 g
oo

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

p.
 

     

£4
,9

10
 

  

94



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
85

35
 

O
ut

si
de

 th
e 

Bo
x 

La
te

 B
lo

om
er

s 
- H

ea
lth

y 
Ag

ei
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

ai
m

ed
 a

t i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd



 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f 
lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
by

 re
ac

hi
ng

 o
ut

 to
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

.

Th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
at

 th
e 

ne
w

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

ce
nt

re
 in

 N
un

he
ad

. A
s 

it 
gr

ow
s 

it 
is

 

ho

pe
d 

th
at

 a
 m

ob
ile

 s
er

vi
ce

 
co

ul
d 

al
so

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 c

om
e 

to
 th

e 
ce

nt
re

.

Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
fle

xo
lo

gy
 a

nd
 re

ik
i w

hi
ch

 re
du

ce
 s

tre
ss

,  
im

pr
ov

e 
m

oo
d 

an
d 

he
lp

 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 m

or
e 

fle
xi

bi
lit

y.
 

£1
,5

45
 

  
55

83
08

 
Pa

re
nt

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
G

ro
up

 
Af

ric
an

 C
ar

ib
be

an
 

Pa
re

nt
s 

R
ep

or
t L

au
nc

h 
Th

e 
ev

en
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

la
un

ch
 o

f t
he

 re
se

ar
ch

 re
po

rt,
 fi

nd
in

gs
 

an
d 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

. T
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

ai
m

 o
f t

he
 

re
po

rt 
w

as
 to

 d
oc

um
en

t t
he

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 o
f 

C
ar

ib
be

an
 p

ar
en

ts
/c

ar
er

s 
liv

in
g 

in
 P

ec
kh

am
, S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
   

 
Th

e 
re

po
rt 

w
as

 in
iti

al
ly

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t T
ea

m
 a

nd
 w

e 
ar

e 
no

w
 a

t t
he

 s
ta

ge
 o

f i
m

pl
em

en
tin

g 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

re
po

rt.
 O

ne
 o

f w
hi

ch
, w

as
 to

 
se

t u
p 

an
 A

fri
ca

n 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 P
ar

en
ts

’ N
et

w
or

k 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 T
he

 
re

po
rt 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
a 

la
ck

 o
f p

ar
en

ts
/c

ar
er

s’
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

us
ed

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 o

f t
he

 
re

so
ur

ce
s/

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 w
ho

 c
ou

ld
 s

up
po

rt 
th

em
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n.

 T
he

 L
au

nc
h 

Ev
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
op

en
 to

 a
ll 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

, t
he

ir 
ch

ild
re

n,
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 S

en
io

r M
an

ag
er

s 
fro

m
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 w

ho
 

su
pp

or
t f

am
ilie

s 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 T
he

 m
ai

n 
be

ne
fa

ct
or

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
 a

s 
th

e 
ev

en
t w

ou
ld

; 
- g

iv
e 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
 m

or
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
to

 fu
rth

er
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

ei
r 

ch
ild

/re
n'

s 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
tta

in
m

en
t, 

 
-  

en
ab

le
 p

ar
en

ts
, c

ar
er

s 
to

 g
ai

n 
a 

be
tte

r u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l s
ys

te
m

, t
hr

ou
gh

 c
on

ve
rs

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

. -
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t n
et

w
or

k.
 

As
 fa

r a
s 

w
e 

kn
ow

, t
he

re
 is

 n
ot

 a
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

id
e 

su
pp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

fo
r A

fri
ca

n 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s.

 O
nc

e 
th

e 
re

po
rt 

ha
s 

be
en

 
la

un
ch

ed
, a

 s
up

po
rt 

ne
tw

or
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
te

rm
ly

 
m

ee
tin

gs
/w

or
ks

ho
ps

 w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
ba

se
d 

gr
ou

ps
, e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
an

d 
na

tio
na

l 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
/c

ha
rit

ie
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

vi
te

d 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 th
ei

r e
xp

er
tis

e 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s.

 

£2
,9

10
 

  

95



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
56

70
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 &
 

N
un

he
ad

 F
re

e 
Fi

lm
 F

es
tiv

al
 

Fr
ee

 F
ilm

 F
es

tiv
al

 2
01

6 
R

un
 e

nt
ire

ly
 b

y 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

, w
e 

ar
e 

as
 m

uc
h 

ab
ou

t c
om

m
un

ity
 a

s 
ab

ou
t f

ilm
 –

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
po

w
er

 o
f f

ilm
 to

 c
ro

ss
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
br

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

ge
th

er
. O

ur
 a

im
s 

ar
e:

 
• C

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t: 
br

in
gi

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

(re
fle

ct
in

g 
th

e 
di

ve
rs

e 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a)
 th

ro
ug

h 
fil

m
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

s 
 

• S
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

to
 ru

n 
pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

nd
 fi

lm
m

ak
in

g 
ev

en
ts

  
• I

nt
er

ge
ne

ra
tio

na
l w

or
ki

ng
: t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
in

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l w

or
ki

ng
 

by
 b

rin
gi

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t a
ge

s 
w

ith
 a

 s
ha

re
d 

in
te

re
st

 in
 fi

lm
s 

an
d 

fil
m

m
ak

in
g 

• S
up

po
rt 

lo
ca

l f
ilm

m
ak

in
g 

ta
le

nt
: 

cr
ea

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r f

ilm
m

ak
er

s 
to

 re
ac

h 
w

id
er

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
  

W
e 

ac
hi

ev
e 

an
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f 3

 - 
4,

00
0 

pe
op

le
 a

 y
ea

r 
th

ou
gh

 e
ve

nt
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 in
 P

ec
kh

am
 &

 N
un

he
ad

 o
ve

r 1
0 

da
ys

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t U

K 
 1

 d
ay

 A
fri

ca
n 

fil
m

 a
nd

 m
us

ic
 e

ve
nt

 - 
Bu

ss
ey

w
oo

d.
 

N
ee

d 
– 

O
ur

 e
ve

nt
s 

br
in

g 
fil

m
s 

to
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

 w
ho

 m
ig

ht
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
ne

ve
r h

av
e 

th
e 

ch
an

ce
 to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

th
em

. O
ur

 fr
ee

 e
ve

nt
s 

ar
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

he
y 

en
ab

le
 fa

m
ilie

s 
an

d 
gr

ou
ps

 o
f f

rie
nd

s 
to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
 o

cc
as

io
n 

to
ge

th
er

 fo
r f

re
e,

 
w

ha
te

ve
r t

he
ir 

in
co

m
es

. T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

to
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
ak

in
g 

a 
fa

m
ily

 o
f f

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
ci

ne
m

a 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

£5
0 

or
 m

or
e 

an
d 

ta
ki

ng
 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
fa

m
ily

 to
 a

 s
im

ila
r o

ut
do

or
 fi

lm
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
ru

n 
by

 a
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 c
om

pa
ny

 w
ou

ld
 c

os
t a

ro
un

d 
£9

0.
  

Be
ne

fit
 –

 D
ee

pe
ni

ng
 a

n 
at

ta
ch

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

SE
15

 a
re

a,
 c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
it’

s 
cu

ltu
re

 a
nd

 h
is

to
ry

 –
 b

rin
gi

ng
 re

si
de

nt
s 

to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

es
ta

te
s 

an
d 

un
us

ua
l v

en
ue

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 a

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

to
ge

th
er

. 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

an
d 

ev
en

t s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

ch
os

en
 to

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
. L

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 a

ll 
ag

es
 c

an
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 a

s 
a 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r, 
ge

t t
ec

hn
ic

al
 tr

ai
ni

ng
, m

ak
e 

a 
fil

m
 o

r o
ffe

r t
he

ir 
sk

ills
 o

r 
a 

ve
nu

e.
  

     

£1
0,

47
5 

  

96



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

42
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
Th

e 
pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 a

 m
ul

ti-
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y,
 m

ul
ti-

ag
e,

 fr
ee

 
ra

ng
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 th
at

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 e

ve
ry

 T
ue

sd
ay

 
ev

en
in

g.
 S

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 a

ss
is

te
d 

by
 th

e 
w

is
do

m
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 it
 h

as
 g

en
er

at
ed

 a
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r m
ee

tin
gs

: t
hr

ou
gh

 it
s 

fo
cu

s 
on

 d
ev

is
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 m
ag

az
in

es
 a

bo
ut

 P
ec

kh
am

, i
t h

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
va

lu
ab

le
 

fo
ru

m
 fo

r d
eb

at
e 

w
hi

ch
, i

n 
tu

rn
, h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 a

bo
ut

 a
 d

ee
pe

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 is
su

es
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

id
en

tit
y.

  
Th

e 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

te
am

 h
as

 c
o-

cr
ea

te
d 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 c

on
te

nt
-r

ic
h 

m
ag

az
in

es
, h

ar
ne

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ta

le
nt

s 
of

 lo
ca

l v
ol

un
te

er
s 

to
 d

el
ve

 in
to

 
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 m

ak
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 s
uc

h 
a 

di
st

in
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

pl
ac

e.
 W

ee
kl

ie
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
pr

ov
ed

 
fe

rti
le

 g
ro

un
d,

 s
pa

rk
in

g 
ne

w
 id

ea
s,

 re
se

ar
ch

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

nd
 li

nk
s 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l g
ro

up
s.

  
Th

e 
pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

gr
ou

p 
pr

op
os

es
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
m

ap
pi

ng
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ar
ea

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t t

oo
l 

C
om

m
on

pl
ac

e.
 C

ur
re

nt
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 la

ck
 o

f k
no

w
le

dg
e 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ex

is
ts

 a
nd

 w
ha

t i
s 

m
is

si
ng

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 

lik
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
a 

br
oa

d 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

to
 th

in
ki

ng
 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t c
on

st
itu

te
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 w
he

re
 it

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

w
he

re
 it

 is
 m

is
si

ng
. T

hi
s 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
se

ek
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Le
vy

 L
is

t. 
In

 th
is

 w
ay

 w
e 

ho
pe

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
sp

en
di

ng
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
’s

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
so

 th
at

 th
e 

gr
ow

th
 o

f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 e
nh

an
ce

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 fr
ag

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

is
si

pa
te

s 
it.

  
Pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 fo

cu
s 

on
e 

of
 it

s 
m

ag
az

in
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

 
th

e 
C

om
m

on
pl

ac
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

, t
he

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
w

ill 
se

ek
 to

 in
vi

te
 a

nd
 

vi
si

t c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 A
re

a.
 

  

£3
,0

00
 

  

97



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

80
 

Sm
al

l T
ra

de
s 

Sm
al

l T
ra

de
s 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
an

d 
N

un
he

ad
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
bu

ild
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
by

 ra
is

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
sh

ar
in

g 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
t o

f s
el

f 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 P
ec

kh
am

 a
re

a.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

th
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 w

or
k 

in
 s

m
al

l t
ra

de
s 

in
 

th
e 

fo
rm

 o
f a

 d
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 p
or

tra
it 

pr
oj

ec
t t

ha
t w

ill 
sh

ow
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

to
r i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 g

en
de

r, 
ag

e,
 e

th
ni

ci
ty

 a
nd

 ty
pe

 
of

 tr
ad

es
 c

ar
rie

d 
on

 b
y 

se
lf 

em
pl

oy
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 P

ec
kh

am
 a

nd
 

N
un

he
ad

. A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

15
%

 o
f t

he
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 w
or

ks
 a

s 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

ed
, m

os
tly

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tra
de

s 
an

d 
as

 ta
xi

 d
riv

er
s.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

re
ve

al
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

st
at

is
tic

s 
an

d 
sh

ow
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
re

al
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ec
to

r. 
Bl

ac
k 

an
d 

w
hi

te
 

po
rtr

ai
ts

 o
f t

ra
de

sp
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

sh
ow

 th
em

 w
ith

 d
ig

ni
ty

 a
nd

 re
sp

ec
t 

in
 th

ei
r w

or
ki

ng
 c

lo
th

es
 a

nd
 w

ith
 th

e 
to

ol
s 

of
 th

ei
r t

ra
de

. 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
w

ill 
al

so
 b

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

ed
 to

 g
at

he
r t

he
ir 

in
si

gh
ts

 in
to

 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 th
is

 w
ay

, t
he

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 th

ey
 fa

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
th

ey
 

ga
in

 fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 s

el
f e

m
pl

oy
ed

. A
n 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
of

 th
ei

r p
or

tra
its

 w
ith

 
ex

te
nd

ed
 c

ap
tio

ns
 g

le
an

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ill 
be

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
sh

ow
n 

in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 v
en

ue
s,

 re
st

au
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

ca
fe

s 
(a

nd
 

po
ss

ib
ly

 s
ch

oo
ls

) i
n 

Pe
ck

ha
m

, N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h.
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

ev
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

s 
a 

se
lf 

em
pl

oy
ed

 tr
ad

es
pe

rs
on

 w
ill 

al
so

 b
e 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 to
 c

oi
nc

id
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

sh
ow

in
gs

 o
f t

he
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

. 
              

£4
,4

74
 

  

98



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
71

22
 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
La

w
 

C
en

tre
 

R
ef

ug
ee

 A
ct

io
n 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

La
w

 C
en

tre
 is

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 a

 c
on

so
rti

um
 

of
 lo

ca
l r

ef
ug

ee
  g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
Pe

ck
ha

m
  r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 ru

n 
an

 e
ve

nt
 

to
 ra

is
e 

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 re
fu

ge
e 

cr
is

is
 a

nd
 h

ow
  l

oc
al

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

ca
n 

ge
t i

nv
ol

ve
d 

w
ith

 s
up

po
rt 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. 
Th

e 
ev

en
t w

ill 
bu

ild
 o

n 
a 

hi
gh

ly
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

of
 w

ar
m

 
cl

ot
he

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r i

te
m

s 
th

at
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 re
fu

ge
e 

gr
ou

ps
 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

5.
 

W
e 

w
er

e 
ov

er
w

he
lm

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ge

ne
ro

si
ty

 o
f l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

w
e 

w
er

e 
ab

le
 to

 ta
ke

 5
 v

an
 lo

ad
s 

of
 it

em
s 

to
 C

al
ai

s 
Ai

d.
 

W
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

 w
el

l o
ve

r 1
00

 c
on

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 fr
om

 re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 

w
an

te
d 

to
 ta

ke
 s

om
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

ac
tio

n 
to

 h
el

p 
th

e 
re

fu
ge

e 
si

tu
at

io
n.

 
Pe

op
le

 a
sk

ed
 if

 w
e 

w
er

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 fu

tu
re

 e
ve

nt
s.

 
A 

sm
al

l g
ro

up
 fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

La
w

 C
en

tre
 h

as
 n

ow
 m

et
 to

 p
la

n 
an

 e
ve

nt
 to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 in

 A
pr

il 
20

16
. 

Th
is

 w
ill 

in
vo

lv
e 

sh
or

t f
ilm

s 
- w

ith
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t o
f P

ec
kh

am
 fi

lm
 

so
ci

et
y,

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

an
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 p
eo

pl
e 

ca
n 

en
ga

ge
, b

y 
do

na
tin

g 
th

ei
r t

im
e 

an
d 

sk
ills

. 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
hi

gh
 p

ro
fil

e 
is

su
es

 o
f t

he
 re

fu
ge

e 
ca

m
ps

 a
cr

os
s 

Eu
ro

pe
 lo

ca
l s

up
po

rt 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

re
 s

ee
in

g 
an

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 n

um
be

r 
of

 d
es

tit
ut

e 
re

fu
ge

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

fa
m

ilie
s 

w
ith

 s
m

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n.

 T
he

 
si

tu
at

io
n 

is
 s

et
 to

 g
et

 e
ve

n 
w

or
se

 a
s 

th
e 

Im
m

ig
ra

tio
n 

Bi
ll 

cr
ea

te
s 

a 
'h

os
til

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t' 
W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
co

m
ba

t s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

ba
d 

pu
bl

ic
ity

 a
bo

ut
 re

fu
ge

es
 a

nd
 

sh
ow

 h
ow

 th
ey

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

vi
br

an
cy

 o
f P

ec
kh

am
. 

Lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 w

an
t t

o 
do

 s
om

et
hi

ng
 to

 h
el

p 
an

d 
th

e 
ev

en
t w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

fo
cu

s,
 e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 m

or
e 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t. 

Fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

fu
nd

 ra
is

in
g 

or
 s

oc
ia

l m
ed

ia
 

sk
ills

, a
nd

 w
is

h 
to

 d
on

at
e 

so
m

e 
of

 th
ei

r t
im

e.
  

     

£6
50

 

  

99



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
81

73
 

Sp
on

ta
ne

ou
s 

C
om

bu
st

io
n 

Sp
on

ta
ne

ou
s 

C
om

bu
st

io
n 

Fe
st

iv
al

 
20

16
 

Sp
on

ta
ne

ou
s 

C
om

bu
st

io
n 

Fe
st

iv
al

 2
01

6 
w

ill 
fe

at
ur

e 
2 

da
ys

 o
f 

fre
e-

of
-c

ha
rg

e 
da

nc
e 

an
d 

liv
e 

ar
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
s 

ha
pp

en
in

g 
ar

ou
nd

 
th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f C
op

el
an

d 
Pa

rk
 a

nd
 th

e 
Bu

ss
ey

 B
ui

ld
in

g.
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

al
le

yw
ay

, c
ar

 p
ar

k,
 ro

of
, s

ho
ps

.  
Th

e 
fe

st
iv

al
 is

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 C
op

el
an

d 
Pa

rk
, P

ec
kh

am
 V

is
io

n 
an

d 
by

 
se

ve
ra

l l
oc

al
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
(T

he
 N

IN
ES

 P
ec

kh
am

, V
ic

to
r's

 L
ab

 y
og

a 
st

ud
io

, T
he

 Y
ar

d 
gy

m
, S

ea
ba

ss
 C

yc
le

s)
. 

Ar
tis

ts
 a

re
 in

vi
te

d 
vi

a 
an

 o
pe

n 
ca

ll 
to

 c
re

at
e 

si
te

-s
pe

ci
fic

 a
rt 

w
or

k 
or

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

s 
in

sp
ire

d 
by

 th
es

e 
ur

ba
n 

sp
ac

es
, t

he
ir 

hi
st

or
y 

an
d 

cu
rr

en
t u

se
.  

Pr
es

en
tin

g 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

s 
in

 u
rb

an
 s

pa
ce

s 
in

st
ea

d 
of

 
th

ea
tre

s 
or

 g
al

le
rie

s 
br

in
gs

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 c
lo

se
r t

o 
th

ei
r r

es
id

en
ts

 
an

d 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 th
os

e 
w

ho
 d

o 
no

t n
or

m
al

ly
 a

tte
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
r 

ar
t e

ve
nt

s.
 It

 a
ls

o 
en

co
ur

ag
es

 a
 s

en
se

 o
f b

el
on

gi
ng

 a
m

on
gs

t l
oc

al
 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
an

 a
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
of

 th
es

e 
sp

ac
es

. A
 o

ne
-w

ee
k 

re
si

de
nc

y 
w

ill 
al

so
 b

e 
of

fe
re

d 
to

 tw
o 

lo
ca

l a
rti

st
s,

 w
ho

 w
ill 

be
 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

si
te

-s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
or

y 
w

or
k 

an
d 

to
 ru

n 
4 

fa
m

ily
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

, h
el

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

tw
o 

da
ys

 o
f t

he
 fe

st
iv

al
. 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
in

vi
te

d 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

fe
st

iv
al

 a
s 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
.  

In
 th

e 
pa

st
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

s,
 S

po
nt

an
eo

us
 C

om
bu

st
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 a
re

by
te

 g
al

le
ry

, I
de

a 
St

or
e 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
va

rio
us

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t b
us

in
es

se
s.

 In
 2

01
5,

 th
e 

fe
st

iv
al

 w
as

 h
el

d 
in

 
C

op
el

an
d 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 th
e 

Bu
ss

ey
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

ha
d 

ov
er

 4
00

 
au

di
en

ce
, 4

0 
pe

rfo
rm

er
s,

 1
0 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 a

nd
 2

7 
di

ffe
re

nt
 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
s.

 In
 2

01
6,

 w
e 

ai
m

 to
 re

pr
od

uc
e 

th
es

e 
fig

ur
es

, a
nd

 to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
ur

 fa
m

ily
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

4 
ar

tis
t-l

ed
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

. 
Th

es
e 

w
ill 

be
 o

pe
n 

to
 1

5 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ith
 a

cc
om

pa
ny

in
g 

ad
ul

t, 
fo

r a
 

to
ta

l o
f 1

20
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
. T

ot
al

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
rie

s 
fo

r t
hi

s 
ye

ar
 w

ill 
th

er
ef

or
e 

be
 u

p 
to

 5
70

. S
im

ila
rly

 to
 P

ec
kh

am
 a

nd
 N

un
he

ad
 F

re
e 

Fi
lm

 F
es

tiv
al

, S
po

nt
an

eo
us

 C
om

bu
st

io
n 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
m

em
be

rs
' p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

us
es

 o
ut

do
or

 o
r u

nc
on

ve
nt

io
na

l 
sp

ac
es

 a
nd

 v
en

ue
s.

 
    

£1
,3

83
 

  

100



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
80

05
 

St
ep

pi
ng

 S
to

ne
s 

St
ep

pi
ng

 S
to

ne
s 

W
al

ki
ng

 
G

ro
up

 fo
r O

ut
do

or
 

Ex
er

ci
se

 

O
ur

 w
al

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
ov

er
 8

0 
ho

ur
s 

of
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

to
 a

du
lts

 
w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s.
 O

n 
m

on
th

ly
 tr

ip
s 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
, w

e 
w

ill 
vi

si
t p

la
ce

s 
of

 in
te

re
st

 w
ith

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
th

at
 th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

no
t h

av
e.

 O
ve

r 8
0%

 o
f 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

do
 n

ot
 m

ee
t t

he
 D

ep
t. 

of
 H

ea
lth

’s
 

m
in

im
um

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
le

ve
l o

f p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

.  
Pe

op
le

 w
ith

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ilit
ie

s 
ar

e 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ob

es
e 

th
an

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l p

op
ul

at
io

n,
 w

ith
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ris
k 

of
 d

ia
be

te
s.

 T
he

y 
ar

e 
al

so
 a

m
on

g 
th

e 
m

os
t d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 s
uf

fe
r s

oc
ia

l i
so

la
tio

n.
 O

ur
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 fo
r i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
 to

 e
xe

rc
is

e,
 s

oc
ia

lis
e 

an
d 

br
oa

de
n 

th
ei

r 
ho

riz
on

s 
by

 v
is

iti
ng

 p
la

ce
s 

of
 in

te
re

st
. F

am
ily

 a
nd

 c
ar

er
s 

ar
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 jo
in

 in
 th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, a

nd
 th

e 
gr

ou
ps

 a
re

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 v
ol

un
te

er
s.

 
                    

£5
,3

50
 

  

101



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
76

03
 

Yo
ut

h 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

N
et

w
or

k 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
uc

ce
ss

 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Th

e 
‘R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
uc

ce
ss

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e’

 (R
2S

P)
 a

im
s 

to
 e

m
po

w
er

 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 d

iff
er

en
t b

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 ra

is
e 

as
pi

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 c

om
pe

te
nc

e 
of

 th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
so

 a
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 to

 
ac

ce
ss

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
la

bo
ur

 m
ar

ke
t. 

O
ur

 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ee

ks
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

30
 p

ar
en

ts
 o

ve
r a

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 ‘w

or
ks

ho
p’

 
ev

en
ts

 (x
 3

 in
 to

ta
l),

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 b

y 
th

em
, s

o 
as

 to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 o

f h
ow

 th
ey

 c
an

 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n.
 B

y 
so

 d
oi

ng
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a 

w
ill 

be
ne

fit
 b

y 
an

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
an

d 
in

cl
us

iv
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
w

he
re

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
re

 e
ng

ag
ed

 in
 th

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

th
er

eb
y 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

po
ss

ib
ilit

y 
of

 
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 c

rim
in

al
ity

 m
or

e 
ge

ne
ra

lly
.  

O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
ev

id
en

ce
 th

at
 li

nk
s 

ex
cl

us
io

n 
fro

m
 

sc
ho

ol
 to

 u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t w

ith
 a

 h
ig

h 
co

rr
el

at
io

n 
to

 c
rim

in
al

ity
:  

- 
Th

er
e 

is
 o

fte
n 

a 
ve

ry
 p

oo
r s

ch
oo

l -
 h

om
e 

na
rra

tiv
e,

 th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
th

at
 fe

w
er

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
re

 e
ng

ag
ed

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 th

is
, c

om
po

un
de

d 
by

 o
th

er
 d

eb
ilit

at
in

g 
fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
po

or
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s,
 p

la
ce

s 
th

e 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 c
hi

ld
 a

t r
is

k 
of

 e
xc

lu
si

on
 a

nd
 p

oo
r e

du
ca

tio
n 

ou
tc

om
es

, d
ue

 to
 la

ck
 o

f o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
   

- 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r f

re
e 

sc
ho

ol
 m

ea
ls

 a
re

 a
ro

un
d 

3 
tim

es
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

ei
th

er
 a

 p
er

m
an

en
t o

r f
ix

ed
 p

er
io

d 
ex

cl
us

io
n 

th
an

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 a

re
 n

ot
 e

lig
ib

le
 fo

r f
re

e 
sc

ho
ol

 m
ea

ls
.  

- 
O

f t
he

 1
2,

89
0 

fix
ed

 te
rm

 e
xc

lu
si

on
s 

in
 In

ne
r L

on
do

n 
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

in
g 

Ju
ly

 2
01

4,
 9

%
 (1

,1
80

) w
er

e 
in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

(D
fE

, J
ul

y 
20

15
). 

 
- 

St
ud

ie
s 

sh
ow

 th
at

 8
8%

 o
f y

ou
ng

 m
en

 in
 c

us
to

dy
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 fr
om

 s
ch

oo
l (

Br
om

le
y 

Pa
pe

rs
, 2

01
4)

.  
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
ta

rg
et

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
at

 ri
sk

 o
f 

ex
cl

us
io

n 
liv

in
g 

in
 th

e 
D

ul
w

ic
h,

 P
ec

kh
am

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ou

nc
il 

ar
ea

s.
  

    

£3
,3

12
 

  

102



TH
E 

LA
N

E 
 

 

 
 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
84

64
 

Ad
in

kr
a 

Ar
ts

 
C

ol
le

ct
iv

e 
Af

rig
an

za
 

Af
rig

an
za



 P
re

se
nt

s 
Lo

nd
on

's
 la

rg
es

t 1
 d

ay
 A

fri
ca

n 
fe

st
iv

al
. M

ul
ti-

la
ye

re
d 

ev
en

t c
el

eb
ra

tin
g 

Af
ric

an
 c

re
at

iv
ity

 in
 a

ll 
its

 fo
rm

s.
 

Ex
tra

va
ga

nz
a 

of
 a

rts
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
, l

ea
vi

ng
 y

ou
 w

an
tin

g 
m

or
e.

 
Br

in
gi

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

ge
th

er
 to

 e
xp

lo
re

 q
ua

lit
y 

Af
ric

an
 a

rts
 a

nd
 

cu
ltu

re
, e

xc
iti

ng
 n

ar
ra

tiv
es

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

 p
la

tfo
rm

 fo
r A

fri
ca

n 
an

d 
di

as
po

ra
 h

er
ita

ge
. F

ou
r f

lo
or

s 
em

er
gi

ng
 a

rti
st

s 
ce

le
br

at
in

g 
vi

br
an

cy
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f A

fri
ca

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

to
ld

 fr
om

 
th

ei
r p

oi
nt

 o
f v

ie
w

. D
em

ys
tif

yi
ng

 p
re

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 a

nd
 c

ou
nt

er
in

g 
st

er
eo

ty
pe

s

 E

ng
ag

em
en

t f
ro

m
 A

fri
ca

 a
nd

 w
id

er
 A

fri
ca

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

, t
hr

ou
gh

 fi
lm

s,
 li

ve
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t, 
pa

ne
l d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
, 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n,
 fo

lk
lo

re
, c

ra
ft 

m
ar

ke
t e

xh
ib

iti
ng

 h
an

d-
m

ad
e 

cr
af

ts
, 

he
al

th
 p

ro
du

ct
s,

 a
rt,

 a
cc

es
so

rie
s 

an
d 

fa
sh

io
n 

an
d 

fre
sh

 a
ut

he
nt

ic
 

ca
te

re
rs

. A
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
w

ith
 A

fri
ca

’s
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 
ar

t s
ce

ne
 in

sp
iri

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 ta
ke

 a
 m

or
e 

gl
ob

al
 p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e.
 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
ric

h 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f A
fri

ca
n 

cu
ltu

re
, c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

es
, b

rid
gi

ng
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 in
du

st
rie

s 
in

  
So

ut
hw

ar
k.

 T
he

 e
ve

nt
 w

ill 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

al
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 
Af

ric
an

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
ou

d 
of

 th
ei

r h
er

ita
ge

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 A
fri

ca
n 

ro
ot

s 
em

be
dd

ed
 w

ith
in

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k.

 T
he

 fe
st

iv
al

 w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
a 

w
id

er
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

ex
po

se
d 

to
 th

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
th

at
 A

fri
ca

ns
 c

an
 a

nd
 a

re
 m

ak
in

g 
to

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 
Br

in
gi

ng
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ry

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
sp

iri
ng

 
un

de
rta

ki
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
ar

ts
.


I h
av

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l h

ig
h 

at
te

nd
ed

 m
ul

ti-
la

ye
re

d 
ev

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 B

us
se

y 
Bu

ild
in

g,
 o

rg
an

is
in

g 
lo

gi
st

ic
s,

 e
va

lu
at

io
n,

 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t, 
bu

dg
et

in
g 

re
cr

ui
tin

g 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
at

or
s.

 

£5
,4

00
 

  

55
85

23
 

Aq
ua

riu
s 

G
ol

f 
C

lu
b 

Aq
ua

riu
s 

Fe
st

iv
al

 2
01

6 
Ev

er
y 

ye
ar

, h
un

dr
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 a

tte
nd

 th
is

 e
ve

nt
, 

no
w

 in
 it

s 
7t

h 
ye

ar
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

te
nd

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

w
ith

 a
 fa

bu
lo

us
 d

ay
 o

ut
, w

ith
 a

 fe
st

iv
al

 fe
el

 - 
liv

e 
m

us
ic

 o
n 

3 
st

ag
es

, p
le

nt
y 

of
 h

ea
lth

y 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 c
oa

ch
es

 fr
om

 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

Sp
or

ts
/E

ng
la

nd
 A

th
le

tic
s 

an
d 

a 
PG

A 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fr

om
 

Ke
nt

 G
ol

f U
ni

on
 .


It 
is

 th
e 

on
ly

 e
ve

nt
 o

f i
ts

 ty
pe

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

ca
le

nd
ar

, a
nd

 is
 a

lw
ay

s 
ke

en
 to

 li
nk

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. 

£4
,8

00
 

  

103



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
82

40
 

Be
lh

am
 

Pr
im

ar
y/

El
im

 
H

ou
se

 
In

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l 

M
us

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Br
in

g 
M

e 
Su

ns
hi

ne
 - 

M
us

ic
 a

nd
 M

em
or

ie
s 

An
 in

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l m

us
ic

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Be

lh
am

 P
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

El
im

 H
ou

se
 E

ld
er

s 
G

ro
up

. T
hi

s 
fo

llo
w

s 
a 

ve
ry

 e
nj

oy
ab

le
 p

re
-

C
hr

is
tm

as
 v

is
it 

to
 E

lim
 H

ou
se

 b
y 

Ye
ar

 O
ne

 c
la

ss
 P

op
lin

, w
he

n 
th

ey
 s

an
g 

C
hr

is
tm

as
 c

ar
ol

s 
an

d 
as

ke
d 

th
e 

el
de

rs
 a

bo
ut

 th
ei

r 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 o
f C

hr
is

tm
as

. 
Th

e 
st

af
f a

t E
lim

 H
ou

se
 a

nd
 a

t B
el

ha
m

 a
re

 b
ot

h 
ke

en
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

at
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 th
e 

El
de

rs
 

gr
ou

p,
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

is
 g

ro
w

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 o
f t

he
 b

en
ef

its
 o

f w
or

ki
ng

 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
s 

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 s
en

se
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
. 

In
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 I 
fe

el
 th

at
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

ou
ld

 g
ai

n 
a 

gr
ea

t d
ea

l f
ro

m
 

sp
en

di
ng

 ti
m

e 
ge

tti
ng

 to
 k

no
w

 th
e 

el
de

rs
 a

t E
lim

, m
an

y 
of

 w
ho

m
 

w
er

e 
ve

ry
 w

ar
m

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
si

ve
 to

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n.



Pa
ts

y 
th

e 
m

an
ag

er
 a

t E
lim

 h
ou

se
 h

as
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

 a
 s

in
gi

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

ou
ld

 
w

or
k 

w
el

l, 
as

 th
is

 in
 a

n 
up

lif
tin

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 th
e 

el
de

rs
 e

nj
oy

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
cu

rr
en

t p
ro

vi
si

on
 m

us
ic

al
ly

 is
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 u
po

n 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r s

up
po

rt.
 

Th
is

 s
its

 w
el

l w
ith

 th
e 

Be
lh

am
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 a
n 

ac
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 
m

us
ic

. S
on

ia
 C

as
e,

 th
e 

he
ad

 o
f B

el
ha

m
, a

ls
o 

su
gg

es
te

d 
w

he
n 

I 
ch

at
te

d 
to

 h
er

 a
bo

ut
 th

is
, t

ha
t p

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
ig

ht
 in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
ch

ild
re

n'
s 

us
e 

of
 iP

ad
s 

to
 re

co
rd

, w
hi

ch
 if

 w
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 th
is

 to
 th

e 
El

de
rs

 a
ls

o 
to

uc
he

s 
up

on
 id

ea
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 d

ig
ita

l i
nc

lu
si

vi
ty

 w
hi

ch
 

w
as

 a
 th

em
e 

of
 th

e 
la

st
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
ou

nc
il.

 

£1
,9

24
 

  

55
86

53
 

C
al

eb
 G

ro
up

 
C

al
eb

 S
en

io
rs

 G
ro

up
 

Th
e 

gr
ou

p 
co

ns
is

ts
 o

f a
 g

ro
up

 o
f 5

0 
se

ni
or

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 o

ve
r t

he
 a

ge
 

of
 5

5.
  T

he
 g

ro
up

 m
ee

t u
p 

to
ge

th
er

 o
nc

e 
a 

w
ee

k 
to

 m
ee

t c
ha

t, 
ex

ch
an

ge
 id

ea
s,

 p
la

y 
ga

m
es

, a
nd

 s
oc

ia
lis

e 
w

e 
try

 to
 p

ut
 to

ge
th

er
 

a 
ca

le
nd

ar
 o

f a
ct

iv
iti

es
.  

Th
e 

gr
ou

p 
al

so
 in

vi
te

 in
 o

th
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
em

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t i
ss

ue
s 

th
at

 
af

fe
ct

 th
ei

r h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

e.
  T

he
y 

al
so

 m
ee

t a
nd

 o
rg

an
is

e 
ou

tin
gs

.  
Th

e 
gr

ou
p 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
pr

ev
en

ts
 is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

is
 a

 s
af

e 
ba

se
 to

 m
ee

t. 
W

e 
w

an
t t

o 
re

qu
es

t a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
 

ou
tin

g 
w

e 
do

 w
ith

 o
ut

 s
en

io
rs

 w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 s

ea
si

de
 tr

ip
.  

W
hi

ch
 w

e 
try

 a
nd

 d
o 

on
ce

 a
 y

ea
r, 

bu
t w

ha
t w

e 
ha

ve
 n

ot
ic

ed
 is

 th
at

 m
an

y 
of

 
th

e 
se

ni
or

s 
ar

e 
fin

di
ng

 it
 d

iff
ic

ul
t t

o 
pa

y 
fo

r t
he

 tr
ip

 s
o 

w
e 

ar
e 

se
ek

in
g 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 h

ire
 a

 c
oa

ch
 to

 ta
ke

 th
e 

se
ni

or
s 

on
 a

 s
ea

si
de

 
tri

p.
 

 

£1
,0

00
 

  

104



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Aw
ar

d 

55
83

56
 

C
on

so
rt 

TR
A 

C
on

so
rt 

es
ta

te
 F

un
 D

ay
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
gi

ve
 fa

m
ilie

s 
on

 th
e 

es
ta

te
, s

om
e 

of
 w

ho
m

 c
an

't 
af

fo
rd

 to
 d

o 
m

an
y 

ni
ce

 th
in

gs
, a

 fu
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

 h
ol

id
ay

s.
 It

 w
ill 

cr
ea

te
 a

 s
en

se
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 b

y 
sp

en
di

ng
 

tim
e 

to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ph

ys
ic

al
 s

pa
ce

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

, a
nd

 a
 

fe
el

in
g 

of
 p

rid
e 

in
 th

e 
es

ta
te

 b
y 

or
ga

ni
si

ng
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 to
ge

th
er

. 

£2
,0

00
 

  

55
83

64
 

C
on

so
rt 

TR
A 

C
on

so
rt 

TR
A 

su
m

m
er

 
co

ac
h 

tri
ps

 
G

iv
e 

es
ta

te
 re

si
de

nt
s 

a 
ch

an
ce

 to
 g

o 
on

 tw
o 

tri
ps

 to
ge

th
er

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

su
m

m
er

. O
ne

 tr
ip

 w
ill

 b
e 

to
 s

ee
 a

 fa
m

ily
 p

la
y 

(in
 2

01
5 

w
e 

sa
w

 
th

e 
Li

on
 K

in
g)

 a
nd

 a
no

th
er

 w
ill 

be
 to

 th
e 

be
ac

h 
(M

ar
ga

te
 in

 2
01

5)
. 

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
bo

th
 th

in
gs

 th
at

 s
om

e 
of

 o
ur

 re
si

de
nt

s 
m

ay
 n

ot
 

ot
he

rw
is

e 
ge

t t
o 

do
. C

oa
ch

 tr
ip

s 
ar

e 
a 

gr
ea

t w
ay

 to
 b

ui
ld

 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

es
ta

te
, a

s 
pe

op
le

 m
ee

t e
ac

h 
ot

he
r d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
jo

ur
ne

y.
 

£4
,0

00
 

  

55
84

79
 

H
ea

lth
 W

ea
lth

 
H

ea
lth

 W
ea

lth
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

H
ea

lth
 W

ea
lth

 is
 a

 S
oc

ia
l E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
th

at
 h

as
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 a
t t

he
 

he
ar

t o
f i

ts
 a

ge
nd

a.
 T

he
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

lif
es

ty
le

s 
of

 th
e 

in
fir

m
, c

ar
er

s,
 th

e 
el

de
rly

 a
nd

 lo
ne

 p
ar

en
ts

 w
ith

 y
ou

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

  
H

ea
lth

 W
ea

lth
 w

ill 
lia

is
e 

w
ith

 G
P 

Pr
ac

tic
es

 in
 th

e 
So

ut
hw

ar
k 

ar
ea

, 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ar

de
ni

ng
 s

ch
em

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 o

r c
an

 s
ee

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 it
s 

pa
tie

nt
s 

be
in

g 
in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 o

ne
. W

e 
w

ill 
ta

ke
 th

es
e 

re
fe

rr
al

s 
an

d 
br

id
ge

 th
e 

ga
p 

th
at

 s
up

po
rts

 th
em

 b
ec

om
in

g 
pa

rt 
of

 
a 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ar
de

n 
an

d 
a 

be
st

 li
fe

 a
dv

oc
at

e 
 Is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

lo
w

 s
el

f-e
st

ee
m

 c
an

 b
e 

th
e 

m
al

ai
se

 o
f t

he
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 il

l, 
th

e 
el

de
rly

 
an

d 
th

os
e 

is
ol

at
ed

 b
y 

an
 ‘a

t h
om

e’
 e

xi
st

en
ce

.  
Th

is
 c

an
 d

ev
el

op
 

be
ca

us
e 

of
 o

ng
oi

ng
 il

ln
es

s 
an

d 
se

cl
us

io
n 

an
d 

si
m

pl
y 

no
t h

av
in

g 
an

 a
ge

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
ee

r g
ro

up
 to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
w

ith
. T

hr
ou

gh
 

H
ea

lth
 W

ea
lth

 w
e 

w
ill 

ed
uc

at
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t o

ur
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 a

 
se

rie
s 

of
 e

 s
ho

rt 
co

ur
se

s,
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

iv
e 

co
ok

er
y 

de
m

on
st

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 fo

od
 p

ro
du

ct
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
pr

ot
ot

yp
in

g.
 W

e 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

w
hi

ch
 to

 m
on

ito
r a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f  
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t o
n 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 o
f 

be
ne

fic
ia

rie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ab
ilit

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

ec
on

om
ic

al
ly

 
se

lf-
su

st
ai

ni
ng

. 
    

£7
,8

30
 

  

105



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
81

37
 

H
ol

is
tic

 W
el

l 
W

om
en

 
R

ES
PE

C
T 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

R
es

pe
ct

 P
ro

je
ct

 is
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 w

or
k 

sh
op

s 
th

at
 w

ill 
 in

sp
ire

 a
nd

 
en

ab
le

 y
ou

ng
 la

di
es

 a
nd

 w
om

en
 to

 b
ui

ld
 p

os
iti

ve
 s

el
f-i

m
ag

es
, 

co
nf

id
en

t a
nd

 s
el

f e
st

ee
m

. g
oo

d 
ch

ar
ac

te
r a

nd
 in

sp
ira

tio
n 

so
 th

at
 

th
ey

 c
an

 re
ac

h 
th

ei
r f

ul
l p

ot
en

tia
l .

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
an

ts
 to

  p
ro

m
ot

e 
H

ol
is

tic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
W

el
l-b

ei
ng

 fo
r y

ou
ng

 la
di

es
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 re

du
ce

 
is

ol
at

io
n 

an
d 

ge
t p

eo
pl

e 
to

ge
th

er
. 

Th
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 w

ill 
to

pi
cs

 w
ill 

co
ve

r. 
R

 - 
R

es
pe

ct
in

g 
yo

ur
 s

el
f a

nd
 o

th
er

s 
E 

- E
st

ee
m

 S
el

f I
m

ag
e 

an
d 

C
on

fid
en

ce
 

S-
  S

m
ar

t C
ho

ic
es

, F
itn

es
s 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
y 

Ea
tin

g.
 

P 
 -P

os
iti

ve
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 
E 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

ar
ee

r D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

& 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 S
ki

lls
 

A 
Ar

ts
 in

di
vi

du
al

 ta
le

nt
s.

 
Th

er
e 

w
ill 

ad
di

tio
na

l w
or

ks
ho

ps
 o

n 
go

al
 s

et
tin

g 
an

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

, a
 g

ra
du

at
io

n 
ev

en
t,.

an
d 

em
po

w
er

m
en

t c
oa

ch
in

g 
af

te
r 

th
e 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
. 

 T
hi

s 
w

ill 
be

 a
 1

0 
w

ee
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Th
er

e 
is

 a
 g

re
at

 n
ee

d 
fo

r t
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

So
ut

hw
ar

k.
 M

an
y 

w
om

en
 in

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ar
e 

vi
ct

im
s 

of
 

do
m

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
an

d 
ab

us
e 

an
d 

di
sc

rim
in

at
io

n 
in

 th
er

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 

liv
es

 a
nd

 a
 lo

t o
f t

he
m

 h
av

e 
lo

st
 h

op
e 

an
d 

do
n’

t k
no

w
 w

he
re

 to
 

tu
rn

. 
Th

e 
re

sp
ec

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

em
po

w
er

 th
em

 to
 b

ec
om

e 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
co

nf
id

en
t p

er
so

n 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

re
ac

h 
th

ei
r p

ot
en

tia
l a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r c
on

fid
en

t a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
.in

 o
rd

er
 to

 g
iv

e 
th

em
 a

 
po

si
tiv

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

us
in

g 
an

 h
ol

is
tic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 in

 a
 

fri
en

dl
y,

 fu
n 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tiv

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t. 
        

£3
,7

50
 

  

106



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
42

52
 

Ill
um

in
at

ed
 A

rts
 

A 
Be

au
tif

ul
 D

ay
 

O
ur

 id
ea

 is
 s

im
pl

e;
 w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
ge

nt
ly

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
th

e 
di

vi
si

on
s 

an
d 

se
pa

ra
tio

ns
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

LG
BT

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 fa

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
.  

Th
e 

ev
en

t -
 a

 fl
as

h-
m

ob
 o

f d
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

on
g 

– 
w

ill 
be

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 o

n 
R

ye
 L

an
e,

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ch

oi
rs

 a
nd

 d
an

ce
rs

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l c
hu

rc
he

s 
an

d 
th

e 
LG

BT
 c

om
m

un
ity

. T
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ill 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 in

 A
pr

il 
at

 
m

id
da

y 
on

 a
 S

at
ur

da
y,

 a
nd

 th
e 

so
ng

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 w

ill 
be

 ‘A
 B

ea
ut

ifu
l 

D
ay

’ b
y 

In
di

a 
Ar

ie
. T

he
 d

el
ib

er
at

el
y 

si
m

pl
e 

id
ea

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 a
llo

w
 c

as
ua

l i
nt

er
ac

tio
n 

w
hi

le
 fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

an
d 

at
ta

in
ab

le
 g

oa
l. 

O
ur

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

re
 re

la
tiv

el
y 

si
m

pl
e:

  
• 

To
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

m
ee

tin
gs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 th

at
 m

ay
 n

ot
 

or
di

na
ril

y 
in

te
ra

ct
, t

ha
t w

ill 
al

lo
w

 th
em

 (a
nd

 u
s)

 to
 s

ee
 p

as
t t

he
ir 

ow
n 

pr
ej

ud
ic

es
. 

• 
To

 re
m

in
d 

ou
r l

oc
al

 a
re

a 
th

at
 e

ve
nt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 d

iv
er

se
 a

nd
 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
ar

e 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

w
ay

 to
 b

ro
ke

r p
ea

ce
 in

 o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
. 

• 
To

 c
re

at
e 

a 
jo

yf
ul

 a
nd

 m
ea

ni
ng

fu
l e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
 

W
e 

fe
el

 th
at

 e
ve

nt
s 

lik
e 

th
is

 a
re

 c
rit

ic
al

, a
s 

ra
ci

sm
 a

nd
 

ho
m

op
ho

bi
a 

pi
tc

h 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 a

ga
in

st
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
, a

nd
 

pe
rc

ep
tio

ns
 o

f f
ai

th
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
 a

s 
ho

m
op

ho
bi

c 
ar

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 to

 
re

m
ai

n 
un

ch
al

le
ng

ed
. P

re
ju

di
ce

s 
of

 m
an

y 
ki

nd
s 

ca
n 

st
an

d 
in

 th
e 

w
ay

 o
f f

or
m

in
g 

pe
ac

ef
ul

, s
tro

ng
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
, a

nd
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 w
ay

s 
w

e 
ca

n 
ch

an
ge

 th
es

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 is
 to

 s
ha

re
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
’s

 
st

or
ie

s.
 W

ith
ou

t i
nt

ro
du

ci
ng

 c
on

fli
ct

 o
r c

re
at

in
g 

co
nf

ro
nt

at
io

n,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 p

la
nn

ed
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

ith
 b

ui
lt-

in
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
fro

m
 th

es
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 m

ee
t a

nd
 g

et
 to

 k
no

w
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
, 

ex
ch

an
ge

 s
to

rie
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
, a

nd
 s

ee
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r o
ut

si
de

 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f f

ai
th

 o
r s

ex
ua

lit
y.

 
Th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
re

he
ar

sa
ls

 w
e 

w
ill 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
ex

ch
an

ge
 o

f 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

, w
ith

 a
 v

is
io

n 
th

at
 m

ut
ua

l r
es

pe
ct

 a
nd

 fr
ie

nd
sh

ip
s 

w
ill 

de
ve

lo
p.

 D
ia

lo
gu

e 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
 g

oo
d 

w
ay

 to
 d

is
so

lv
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

ns
, a

nd
 w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
br

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 
sa

m
e 

tim
e 

cr
ea

te
 a

 jo
yf

ul
 a

nd
 li

fe
-a

ffi
rm

in
g 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
 

  

£1
,8

50
 

  

107



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
12

49
 

La
tte

r-
R

ai
n 

O
ut

po
ur

in
g 

R
ev

iv
al

 

C
O

M
TE

C
H

4U
 

Th
e 

ai
m

s 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

re
: t

o 
he

lp
 5

0 
pe

op
le

 g
ai

n 
di

gi
ta

l s
ki

lls
; t

o 
ha

ve
 1

0 
pe

op
le

 tr
ai

ne
d 

by
 5

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

in
 1

 Y
ea

r T
he

 le
ve

l o
f 

di
gi

ta
l s

ki
lls

 th
ey

 w
ill 

ga
in

 a
re

: S
KI

LL
S 

- A
ct

iv
ity

, u
nd

er
pi

nn
ed

 b
y 

ke
ep

in
g 

sa
fe

 o
nl

in
e 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

E:
 s

en
d 

an
d 

re
ce

iv
e 

em
ai

ls
; o

pe
n 

an
d 

us
e 

a 
M

yS
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ac
co

un
t; 

Id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

de
le

te
 s

pa
m

 
FI

N
D

IN
G

 T
H

IN
G

S:
 U

si
ng

 th
e 

se
ar

ch
 e

ng
in

e;
 b

ro
w

se
 th

e 
in

te
rn

et
; 

Ev
al

ua
te

 w
hi

ch
 w

eb
si

te
s 

to
 tr

us
t 

SH
AR

E 
PE

R
SO

N
AL

 IN
FO

: F
ill 

ou
t a

n 
on

lin
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
rm

 e
g 

Jo
b 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
n;

 A
cc

es
s 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s;

 R
eg

is
te

r o
n 

so
ci

al
 

w
eb

si
te

s 
Ev

al
ua

te
 w

hi
ch

 w
eb

si
te

s 
to

 tr
us

t a
nd

 h
ow

 to
 s

et
 p

riv
ac

y 
se

tti
ng

s.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
he

lp
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 6
0+

, p
eo

pl
e 

on
 lo

w
 

in
co

m
es

, a
nd

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
is

ab
ilit

ie
s.

 T
he

se
 th

re
e 

gr
ou

ps
 a

re
 th

e 
pe

op
le

 m
os

t i
n 

ne
ed

 o
f d

ig
ita

l s
ki

lls
. 

                    

£4
,7

00
 

  

108



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

91
 

Li
ttl

e 
Pe

op
le

's
 

W
or

ld
 

Su
m

m
er

 S
up

po
rt 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r F

am
ilie

s 
w

ith
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

Li
ttl

e 
Pe

op
le

's
 W

or
ld

 (L
PW

) p
ro

je
ct

 is
: T

o 
ru

n 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 b

y 
pa

re
nt

s 
fro

m
 o

ur
 g

ro
up

. T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
ill 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
1.

 A
rts

 a
nd

 c
ra

fts
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 e
.g

. -
 p

ot
te

ry
, c

ar
d 

m
ak

in
g,

 c
ol

la
ge

, 
je

w
el

le
ry

 m
ak

in
g 

et
c 

2.
 F

ac
e 

pa
in

tin
g 

ac
tiv

ity
 

3.
 S

po
rt 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 e
.g

. k
ic

kb
ox

in
g,

 d
an

ce
, Z

um
ba

 e
tc

 
4.

 H
ea

lth
y 

C
oo

ki
ng

 s
es

si
on

s 
5.

 T
rip

s 
to

 a
 th

em
e 

pa
rk

, m
in

i t
rip

s 
e.

g.
  C

or
am

's
 F

ie
ld

, H
or

ni
m

an
 

M
us

eu
m

, M
ud

ch
ut

e 
Pa

rk
/F

ar
m

 O
ur

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

: 
1.

 R
ed

uc
e 

fa
m

ilie
s'

 fe
el

in
gs

 o
f i

so
la

tio
n;

 
M

an
y 

fa
m

ilie
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
ou

r s
es

si
on

s 
ar

e 
is

ol
at

ed
. T

he
y 

do
 n

ot
 

kn
ow

 a
ny

on
e 

ei
th

er
 b

ec
au

se
 th

ey
 a

re
 n

ew
 to

 th
e 

ar
ea

/ c
ou

nt
ry

. 
Th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ill 

he
lp

 b
rin

g 
fa

m
ilie

s 
to

ge
th

er
 b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 fr

ie
nd

sh
ip

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

pr
ac

tic
al

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 v

is
iti

ng
 p

la
ce

s 
of

 in
te

re
st

 a
s 

a 
gr

ou
p.

 
2.

 Im
pr

ov
ed

 s
en

se
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 b

el
on

gi
ng

; T
he

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

he
lp

s 
pe

op
le

 to
 le

ar
n 

ne
w

 s
ki

lls
, e

nj
oy

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

vi
si

tin
g 

pl
ac

es
 o

f i
nt

er
es

ts
. P

ar
en

ts
 w

ill 
be

co
m

e 
m

or
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 th
ei

r 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 w

ha
t h

ap
pe

ns
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 li
ve

 th
er

ef
or

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

th
ei

r f
am

ilie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

3.
 In

cr
ea

se
 v

ol
un

te
er

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

jo
b 

re
ad

y 
sk

ills
; T

he
re

 
w

ill 
be

 m
an

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ta

sk
s 

th
at

 p
ar

en
ts

 c
an

 v
ol

un
te

er
 fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

he
lp

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
ei

r s
ki

lls
 in

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 o

rg
an

is
in

g,
 

bu
dg

et
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
 in

 a
 te

am
 a

nd
 re

se
ar

ch
. T

he
se

 s
ki

lls
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

be
 u

se
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

ei
r p

ro
sp

ec
ts

 fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
em

pl
oy

ab
ilit

y.
 O

ur
 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
be

ne
fit

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 b

y:
 

R
ea

ch
in

g 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

80
 fa

m
ilie

s 
w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

lit
tle

 o
r n

o 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 s

pa
re

, h
av

e 
a 

gr
ea

t i
nd

oo
r a

nd
 

ou
td

oo
r f

un
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 o
rg

an
is

ed
 o

ve
r t

he
 s

um
m

er
 h

ol
id

ay
s.

 
  

£2
,0

00
 

  

109



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
86

71
 

N
un

he
ad

 
Am

er
ic

an
 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

N
un

he
ad

 B
ea

ts
 th

e 
Bo

un
ds

 
Fo

ur
th

 y
ea

r i
n 

a 
ro

w
. N

un
he

ad
 c

om
es

 to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

th
e 

Ju
ly

 th
e 

4t
h 

W
ee

ke
nd

 to
 le

t p
eo

pl
e 

kn
ow

 w
e 

liv
e 

in
 N

un
he

ad
. W

e 
pa

ra
de

 
ar

ou
nd

 N
un

he
ad

, s
in

gi
ng

 s
on

gs
 a

bo
ut

 lo
ca

l h
is

to
ric

al
 e

ve
nt

s,
 

hi
gh

lig
ht

in
g 

w
ha

t i
s 

am
az

in
g 

ab
ou

t N
un

he
ad

. E
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

or
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
pe

op
le

 w
al

k 
w

ith
 u

s 
gi

vi
ng

 h
ea

lth
 b

en
ef

its
, a

nd
 a

dd
in

g 
to

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
cl

us
io

n.
  N

un
he

ad
, N

un
he

ad
, N

un
he

ad
 F

or
ev

er
. 

£9
00

 
  

55
80

77
 

N
un

he
ad

s 
Vo

ic
e 

Lt
d 

Su
ns

hi
ne

 C
lu

b 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
im

s 
to

 o
ffe

r a
 m

ix
ed

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
 re

gu
la

r a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
nd

 m
en

ta
l w

el
l b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 
ov

er
co

m
e 

so
ci

al
 is

ol
at

io
n.

 W
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
ed

 b
y 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 e
xp

ec
t N

un
he

ad
s 

Vo
ic

e 
to

 b
e 

ac
tiv

el
y 

or
ga

ni
si

ng
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

tre
.  

Th
ei

r n
ee

ds
 

ar
e 

no
t b

ei
ng

 m
et

 b
y 

th
e 

gr
ou

ps
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 u

s 
to

 h
ire

 th
e 

C
en

tre
.a

nd
 th

is
 w

ou
ld

 h
el

p 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

ex
tre

m
el

y 
po

pu
la

r 
'S

un
sh

in
e 

C
lu

b'
 th

at
 m

et
 in

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 N
un

he
ad

 G
re

en
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
tre

. O
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
ha

ve
 s

ai
d 

th
ey

 w
an

t t
o 

se
e 

re
gu

la
r f

re
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 in
 th

e 
C

en
tre

 th
at

 w
ill 

m
ak

e 
it 

a 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r 

"s
om

eo
ne

 li
ke

 m
e.

"

W

e'
re

 s
ee

ki
ng

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 6

 h
ou

rs
 a

 w
ee

k 
of

 
m

ix
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, r

un
ni

ng
 fo

r 4
8 

w
ee

ks
 a

 y
ea

r. 
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

a 
so

ci
al

 c
lu

b 
w

ith
 g

am
es

, p
ro

vi
di

ng
 m

en
ta

l s
tim

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

ch
al

le
ng

e;
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 fi
lm

 c
lu

b;
 a

 w
ee

kl
y 

fit
ne

ss
 c

la
ss

; a
nd

 re
gu

la
r 

bi
ng

o 
se

ss
io

ns
. T

he
re

 w
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 s

co
pe

 to
 u

se
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 c
lu

b 
fo

r t
al

ks
 o

n 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 to

pi
cs

 a
nd

 fo
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pu

rp
os

es
. 


N
un

he
ad

's
 V

oi
ce

 w
ill 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r t

im
e 

to
 

m
an

ag
e 

an
d 

ru
n 

al
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

, w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Fi
tn

es
s 

C
la

ss
, w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
le

d 
by

 a
 q

ua
lif

ie
d 

in
st

ru
ct

or
. W

e 
w

ill 
ai

m
 to

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tio

n 
ra

te
 o

f 4
0-

50
 p

eo
pl

e.



Al
th

ou
gh

 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

so
m

e 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 th

e 
N

un
he

ad
 a

re
a 

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 o
ffe

r a
 m

ix
ed

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

et
tin

g 
th

at
 w

ill 
cr

ea
te

 m
or

e 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ol

de
r p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
. T

ar
ge

te
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

br
in

g 
th

em
 

in
to

 th
e 

C
en

tre
 w

he
re

 th
ey

 m
ay

 a
ls

o 
ac

ce
ss

 o
th

er
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

W

e 
w

ill 
se

ek
 to

 w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 re
le

va
nt

 a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 in

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r w

ith
 A

ge
 U

K 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 w
e 

al
re

ad
y 

ha
ve

 a
 g

oo
d 

w
or

ki
ng

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p.

 

£4
,9

10
 

  

110



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
83

08
 

Pa
re

nt
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

G
ro

up
 

Af
ric

an
 C

ar
ib

be
an

 
Pa

re
nt

s 
R

ep
or

t L
au

nc
h 

Th
e 

ev
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
la

un
ch

 o
f t

he
 re

se
ar

ch
 re

po
rt,

 fi
nd

in
gs

 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

he
 p

rim
ar

y 
ai

m
 o

f t
he

 
re

po
rt 

w
as

 to
 d

oc
um

en
t t

he
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 e

xp
ec

ta
tio

ns
 o

f 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s 

liv
in

g 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

, S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

   
 

Th
e 

re
po

rt 
w

as
 in

iti
al

ly
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

En
ga

ge
m

en
t T

ea
m

 a
nd

 w
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 a
t t

he
 s

ta
ge

 o
f i

m
pl

em
en

tin
g 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
re

po
rt.

 O
ne

 o
f w

hi
ch

, w
as

 to
 

se
t u

p 
an

 A
fri

ca
n 

C
ar

ib
be

an
 P

ar
en

ts
’ N

et
w

or
k 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 T

he
 

re
po

rt 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

a 
la

ck
 o

f p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s’

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
us

ed
 in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 o
f t

he
 

re
so

ur
ce

s/
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 w

ho
 c

ou
ld

 s
up

po
rt 

th
em

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
re

n.
 

Th
e 

La
un

ch
 E

ve
nt

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
op

en
 to

 a
ll 

So
ut

hw
ar

k 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

, 
th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n,

 te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 S
en

io
r M

an
ag

er
s 

fro
m

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 w
ho

 s
up

po
rt 

fa
m

ilie
s 

in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k.
 T

he
 m

ai
n 

be
ne

fa
ct

or
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 a
s 

th
e 

ev
en

t w
ou

ld
; 

- g
iv

e 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 m
or

e 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

to
 fu

rth
er

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
ei

r 
ch

ild
/re

n'
s 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

tta
in

m
en

t, 
 

-  
en

ab
le

 p
ar

en
ts

, c
ar

er
s 

to
 g

ai
n 

a 
be

tte
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l s

ys
te

m
, t

hr
ou

gh
 c

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
.  

- t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
su

pp
or

t n
et

w
or

k.
 

As
 fa

r a
s 

w
e 

kn
ow

, t
he

re
 is

 n
ot

 a
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

id
e 

su
pp

or
t n

et
w

or
k 

fo
r A

fri
ca

n 
C

ar
ib

be
an

 p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s.

 O
nc

e 
th

e 
re

po
rt 

ha
s 

be
en

 
la

un
ch

ed
, a

 s
up

po
rt 

ne
tw

or
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
an

d 
te

rm
ly

 
m

ee
tin

gs
/w

or
ks

ho
ps

 w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
ba

se
d 

gr
ou

ps
, e

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
an

d 
na

tio
na

l 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
/c

ha
rit

ie
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

vi
te

d 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 th
ei

r e
xp

er
tis

e 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
s.

 
      

£2
,9

10
 

  

111



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
56

70
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 &
 

N
un

he
ad

 F
re

e 
Fi

lm
 F

es
tiv

al
 

Fr
ee

 F
ilm

 F
es

tiv
al

 2
01

6 
R

un
 e

nt
ire

ly
 b

y 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

, w
e 

ar
e 

as
 m

uc
h 

ab
ou

t c
om

m
un

ity
 a

s 
ab

ou
t f

ilm
 –

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
po

w
er

 o
f f

ilm
 to

 c
ro

ss
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
br

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

ge
th

er
. O

ur
 a

im
s 

ar
e:

 
• C

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t: 
br

in
gi

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 a

 w
id

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 lo

ca
l r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

(re
fle

ct
in

g 
th

e 
di

ve
rs

e 
de

m
og

ra
ph

ic
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a)
 th

ro
ug

h 
fil

m
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

s 
 

• S
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

to
 ru

n 
pr

oj
ec

tio
n 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

nd
 fi

lm
m

ak
in

g 
ev

en
ts

  
• I

nt
er

ge
ne

ra
tio

na
l w

or
ki

ng
: t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
in

te
rg

en
er

at
io

na
l w

or
ki

ng
 

by
 b

rin
gi

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
of

 d
iff

er
en

t a
ge

s 
w

ith
 a

 s
ha

re
d 

in
te

re
st

 in
 fi

lm
s 

an
d 

fil
m

m
ak

in
g 

• S
up

po
rt 

lo
ca

l f
ilm

m
ak

in
g 

ta
le

nt
: 

cr
ea

tin
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r f

ilm
m

ak
er

s 
to

 re
ac

h 
w

id
er

 a
ud

ie
nc

es
  

W
e 

ac
hi

ev
e 

an
 a

ud
ie

nc
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f 3

 - 
4,

00
0 

pe
op

le
 a

 y
ea

r 
th

ou
gh

 e
ve

nt
s 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 in
 P

ec
kh

am
 &

 N
un

he
ad

 o
ve

r 1
0 

da
ys

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t U

K 
 1

 d
ay

 A
fri

ca
n 

fil
m

 a
nd

 m
us

ic
 e

ve
nt

 - 
Bu

ss
ey

w
oo

d.
 

N
ee

d 
– 

O
ur

 e
ve

nt
s 

br
in

g 
fil

m
s 

to
 a

ud
ie

nc
es

 w
ho

 m
ig

ht
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
ne

ve
r h

av
e 

th
e 

ch
an

ce
 to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

th
em

. O
ur

 fr
ee

 e
ve

nt
s 

ar
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. T

he
y 

en
ab

le
 fa

m
ilie

s 
an

d 
gr

ou
ps

 o
f f

rie
nd

s 
to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
 o

cc
as

io
n 

to
ge

th
er

 fo
r f

re
e,

 
w

ha
te

ve
r t

he
ir 

in
co

m
es

. T
hi

s 
co

m
pa

re
s 

to
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
ak

in
g 

a 
fa

m
ily

 o
f f

iv
e 

to
 th

e 
ci

ne
m

a 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

£5
0 

or
 m

or
e 

an
d 

ta
ki

ng
 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
fa

m
ily

 to
 a

 s
im

ila
r o

ut
do

or
 fi

lm
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
ru

n 
by

 a
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 c
om

pa
ny

 w
ou

ld
 c

os
t a

ro
un

d 
£9

0.
  

Be
ne

fit
 –

 D
ee

pe
ni

ng
 a

n 
at

ta
ch

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

SE
15

 a
re

a,
 c

el
eb

ra
tin

g 
it’

s 
cu

ltu
re

 a
nd

 h
is

to
ry

 –
 b

rin
gi

ng
 re

si
de

nt
s 

to
ge

th
er

 o
n 

es
ta

te
s 

an
d 

un
us

ua
l v

en
ue

s 
to

 s
ha

re
 a

n 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

to
ge

th
er

. 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

an
d 

ev
en

t s
pa

ce
s 

ar
e 

ch
os

en
 to

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
. L

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 a

ll 
ag

es
 c

an
 g

et
 in

vo
lv

ed
 a

s 
a 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r, 
ge

t t
ec

hn
ic

al
 tr

ai
ni

ng
, m

ak
e 

a 
fil

m
 o

r o
ffe

r t
he

ir 
sk

ills
 o

r 
a 

ve
nu

e.
  

     

£1
0,

47
5 

  

112



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
78

97
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 P
la

tfo
rm

 
Yo

ut
h 

Pl
at

fo
rm

 
W

ith
 th

e 
ge

ne
ro

us
 s

up
po

rt 
of

 th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

Fu
nd

 in
 2

01
6 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 P
la

tfo
rm

 w
ill 

bu
ild

 o
n 

th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 it

s 
fir

st
 e

ve
r Y

ou
th

 
Pl

at
fo

rm
 in

 2
01

5.
To

 d
at

e 
w

e 
ha

ve
 e

ng
ag

ed
 o

ve
r 2

0 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 1
3-

19
 y

ea
rs

 fr
om

 P
ec

kh
am

 in
 fr

ee
 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 b
es

po
ke

 a
ct

iv
ity

 s
es

si
on

s 
ov

er
 s

ix
 m

on
th

s 
pi

lo
t, 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 th

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 u

nl
oc

ki
ng

 th
ei

r c
re

at
iv

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

th
ro

ug
h 

or
ga

ni
si

ng
 a

 p
ub

lic
 e

ve
nt

 a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 o

ur
 a

nn
ua

l o
pe

n 
ex

hi
bi

tio
n,

 a
tte

nd
ed

 b
y 

ov
er

 6
0 

pe
op

le
. E

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 p
ilo

t h
as

 
be

en
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 to
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 im
ag

es
 c

an
 b

e 
se

en
 h

er
e:

 
ht

tp
://

yo
ut

hp
la

tfo
rm

.tu
m

bl
r.c

om
 W

ith
 a

 w
ai

tin
g 

lis
t f

or
 Y

ou
th

 
Pl

at
fo

rm
 in

 d
ou

bl
e 

fig
ur

es
, w

e 
ta

ke
 p

rid
e 

in
 k

no
w

in
g 

th
er

e 
is

 
pr

ov
en

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r t

he
 w

or
k 

th
at

 w
e 

do
. I

n 
20

16
 w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
su

pp
or

t t
he

se
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e,

 &
 o

th
er

s,
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
an

d 
de

ep
en

 
th

ei
r r

el
at

io
ns

hi
p 

& 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r w

or
k,

 b
y 

ad
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 a
t P

ec
kh

am
 P

la
tfo

rm
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 fo

r t
hi

s 
ha

rd
 to

 re
ac

h 
gr

ou
p 

to
 c

re
at

e 
ne

w
 a

rtw
or

k 
an

d 
ex

pr
es

s 
th

ei
r v

ie
w

s 
on

 P
ec

kh
am

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
m

on
th

 lo
ng

 e
xh

ib
iti

on
 

at
 th

e 
ga

lle
ry

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 a
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

ar
tis

t a
nd

 o
ur

 tr
ai

ne
d 

st
af

f. 
Yo

ut
h 

Pl
at

fo
rm

 2
01

6 
w

ill 
ex

te
nd

 o
ur

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

w
ith

 th
is

 
ha

rd
 to

 re
ac

h 
gr

ou
p 

en
ab

lin
g 

th
em

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
di

re
ct

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 th

ei
r s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
W

e 
w

ill 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

is
 g

ro
up

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

em
 in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

 th
ei

r r
ol

e 
at

 P
ec

kh
am

 P
la

tfo
rm

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
 y

ou
th

 
am

ba
ss

ad
or

s,
 y

ou
th

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
be

r, 
so

ci
al

 m
ed

ia
 in

te
rn

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
ul

tim
at

e 
ai

m
 o

f f
os

te
rin

g 
pr

og
re

ss
io

n 
ro

ut
es

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

nd
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
ei

r n
ex

t s
te

p 
fro

m
 th

e 
Yo

ut
h 

Pl
at

fo
rm

. 

£5
,0

00
 

  

55
16

92
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 P
os

iti
ve

 
D

ev
ia

nc
e 

Te
am

 
YO

U
R

 S
PA

C
E 

C
R

EA
TI

VI
TY

 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

try
in

g 
to

 e
du

ca
te

 2
0/

25
, 9

 - 
17

 y
ea

rs
 o

ld
 in

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

th
at

 w
ill 

as
si

st
 th

em
 to

 b
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

ea
bl

e 
in

 s
ki

lls
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill 

be
 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
n 

fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

. T
hi

s 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 w

ill 
in

st
il 

co
nf

id
en

ce
  i

n 
th

e 
yo

ut
hs

 to
 d

o 
th

in
gs

 fo
r t

he
m

se
lv

es
 in

 a
du

lt 
ye

ar
s.

 T
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 w

ill 
la

rg
el

y 
be

ne
fit

 fr
om

 th
e 

ab
ilit

y 
of

 th
e 

yo
ut

hs
/y

ou
ng

 a
du

lts
 to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 c

re
at

e,
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
us

e 
th

ei
r 

ab
ilit

ie
s 

as
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
.


By
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

th
is

 a
ge

 g
ro

up
 in

 th
e 

sk
ills

 o
f c

oo
ki

ng
, b

ak
in

g,
 s

ew
in

g,
 c

ar
pe

nt
ry

, 
pl

um
bi

ng
, k

ni
tti

ng
, b

ea
ut

ic
ia

n,
 e

tc
. t

he
y 

w
ill 

be
 b

et
te

r e
qu

ip
pe

d 
fo

r 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

la
te

r y
ea

rs
. 

£3
,6

47
 

  

113

http://youthplatform.tumblr.com/


Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
83

09
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 V
is

io
n 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 
AI

M
S:

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t b
ui

ld
s 

on
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g 

w
or

k 
by

 P
ec

kh
am

 V
is

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

hu
nd

re
ds

 o
f l

oc
al

 
pe

op
le

. T
he

 a
im

 is
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 it

s 
fo

cu
s,

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
, f

ac
ilit

at
in

g 
m

or
e 

of
 a

ll 
ag

es
 a

nd
 e

th
ni

ci
tie

s 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 
ot

he
rs

 in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 
in

 P
ec

kh
am

. T
hi

s 
in

vo
lv

es
;  

* f
ac

ilit
at

in
g 

th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 P
la

nn
in

g 
N

et
w

or
k,

 a
nd

 R
ye

 L
an

e 
Tr

ad
er

s’
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
   

* d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 V
is

io
n 

sh
op

 in
 

H
ol

dr
on

’s
 A

rc
ad

e 
as

 a
n 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 d

ai
ly

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ce
nt

re
 p

lu
s 

tw
ic

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
dr

op
-in

 s
es

si
on

s;
  

* 
or

ga
ni

si
ng

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

ev
en

ts
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
es

si
on

s,
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

, p
ub

lic
 c

om
m

un
ity

 m
ee

tin
gs

, a
nd

 
m

ak
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 to

 o
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s.

 N
EE

D
: 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 is
 c

om
pl

ic
at

ed
, m

ul
ti-

le
ve

l a
nd

 te
ch

ni
ca

l -
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
, 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t, 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n,

 re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n,

 p
la

nn
in

g 
po

lic
y,

 
PN

AA
P,

 N
SP

, L
on

do
n 

Pl
an

, e
tc

. P
eo

pl
e 

ne
ed

 h
el

p 
to

 n
av

ig
at

e 
th

is
, a

nd
 s

up
po

rt 
in

 li
nk

in
g 

th
ei

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 li

vi
ng

 o
r w

or
ki

ng
 in

 
Pe

ck
ha

m
 to

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
nd

 re
la

te
d 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 o

th
er

s 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

w
ith

 it
.  

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
de

m
is

e 
of

 th
e 

W
illo

w
br

oo
k 

C
en

tre
 s

ev
er

al
 y

ea
rs

 a
go

 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
ot

he
r s

ou
rc

e 
of

 p
la

nn
in

g 
su

pp
or

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 c
om

m
un

ity
. B

EN
EF

IT
S:

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
el

ps
 lo

ca
l p

eo
pl

e 
to

 e
ng

ag
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

on
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

, r
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
 

po
lic

y.
 It

 a
ls

o 
co

nt
rib

ut
es

 to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t: 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

ge
t t

o 
kn

ow
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r a
cr

os
s 

th
ei

r d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

(e
g 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
tra

de
rs

, d
iff

er
en

t e
th

ni
c 

he
rit

ag
es

, s
oc

ia
l e

co
no

m
ic

 
si

tu
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 fa
ith

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
) t

hr
ou

gh
 th

ei
r m

ut
ua

l i
nt

er
es

ts
 in

 
pr

ot
ec

tin
g 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
Pe

ck
ha

m
. T

hi
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

es
 to

 a
 c

oh
es

iv
e 

an
d 

re
si

lie
nt

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

 th
es

e 
tim

es
 o

f c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s.

 
      

£5
,0

00
 

  

114



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

42
 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
Th

e 
pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 a

 m
ul

ti-
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y,
 m

ul
ti-

ag
e,

 fr
ee

 
ra

ng
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

 th
at

 c
om

e 
to

ge
th

er
 e

ve
ry

 T
ue

sd
ay

 
ev

en
in

g.
 S

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 a

ss
is

te
d 

by
 th

e 
w

is
do

m
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s,

 it
 h

as
 g

en
er

at
ed

 a
n 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
an

d 
pr

od
uc

tiv
e 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r m
ee

tin
gs

: t
hr

ou
gh

 it
s 

fo
cu

s 
on

 d
ev

is
in

g 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 m
ag

az
in

es
 a

bo
ut

 P
ec

kh
am

, i
t h

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
va

lu
ab

le
 

fo
ru

m
 fo

r d
eb

at
e 

w
hi

ch
, i

n 
tu

rn
, h

as
 b

ro
ug

ht
 a

bo
ut

 a
 d

ee
pe

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 a

nd
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t w
ith

 is
su

es
 o

f p
la

nn
in

g,
 th

e 
lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

id
en

tit
y.

  
Th

e 
w

ee
kl

ie
s 

te
am

 h
as

 c
o-

cr
ea

te
d 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 c

on
te

nt
-r

ic
h 

m
ag

az
in

es
, h

ar
ne

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ta

le
nt

s 
of

 lo
ca

l v
ol

un
te

er
s 

to
 d

el
ve

 in
to

 
th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 m

ak
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 s
uc

h 
a 

di
st

in
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

in
te

re
st

in
g 

pl
ac

e.
 W

ee
kl

ie
s 

m
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
pr

ov
ed

 
fe

rti
le

 g
ro

un
d,

 s
pa

rk
in

g 
ne

w
 id

ea
s,

 re
se

ar
ch

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 a

nd
 li

nk
s 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l g
ro

up
s.

  
Th

e 
pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

gr
ou

p 
pr

op
os

es
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
m

ap
pi

ng
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ar
ea

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t t

oo
l 

C
om

m
on

pl
ac

e.
 C

ur
re

nt
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 la

ck
 o

f k
no

w
le

dg
e 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

 in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ex

is
ts

 a
nd

 w
ha

t i
s 

m
is

si
ng

. W
e 

w
ou

ld
 

lik
e 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
a 

br
oa

d 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

to
 th

in
ki

ng
 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t c
on

st
itu

te
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

 w
he

re
 it

 is
 

lo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

w
he

re
 it

 is
 m

is
si

ng
. T

hi
s 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

 e
xe

rc
is

e 
se

ek
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r t

he
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Le
vy

 L
is

t. 
In

 th
is

 w
ay

 w
e 

ho
pe

 to
 in

fo
rm

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
sp

en
di

ng
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
’s

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
so

 th
at

 th
e 

gr
ow

th
 o

f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 e
nh

an
ce

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

re
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 fr
ag

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

is
si

pa
te

s 
it.

  
Pe

ck
ha

m
 w

ee
kl

ie
s 

is
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 fo

cu
s 

on
e 

of
 it

s 
m

ag
az

in
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

 A
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

 
th

e 
C

om
m

on
pl

ac
e 

m
ap

pi
ng

, t
he

 w
ee

kl
ie

s 
w

ill 
se

ek
 to

 in
vi

te
 a

nd
 

vi
si

t c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 th
e 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 a
nd

 N
un

he
ad

 A
re

a.
 

  

£3
,0

00
 

  

115



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
82

80
 

Sm
al

l T
ra

de
s 

Sm
al

l T
ra

de
s 

Pe
ck

ha
m

 
an

d 
N

un
he

ad
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill 
bu

ild
 c

om
m

un
ity

 c
oh

es
io

n 
by

 ra
is

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
sh

ar
in

g 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
t o

f s
el

f 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 P
ec

kh
am

 a
re

a.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill 

be
 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 b
y 

ce
le

br
at

in
g 

th
e 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 w

or
k 

in
 s

m
al

l t
ra

de
s 

in
 

th
e 

fo
rm

 o
f a

 d
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 p
or

tra
it 

pr
oj

ec
t t

ha
t w

ill 
sh

ow
 th

e 
di

ve
rs

ity
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

to
r i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 g

en
de

r, 
ag

e,
 e

th
ni

ci
ty

 a
nd

 ty
pe

 
of

 tr
ad

es
 c

ar
rie

d 
on

 b
y 

se
lf 

em
pl

oy
ed

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
 P

ec
kh

am
 a

nd
 

N
un

he
ad

. A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

15
%

 o
f t

he
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 w
or

ks
 a

s 
se

lf 
em

pl
oy

ed
, m

os
tly

 in
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

tra
de

s 
an

d 
as

 ta
xi

 d
riv

er
s.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

re
ve

al
 s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
st

or
ie

s 
be

hi
nd

 th
e 

st
at

is
tic

s 
an

d 
sh

ow
 m

or
e 

of
 th

e 
re

al
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f t

he
 s

ec
to

r. 
Bl

ac
k 

an
d 

w
hi

te
 

po
rtr

ai
ts

 o
f t

ra
de

sp
eo

pl
e 

w
ill 

sh
ow

 th
em

 w
ith

 d
ig

ni
ty

 a
nd

 re
sp

ec
t 

in
 th

ei
r w

or
ki

ng
 c

lo
th

es
 a

nd
 w

ith
 th

e 
to

ol
s 

of
 th

ei
r t

ra
de

. 
Pa

rti
ci

pa
nt

s 
w

ill 
al

so
 b

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

ed
 to

 g
at

he
r t

he
ir 

in
si

gh
ts

 in
to

 
w

or
ki

ng
 in

 th
is

 w
ay

, t
he

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 th

ey
 fa

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
th

ey
 

ga
in

 fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 s

el
f e

m
pl

oy
ed

. A
n 

ex
hi

bi
tio

n 
of

 th
ei

r p
or

tra
its

 w
ith

 
ex

te
nd

ed
 c

ap
tio

ns
 g

le
an

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ill 
be

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
sh

ow
n 

in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 v
en

ue
s,

 re
st

au
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

ca
fe

s 
(a

nd
 

po
ss

ib
ly

 s
ch

oo
ls

) i
n 

Pe
ck

ha
m

, N
un

he
ad

 a
nd

 E
as

t D
ul

w
ic

h.
 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

ev
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 a

s 
a 

se
lf 

em
pl

oy
ed

 tr
ad

es
pe

rs
on

 w
ill 

al
so

 b
e 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 to
 c

oi
nc

id
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

sh
ow

in
gs

 o
f t

he
 e

xh
ib

iti
on

. 
              

£4
,4

74
 

  

116



Re
fe

re
nc

e 
Na

m
e o

f g
ro

up
: 

Na
m

e o
f p

ro
jec

t /
 ac

tiv
ity

: 
 

Fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

es
te

d 
[£

]: 

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Aw

ar
d 

55
84

66
 

So
ut

h 
Lo

nd
on

 
G

al
le

ry
 

H
ol

id
ay

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

Pe
lic

an
 E

st
at

e 
W

e 
ar

e 
se

ek
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 a
rti

st
-le

d 
ho

lid
ay

 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ilie
s 

on
 P

el
ic

an
 E

st
at

e,
 P

ec
kh

am
. 

Th
e 

SL
G

 h
as

 w
or

ke
d 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 P

el
ic

an
 E

st
at

e 
si

nc
e 

20
12

 o
n 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

ou
td

oo
r c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
pl

ay
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

Pl
ay

 L
oc

al
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ac

ro
ss

 fo
ur

 lo
ca

l h
ou

si
ng

 e
st

at
es

. 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 ra

ng
e 

fro
m

 m
ak

in
g 

sw
in

gs
 fr

om
 ty

re
s 

to
 c

re
at

in
g 

pl
ay

fu
l 

hi
de

-o
ut

s 
w

ith
 w

oo
d.

  
As

 w
el

l a
s 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
w

ith
 fa

m
ilie

s 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

al
so

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 a
 te

am
 o

f P
la

yw
or

ke
rs

 re
cr

ui
te

d 
fro

m
 lo

ca
l 1

6-
25

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
st

ru
gg

lin
g 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
th

ei
r f

irs
t e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
. T

hi
s 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
fo

rm
at

 o
ffe

rs
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

po
si

tiv
e 

ro
le

 m
od

el
s,

 a
nd

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 le

ar
n 

th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 fi

rs
t 

jo
b.

 “I
 h

av
e 

de
fin

ite
ly

 le
ar

nt
 n

ew
 s

ki
lls

 s
in

ce
 I 

st
ar

te
d 

w
or

ki
ng

. 
M

ai
nl

y 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

nf
id

en
ce

” S
, 1

9,
 P

la
yw

or
ke

r 
O

ve
r f

iv
e 

ye
ar

s,
 P

el
ic

an
 E

st
at

e 
ha

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 s
ev

er
al

 s
er

io
us

 
cr

im
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
fa

ta
l s

ho
ot

in
g 

of
 a

 1
7 

ye
ar

 o
ld

 a
nd

 s
ta

bb
in

g 
of

 tw
o 

te
en

ag
er

s 
(2

01
0)

 a
nd

 a
 s

er
io

us
 a

ss
au

lt 
of

 a
 p

re
gn

an
t 

fe
m

al
e 

(2
01

5)
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

le
d 

to
 m

an
y 

of
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 
be

co
m

in
g 

un
po

pu
la

te
d 

an
d 

di
su

se
d.

 
Fo

r t
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
e 

w
ill 

de
liv

er
 a

 fi
ve

-d
ay

 a
rti

st
-le

d 
pr

oj
ec

t o
ve

r t
he

 
su

m
m

er
 h

al
f-t

er
m

 to
 ta

ke
 o

ve
r p

ub
lic

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 o
n 

th
e 

es
ta

te
 

fo
r p

os
iti

ve
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

. P
re

vi
ou

s 
ho

lid
ay

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

e’
ve

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 

ha
ve

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

m
us

ic
 a

nd
 s

ou
nd

 w
ith

 a
rti

st
 

Ba
rb

y 
As

an
te

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 is
su

es
 o

n 
th

e 
es

ta
te

 (f
un

de
d 

by
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 J

oi
nt

 S
ec

ur
ity

 In
iti

at
iv

e)
 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
80

 c
hi

ld
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

re
si

de
nt

s.
 

W
e’

d 
lik

e 
to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
th

is
 s

uc
ce

ss
 b

y 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 5

0 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 o

n 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
. O

ur
 b

ud
ge

t i
nc

or
po

ra
te

s 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
a 

fre
el

an
ce

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 s
ha

pe
 th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 re

cr
ui

t t
he

 a
rti

st
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

de
vi

se
d 

in
 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rts
 o

ur
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 

ai
m

 fo
r i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 fo

r l
oc

al
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
. 

£4
,8

00
 

  

 

117



Item No.
12.

Classification:
Open

Date:
21 March 2016

Meeting Name
Peckham and Nunhead 
Community Council

Report Title Local traffic and parking amendments.
The introduction of parking measures in Southwark’s 
leisure centre car parks

Ward(s) or groups
Affected

Peckham Ward

From: Head of Highways

RECOMMENDATION

1. It is recommended that the following local traffic and parking amendments, detailed 
in the appendix to this report, is approved for implementation, subject to the 
outcome of any necessary statutory consultation and procedures:

1.1 The introduction of a four hour maximum stay in Southwark’s six leisure 
centre car parking areas to prevent all day commuter parking congestion 
and ensure there is turnover in parking spaces for genuine visitors to the 
leisure centres as well as measures to permit enforcement of obstructive 
parking or abuse of disabled parking bays. This recommendation relates to 
Peckham Pulse Leisure Centre.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

2. Paragraph 15 of Part 3H of the Southwark Constitution sets out that the community 
council will take decisions on the following local non-strategic matters:

 the introduction of single traffic signs
 the introduction of short lengths of waiting and loading restrictions
 the introduction of road markings
 the setting of consultation boundaries for consultation on traffic schemes
 the introduction of destination disabled parking bays
 statutory objections to origin disabled parking bays.

3. This report gives recommendation for off-street local traffic and parking restrictions, 
involving traffic signs and road surface markings within the leisure centre car 
parking areas.

4. The origins and reasons for the recommendation are discussed within the key 
issues section of this report.

 details of the background to the submission of the report
 any previous decisions taken in relation to the subject matter.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

5. The aim of proposal is to improve the parking facilities for members of the public 
who are visiting the leisure centres to use the facilities. 

118
Agenda Item 12



6. The council propose the introduction of a four hour maximum stay period in 
Southwark’s six leisure centre car parking areas to prevent commuter parking and 
ensure there is turnover in parking space for genuine visitors to the leisure centres. 
The location and proposal is summarised in Figure 1. A plan of the car park layout 
can be found in the appendix.

7. At present, the car parking areas are unregulated and therefore no enforcement is 
possible, even for parking in dangerous locations or in a disabled bay (without a 
blue badge). Surveys have also confirmed many people are parking at the centres 
for a period of time, potentially related to commuting, which takes up space for 
genuine leisure centre users.

Location Proposal
Surrey Docks Watersports Centre
Bermondsey & Rotherhithe Community Council
Seven Islands Leisure Centre
Bermondsey & Rotherhithe Community Council
The Castle Centre 
Borough, Bankside & Walworth Community Council
Dulwich Leisure Centre
Dulwich Community Council
Peckham Pulse Leisure Centre
Peckham & Nunhead Community Council
Camberwell Leisure Centre
Camberwell Community Council

Implement off street traffic regulation 
via a four hour time limit for parking in 
the car parking areas to ensure turn-
over of space and to prevent all-day 
parking by motorists not using the 
leisure facilities. These measures will 
also help to protect disabled parking by 
providing an enforcement provision.

Parking will remain free. It is not 
proposed to introduce charges for 
parking in the leisure centre car parks.

Figure 1

8. The general principles proposed for Peckham Pulse Leisure car park are:

 To introduce a four hour time limit for parking. This will reduce parking 
congestion and give visitors to the leisure centre greater opportunity to find a 
parking space. Time limiting will ensure turn-over of space and prevent all-
day parking by motorists not using the leisure facilities.

 Designate parking and non-parking areas including formal provision for the 
existing disabled bays.

 Enable enforcement against vehicles that contravene the traffic management 
order that is proposed to be implemented (e.g. overstay the time limit or park 
in obstructive locations or in disabled bay when not permitted).

9. This project does not propose the introduction of charges for parking in the 
leisure centre car parks.

Policy Implications

10. The recommendation contained within this report is consistent with the policies 
of the Transport Plan 2011,

 Policy 1.1 – Pursue overall traffic reduction

119



 Policy 2.3 – Promote and encourage sustainable travel choices in the 
Borough.

 Policy 4.2 – Create places that people can enjoy.
 Policy 6.3 – Support independent travel for the whole community.
 Policy 7.5 – Enforce parking regulations firmly but fairly.
 Policy 8.1 – seek to reduce overall levels of private motor vehicle traffic on 

our streets

Community impact statement

11. The policies within the transport plan are upheld within this report have been 
subject to an Equality Impact Assessment

12. The recommendations are area based and therefore will have greatest affect 
upon those people living working or travelling in the vicinity of the areas where 
the proposals are made.

13. There is a risk that new restrictions may cause parking to be displaced and, 
indirectly, have an adverse impact upon road users and neighbouring properties 
at that location. However this cannot be entirely pre-empted until the 
recommendations have been implemented and observed.

14. With the exception of those benefits and risks identified above, the 
recommendation is not considered to have a disproportionate effect on any other 
community or group.

15. The recommendations support the council’s equalities and human rights policies 
and promote social inclusion by ensuring the space is used by genuine users of 
the facilities.

Resource Implications

16. All costs arising from implementing the recommendations will be fully contained 
within the existing public realm budgets.

Legal implications

17. Traffic Management Orders would be made under powers contained within the 
Road Traffic Regulation Act (RTRA) 1984.

18. Should the recommendations be approved the council will give notice of its 
intention to make a traffic order in accordance with the Local Authorities Traffic 
Order Procedure) (England and Wales Regulations 1996.

19. These regulations also require the council to consider any representations 
received as a result of publishing the draft order for a period of 21 days following 
publication of the draft order.

20. Should any objections be received they must be properly considered in light of 
administrative law principles, Human Rights law and relevant statutory powers.

21. By virtue of section 122, the council must exercise its powers under the RTRA 
1984 so as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of 

120



vehicular and other traffic including pedestrians, and provision of suitable and 
adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.

22. These powers must be exercised so far as practicable having regard to the 
following matters.

a. The desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises.
b. The effect on the amenities of any locality affected including the regulation 

and restriction of heavy commercial traffic so as to preserve or improve 
amenity.

c. The national air quality strategy
d. Facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and securing the safety 

and convenience of their passengers
e. any other matters appearing to the council to be relevant.

Consultation

23. Informal public consultation has been carried out at the Leisure Centres, with 
notices displayed within the Leisure Centre from the middle of November 2015, 
until 18 December 2015. During the period, no representations were made 
against the proposals.

24. The implementation of changes to parking requires the making of a traffic order. 
The procedures for making a traffic order are defined by national Regulations 
which include statutory consultation and the consideration of any arising 
objections.

25. Should the recommendations be approved the council must follow the 
procedures contained with Part II and III of the Regulation which are 
supplemented by the Council’s own processes. This process is summarised as:

a. Publication of a proposal notice in a local newspaper (Southwark news).
b. Publication of a proposal notice in the London Gazette.
c. Display of notices in Leisure Centre car parks affected by the orders.
d. Consultation with statutory authorities.
e. Making available for public inspection any associated documents e.g. 

plans, draft orders, statement of reasons) via the council's website or by 
appointment at 160 Tooley Street, SE1.

f. A 21 day consultation period during which time any person may comment 
upon or object to the proposed order.

26. Following publication of the proposal notice, any person wanting to object must 
make their objection in writing, state the grounds on which it is made and send to 
the address specified on the notice.

27. Should an objection be made that officers are unable to resolve so that it is 
withdrawn, it will be reported to the community council for determination. The 
community council will then consider whether to modify the proposal, accede to 
or reject the objection. The council will subsequently notify all objectors of the 
final decision.

Programme Timeline

28. If these items are approved by the community council they will be progressed in 
line with the below, approximate timeline:

121



 Traffic orders (statutory consultation) – February to March 2016
 Implementation – Spring 2016 (subject to outcome of consultation)

122



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

Background Papers
Held At Contact

Transport Plan 2011 Southwark Council
Environment and Leisure
Public Realm projects, Parking design
160 Tooley Street
London
SE1 2QH
Online:
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transp
ort_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011

Paul Gellard
0207 525 7764

APPENDICES

No. Title
Appendix 1 Leisure car park layout plan

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Matthew Hill, Head of Highways
Report Author Paul Gellard, Senior Engineer
Version Final
Dated 14 January 2016
Key Decision No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 
MEMBER
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included
Director of Law and 
Democracy

No No

Strategic Director of Finance 
and Governance

No No

Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 14 January 2016

123

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/info/200107/transport_policy/1947/southwark_transport_plan_2011


I
t
e
m

:
 
P

e
c
k
h
a
m

 
P

u
l
s
e
 
L
e
i
s
u
r
e
 
C

e
n
t
r
e

S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e
:

M
e

t
e

r
s

0

2
5

5
0

L
E

G
E

N
D

L
e

i
s
u

r
e

 
C

e
n

t
r
e

 
b

o
u

n
d

a
r
y

P
e

r
m

i
t
 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 
N

o
.
 
-
 
N

o
 
P

e
r
m

i
t
 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 
P

r
e

s
e

n
t

P
a

r
k
i
n

g
 
P

l
a

c
e

s
 
/
 
B

a
y
s

(
A

r
e

a
s
 
c
r
o

s
s
 
h

a
t
c
h

e
d

 
a

r
e

 
o

n
-
r
o

a
d

)

P
e

r
m

i
t
 
P

a
r
k
i
n

g

G
e

n
e

r
a

l
 
P

a
r
k
i
n

g

D
i
s
a

b
l
e

d
 
P

a
r
k
i
n

g

M
o

t
o

r
c
y
c
l
e

 
P

a
r
k
i
n

g

A
m

b
u

l
a

n
c
e

 
P

a
r
k
i
n

g

R
e

s
t
r
i
c
t
e

d
 
A

r
e

a
 
/
 
a

t
 
a

n
y
 
t
i
m

e
 
W

a
i
t
i
n

g
 
R

e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o

n

N
o

 
W

a
i
t
i
n

g
 
a

t
 
a

n
y
 
t
i
m

e

T
i
m

e
 
L

i
m

i
t
e

d
 
(
V

i
s
i
t
o

r
)
 
P

a
r
k
i
n

g

M
a

x
i
m

u
m

 
4

h
r
 
s
t
a

y

B
a

s
e

d
 
u

p
o

n
 
a

 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
O

r
d

n
a

n
c
e

 
S

u
r
v
e

y

m
a

p
p

i
n

g
 
w

i
t
h

 
t
h

e
 
p

e
r
m

i
s
s
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
C

o
n

t
r
o

l
l
e

r
 
o

f
 
H

e
r

M
a

j
e

s
t
y
'
s
 
S

t
a

t
i
o

n
a

r
y
 
O

f
f
i
c
e

 
©

 
C

r
o

w
n

 
C

o
p

y
r
i
g

h
t
.

U
n

a
u

t
h

o
r
i
s
e

d
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
I
n

f
r
i
n

g
e

s
 
C

r
o

w
n

 
C

o
p

y
r
i
g

h
t
 
a

n
d

m
a

y
 
l
e

a
d

 
t
o

 
p

r
o

s
e

c
u

t
i
o

n
 
o

r
 
c
i
v
i
l
 
p

r
o

c
e

e
d

i
n

g
s
.

A
c
c
o

u
n

t
/
L

i
c
e

n
c
e

 
N

o
.
 
(
(
0

)
1

0
0

0
1

9
2

5
2

)
 
2

0
1

3
.

APPENDIX 1124



 
PECKHAM AND NUNHEAD COMMUNITY COUNCIL AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2015-16
NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team all amendments/queries

to Beverley Olamijulo Tel: 020 7525 7234

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

To all Members of the Community Council

Councillor Johnson Situ (Chair)
Councillor Cleo Soanes (Vice-Chair)                                
Councillor Evelyn Akoto                   
Councillor Jasmine Ali
Councillor Sunil Chopra
Councillor Nick Dolezal                                             
Councillor Gavin Edwards                                           
Councillor Renata Hamvas 
Councillor Barrie Hargrove
Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Victoria Mills 
Councillor Jamille Mohammed
Councillor Sandra Rhule

Members of the community council 
receiving electronic copies only

Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor Fiona Colley                                       

Officers
Beverley Olamijulo
Constitutional Officer  Hub 4 2nd Floor, 
160 Tooley Street

Gill Kelly 
Community Councils Development Officer
Hub 4 2nd Floor 160 Tooley Street

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

10

Others
Elizabeth Olive, Audit Commission
160 Tooley Street

Total:

Dated:  11 March 2016

1

27


	Agenda
	 
	5 Minutes from the previous meeting
	10 Cleaner greener safer funding 2016/17 - Peckham Rye ward
	Item 10 - Cleaner greener safer Appendix 1

	11 Neighbourhood fund awards 2016/17
	Item 11 Neighbourhood fund - Appendix
	PNPR Neighbourhoods Fund Report 2016 Final  
	Meeting Name:
	Date:
	Classification:
	Peckham and Nunhead Community Council
	Dated
	Key Decision
	CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER
	Officer Title

	Comments included
	Cabinet Member 
	Date final report sent to Constitutional/Community Council/Scrutiny Team


	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION
	KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION
	Resource implications
	Financial implications
	SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
	Director of Law and Democracy
	22. The allocation of the Neighbourhoods Fund is an executive function. The Local Government Act 2000 (‘the 2000 Act’) gives the Leader the power to delegate any executive function to whoever lawfully can undertake the function, including “area commit...
	23. The Localism Act 2011 gives councils a general power of competence to do anything that individuals generally may do. This power can be used even if legislation already exists that allows a local authority to do the same thing. However the general ...
	24. The general power of competence includes the power to:
	(a) incur expenditure
	(b) give financial assistance to any person
	(c) enter into arrangements or agreements with any person
	(d) co-operate with or facilitate or co-ordinate the activities of any person
	(e) exercise on behalf of any person any functions of that person; and
	(f) provide staff, goods, services or accommodation to any person.
	25. The provision of funding under the Neighbourhoods Fund falls within the scope of the kind of activities the council can undertake under the general power of competence .
	26. In allocating funding under the Neighbourhoods Fund community councils must have regard to the council’s equality duties set out in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. The report author has demonstrated how those duties have been considered in t...
	27.
	Director of Finance
	The 2016/17 budget allocation for the new Neighbourhoods fund has been agreed by council assembly. It stands at £30,000 per ward and thus £135,000 has been awarded to Peckham and Nunhead community council. A further £7,000 has been carried forward fro...
	BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
	APPENDICES
	AUDIT TRAIL

	NsF 2016 PNPR Appendix


	12 Southwark Leisure Car Parks
	Item 12 Southwark Leisure parks Appendix

	 



